
1 

SOUTH BEND COMMON COUNCIL
 

MEETING AGENDA 
Monday, March 12, 2018 

7:00 P.M. 

1. INVOCATION-REV. ARNIE KLAHR- NEW CREATION FELLOWSHIP

2. PLEDGE TO THE FLAG

3. ROLL CALL

4. REPORT FROM THE SUB-COMMITTEE ON MINUTES

5. SPECIAL BUSINESS
BILL NO.

18-08   A RESOLUTION OF THE SOUTH BEND COMMON COUNCIL HONORING
“JT IN THE MORNING” THOMPSON ON HIS RETIREMENT FOR HIS 
CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE AIRWAVES IN THE SOUTH BEND AND 
MICHIANA AREA  

18-09  A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH
BEND, INDIANA, DECLARING THE WEEK OF MARCH 25-31, 2018 AS 
FARMWORKERS AWARENESS WEEK IN SOUTH BEND, INDIANA  

6. REPORTS FROM CITY OFFICES

7. COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE    TIME: ______ 
BILL NO.

13-18 PUBLIC HEARING READING ON AN ALLEY VACATION- EAST/WEST
ALLEY 14’ IN WIDTH AND APPROXIMATELY 120’ LONG FROM EAST 
RIGHT-OF-WAY OF EMERSON STREET AND EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY OF 
NORTH/SOUTH ALLEY BETWEEN NORTHSIDE BOULEVARD AND 
HILDRETH STREET, SOUTH BEND, INDIANA 

http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/doc/118873/Page1.aspx


2 
 

8. BILLS ON THIRD READING                            TIME:______ 
 

BILL NO. 
 
13-18  THIRD  READING ON AN ALLEY VACATION- EAST/WEST ALLEY 14’ IN 

WIDTH AND APPROXIMATELY 120’ LONG FROM EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY 
OF EMERSON STREET AND EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY OF   NORTH/SOUTH 
ALLEY BETWEEN NORTHSIDE BOULEVARD AND HILDRETH STREET, 
SOUTH BEND, INDIANA 

 
9. RESOLUTIONS 

BILL NO. 
 
18-10   A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH 
  BEND, INDIANA, APPROVING THE ISSUANCE OF SCRAP METAL/JUNK 

DEALERS/RECYCLING OPERATION LICENSES FOR CALENDAR YEAR 
2018 PURSUANT TO SECTION 4-51 OF THE SOUTH BEND MUNICIPAL 
CODE 

 
 
 

10. BILLS ON FIRST READING  
 

BILL NO. 
 
14-18 FIRST READING ON AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING 

ORDINANCE AND SEEKING A SPECIAL EXCEPTION FOR PROPERTY 
LOCATED AT 1619 S MICHIGAN STREET, COUNCILMANIC DISTRICT 
NO. 3 IN THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA 

 
15-18   FIRST READING ON AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, FOR BUDGET TRANSFERS FOR 
VARIOUS DEPARTMENTS WITHIN THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA 
FOR THE YEAR 2018 

 
16-18 FIRST READING ON AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA APPROPRIATING ADDITIONAL FUNDS 
FOR CERTAIN DEPARTMENTAL AND CITY SERVICES OPERATIONS IN 
2018 OF $37,500 FROM STUDEBAKER/OLIVER REVITALIZATION GRANT 
FUND (#209), $10,000 FROM CENTRAL SERVICES FUND (#222), AND 
$2,000,000 FROM LOCAL ROAD & BRIDGE GRANT (#265).  

 
17-18 FIRST READING ON AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, APPROPRIATING ADDITIONAL FUNDS 
FOR CERTAIN DEPARTMENTAL AND ENTERPRISE OPERATIONS IN 2018 
OF $77,000 FROM PARKING GARAGE FUND (#601) AND $52,250 FROM 
WATER WORKS O&M FUND (#620). 

 
18-18  FIRST READING ON AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF 

THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, AMENDING CHAPTER 2, 

http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/doc/118873/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/doc/118975/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/doc/118963/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/doc/118968/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/doc/118970/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/doc/118972/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/doc/118974/Page1.aspx


3 
 

ARTICLE 14 OF THE SOUTH BEND MUNICIPAL CODE  TO  ESTABLISH 
NEW FUNDS: FIRE STATION NO. 9 DEBT SERVICE FUND (#350), FIRE 
STATION NO. 9 CAPITAL FUND (#451), 2018 TIF PARKS BOND DEBT 
SERVICE FUND (#351), AND 2018 TIF PARKS BOND CAPITAL FUND 
(#452) 

 
 

11. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

12. NEW BUSINESS 

 
13. PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR 

 
14. ADJOURNMENT              TIME: _________ 

 
Notice for Hearing and Sight Impaired Persons 

Auxiliary Aid Or Other Services Are Available Upon Request At No Charge. 
Please Give Reasonable Advance Request When Possible. 

 
In the interest of providing greater public access and to promote greater transparency, the South Bend Common Council agenda has been translated into Spanish. All agendas are available online from the Council’s 
website, and also in paper format in the Office of the City Clerk, 4th Floor County-City Building. Reasonable efforts have been taken to provide an accurate translation of the text of the agenda, however, the official 
text is the English version.  Any discrepancies which may be created in the translation, are not binding. Such translations do not create any right or benefit, substantive or procedural, enforceable at law or equity by 
a party against the Common Council or the City of South Bend, Indiana. 





__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 
KAREEMAH FOWLER, CITY CLERK 

455 County-City Building • 227 W. Jefferson Boulevard • South Bend, Indiana 46601 
Phone 574-235-9221 • Fax 574-235-9173 • TDD 574-235-5567 • www.SouthBendIN.gov 

 

BIANCA L. TIRADO 
DEPUTY CLERK 

DIRECTOR OF POLICY 

JENNIFER M. COFFMAN 
CHIEF DEPUTY 

DIRECTOR OF OPERATIONS 

JOSEPH R. MOLNAR 
ORDINANCE VIOLATIONS 

BUREAU CLERK 

MEMORANDUM 
TO:  MEMBERS OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 
FROM: KAREEMAH FOWLER, CITY CLERK 
DATE: MARCH 8, 2018 
SUBJECT: COMMITTEE MEETING NOTICE 

The following Common Council Committee Meetings have been scheduled for MONDAY, MARCH 12, 
2018: 

Council Informal Meeting Room 
4th Floor County-City Building 
227 W. Jefferson Blvd. 
South Bend, IN 46601  

4:00 P.M.     PUBLIC WORKS & PROPERTY VACATION             JOHN VOORDE, CHAIRPERSON  
1. Bill No. 13-18- Alley Vacation-Emerson Street and North/South Northside Boulevard and

Hildreth Street
4:10 P.M.     HEALTH & PUBLIC SAFETY          JO M. BRODEN, CHAIRPERSON 

1. Bill No. 18-10- Scrap Metal License Approval
2. Organizational Meeting

4:35 P.M.     COMMUNITY INVESTMENT         GAVIN FERLIC, CHAIRPERSON 
1. Organizational Meeting

4:40 P.M. COMMUNITY RELATIONS          REGINA WILLIAMS-PRESTON, CHAIRPERSON 
1. Organizational Meeting

4:55 P.M. PARC         SHARON L. MCBRIDE, CHAIRPERSON 
1. Organizational Meeting

Council President Tim Scott has called an Informal Meeting of the Council which will commence 
immediately after the adjournment of the PARC Organizational Committee Meeting.

INFORMAL MEETING OF THE COMMON COUNCIL  TIM SCOTT, PRESIDENT 
1. Discussion of Council Agenda
2. Update and Announcements
3. Adjournment

cc: Mayor Pete Buttigieg 
Committee Meeting List 
News Media 

NOTICE FOR HEARING AND SIGHT IMPAIRED PERSONS 
Auxiliary Aid or Other Services may be Available upon Request at No Charge. 

Please give Reasonable Advance Request when Possible 

http://www.southbendin.gov/
http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/doc/118873/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/doc/118975/Page1.aspx




2018 COMMON COUNCIL STANDING COMMITTEES (Rev. 02-26-18) 

COMMUNITY INVESTMENT COMMITTEE 
Oversees the various activities of the Department of Community Investment.  This Committee reviews all 

real and personal tax abatement requests and works closely with the Business Development Team. 

Gavin Ferlic, Chairperson Oliver J. Davis, Member 

Regina Williams-Preston, Vice-Chairperson Sharon L. McBride, Member 

COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMITTEE 
Oversees the various activities of the Engagement and Economic Empowerment, Neighborhood 

Development, and Community Resources Teams within the City’s Department of CI and is charged with 

facilitating partnerships and ongoing communications with other public and private entities operating within 

the City. 

Regina Williams-Preston, Chairperson Gavin Ferlic, Member 

Sharon L. McBride, Vice-Chairperson Karen L. White, Member 

COUNCIL RULES COMMITTEE 
Oversees the regulations governing the overall operation of the Common Council, as well as all matters of 

public trust.  Its duties are set forth in detail in Section 2-10.1 of the South Bend Municipal Code. 

Dr. David Varner, Chairperson     Gavin Ferlic, Member 

Tim Scott, Member    Karen L. White, Member 

HEALTH AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE 
Oversees the various activities performed by the Fire and Police Departments, EMS, Department of Code 

Enforcement, ordinance violations, and related health and public safety matters. 

Jo M. Broden, Chairperson Oliver J. Davis, Member 

John Voorde, Vice-Chairperson Karen L. White, Member 

INFORMATION AND TECHNOLOGY COMMITTEE- Innovation 
Oversees the various activities of the City’s Department of Innovation, which includes the Divisions of 

Information Technology and 311 so that the City of South Bend remains competitive and on the cutting edge 

of developments in this area.  Reviewing and proposing upgrades to computer systems and web sites, 

developing availability and access to GIS data and related technologies are just some of its many activities. 

Tim Scott, Chairperson Dr. David Varner, Member 

Gavin Ferlic, Vice-Chairperson Sharon L. McBride, Member 

PARC COMMITTEE- Venues Parks and Arts (Parks, Recreation, Cultural Arts & Entertainment) 
Oversees the various activities of the Century Center, College Football Hall of Fame, Four Winds Stadium, 

Morris Performing Arts Center, Studebaker National Museum, South Bend Regional Museum of Art, 

Potawatomi Zoo, My SB Trails, DTSB relations, and the many recreational and leisure activities offered by 

the Department of Venues Parks and Arts. 

Sharon L. McBride, Chairperson Oliver J. Davis, Member 

Dr. David Varner, Vice-Chairperson John Voorde, Member 



2018 COMMON COUNCIL STANDING COMMITTEES (Rev. 01-3-18) 

PERSONNEL AND FINANCE COMMITTEE 
Oversees the activities performed by the Department of Administration and Finance, and reviews all proposed 

salaries, budgets, appropriations and other fiscal matters, as well as personnel policies, health benefits and 

related matters. 

Karen L. White, Chairperson Regina Williams-Preston, Member 

Gavin Ferlic, Vice-Chairperson John Voorde, Member 

PUBLIC WORKS AND PROPERTY VACATION COMMITTEE 
Oversees the various activities performed by the Building Department, the Department of Public Works and 

related public works and property vacation issues. 

John Voorde, Chairperson Jo M. Broden, Member 

Sharon L. McBride, Vice-Chairperson Gavin Ferlic, Member 

RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOODS COMMITTEE 
Oversees the various activities and issues related to neighborhood development and enhancement. 

Karen L. White, Chairperson Regina Williams-Preston, Member 

Jo M. Broden, Vice-Chairperson John Voorde, Member 

UTILITIES COMMITTEE 
Oversees the activities of all enterprise entities including but not limited to the Bureau of Waterworks, Bureau 

of Sewers and all related matters. 

Dr. David Varner, Chairperson Sharon L. McBride, Member 

Oliver J. Davis, Vice-Chairperson Regina Williams-Preston, Member 

ZONING AND ANNEXATION COMMITTEE 
Oversees the activities related to the Board of Zoning Appeals, recommendations from the Area Plan 

Commission and the Historic Preservation Commission, as well as all related matters addressing annexation 

and zoning. 

Oliver J. Davis, Chairperson Gavin Ferlic, Member 

John Voorde, Vice-Chairperson Jo M. Broden, Member 

________________ 

SUB-COMMITTEE ON MINUTES 
Reviews the minutes prepared by the Office of the City Clerk of the regular, special and informal meetings 

of the Common Council and makes a recommendation on their approval/modification to the Council 

Tim Scott 

Dr. David Varner 



2018 COMMON COUNCIL STANDING COMMITTEES (Rev.02-26-18) 

TIM SCOTT, 1ST District Council Member 
President 
Information and Technology, Chairperson Council Rules Committee, Member 

Sub-Committee on Minutes, Member 

REGINA WILLIAMS-PRESTON 2nd District Council Member 
Community Relations Committee, Chairperson Residential Neighborhood Committee, Member 

Community Investment Committee, Vice-Chairperson Personnel & Finance Committee, Member 

Utilities Committee, Member 

SHARON L. MCBRIDE, 3rd District Council Member 
PARC Committee, Chairperson  Community Investment Committee, Member 

Community Relations Committee, Vice Chairperson Information & Technology Committee, Member 

Public Works & Property Vacation, Vice Chair Utilities Committee, Member 

JO M. BRODEN, 4TH District Council Member 
Health and Public Safety Committee, Chairperson  Public Works & Property Vacation, Member 

Residential Neighborhood Committee, Vice-Chairperson Zoning & Annexation Committee, Member  

DR. DAVID VARNER, 5TH District Council Member 
Utilities Committee, Chairperson  Information & Technology Committee, Member 

Council Rules Committee, Chairperson Sub-Committee on Minutes, Member 
PARC Committee, Vice-Chairperson 

OLIVER J. DAVIS, 6TH District Council Member 
Vice President 
Zoning & Annexation Committee, Chairperson Community Investment Committee, Member 

Utilities Committee, Vice-Chairperson Health & Public Safety Committee, Member 

PARC Committee, Member 

GAVIN FERLIC, AT LARGE Council Member 
Chairperson, Committee of the Whole 
Community Investment Committee, Chairperson  Community Relations Committee, Member 

Information & Technology Committee, Vice-Chairperson  Public Works & Property Vacation, Member 

Personnel & Finance Committee, Vice-Chairperson  Zoning & Annexation Committee, Member 

     Council Rules Committee, Member 

KAREN L. WHITE, AT LARGE Council Member 
Residential Neighborhood Committee, Chairperson Community Relations Committee, Member 

Personnel & Finance Committee, Chairperson Council Rules Committee, Member  

Health & Public Safety Committee, Member 

JOHN VOORDE, AT LARGE Council Member 
Public Works & Property Vacation, Chairperson Residential Neighborhood Committee, Member 

Health and Public Safety, Vice-Chairperson  PARC Committee, Member  

Zoning & Annexation Committee, Vice-Chairperson Personnel & Finance Committee, Member 





O z

04
S-' 

4d

1316 COUNTY- CITY BUILDING U o-=       

d PHONE 574/ 235- 9251

w.      PEACE a FAX 574/ 235- 9171227 W. JEFFERSON BOULEVARD

SOUTH BEND. INDIANA 46601- 1830 C m

R

1865

CITY OF SOUTH BEND PETE BUTTIGIEG, MAYOR

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS

December 21, 2017

Murray Miller
St. Joseph Building Trades
1345 Northside Blvd.

South Bend, IN 46615

RE:     Alley Vacation— East/West Alley 14' in Width and Approximately 120' Long from East Right-of-
Way of Emerson Street and East Right-of-Way of North/South Alley between Northside Boulevard
and Hildreth Street      ( Preliminary Review)

Dear Mr. Miller:

The Board of Public Works, at its December 21, 2017, meeting, reviewed comments by the Engineering
Division, Area Plan Commission, Community Investment, Fire Department, Police Department, Street
Department and the Solid Waste Division. Per Indiana Code 36- 7- 3- 13 criteria, all departments gave favorable

recommendations regarding the vacation of this alley.

Therefore, the Board of Public Works submitted a favorable recommendation for the vacation of this alley.

Please contact Donna Hanson at (574) 235-9254 prior to picking up your radius map. You will need a

radius map showing properties within 150' of the proposed vacation for your petition to the Common Council.
Once you pick up the radius map, proceed to the City Clerk' s office for your alley vacation packet.

Sincerely,

lM. Martin, Cle

c: Federico Rodriguez, Fire Department

Donna Hanson, Engineering
Bianca Tirado, City Clerk' s Office

Filed in Clerk' s Office

FEB 21 2016

KAREEMAH FOWLER

CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN

GARY A. GILOT SUZANNA M. FRITZBERG ELIZABETH A. MARADIK JAMES A. MUELLER THERESE J. DORAU

BILL NO. 13-18



BILL NO. 13- 18

ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE TO VACATE THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PROPERTY:

ALLEY VACATION-    EAST/WEST ALLLEY 14'     IN WIDTH AND

APPROXINMATELY 120' LONG FROM EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY OF EMERSON
STREET AND EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY OF NORTH/SOUTH ALLEY BETWEEN

NORTHSIDE BOULEVARD AND HILDRETH STREET, SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE AND INTENT

Pursuant to Indiana Code Section 36- 7- 3- 12, the Common Council is charged with

the authority to hear all petitions to vacate public ways or public places w thin the City.
The following Ordinance vacates the above described public property.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE

CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, as follows:

SECTION I. The Common Council of the City of South Bend having held a Public
Hearing on the petition to vacate the following property:

Right of way to be vacated is the East West alley 14' in width and approximately 120' long from
East ROW of Emerson Street. and East ROW of North South alley between North Side and
Hildreth Street, South Bend, Indiana.

SECTION II. The City of South Bend hereby reserves the rights and easements of
all utilities and the Municipal City of South Bend, Indiana, to construct and maintain any
facilities, including, but not limited to, the following: electric, telephone, gas, water, sewer,
surface water control structures and ditches, within the vacated right-of-way, unless such

rights are released by the individual utilities.

SECTION III. The following property may be injuriously or beneficially affected by
such vacating:

Lot 114 Ex4 Feet. Northside& 2 Feet Northside Lot 115 Oakland Park.

SECTION IV. The purpose of the vacation of the real property is due to needed repairs
and repavement.

SECTION V. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its
Passage by the Common Council and approval by the Mayor.



Tim Scott, Council President

South Bend Common Council

Attest:

Kareemah N. Fowler, City Clerk
Office of the City Clerk

Presented by me to the Mayor of the City of South Bend, Indiana on the day of
2018, at o' clock m.

Kareemah N. Fowler, City Clerk
Office of the City Clerk

Approved and signed by me on the day of 2018, at

o' clock M.

Peter Buttigieg, Mayor
City of South Bend, Indiana



018- 6020- 0483 018- 602Q 0491 018- 6020- 0501 0

1 2Q1 1 202 1 201 T

D18- 6020-0484 018- 6020- Q492 018- 6020- 0502

1 20 5 1 20,6 1201

3

M-62-07048 018- 6020- 0493 018- 6020 0503

1211 1210 1211

018- 6020- 0486 018 6020-0494 020- 0504

328 1 21.q 1214 12•

18- 6015- 0329

01$- 60   - 0487 018- 6020 0495 018 6020- 050

0

121'8 1221
1.9

018- 6020- 0496 018- 6020- 0506

1222 1.225

5 018 6020, 0497 018- 6020- 0507
1226 1229

18- 60 8
t» 1 a 01 020- 0509

1 233 1

01 b: : 0- 0 98
101 X6020- 0.499

1.01860050500

w

018 6020- 0511

X1357

Ali

fife- tr--     

8 V:.

uMeNWIFOW

CITY CLERK SOUTH B

city of south Bend
Alley Vacation 150' Radius MapDept. of Public Works

227 W Jefferson Blvd. # 1316 Murray Miller
South Bend, IN 46601 1345 Northside Blvd.
Phone: (574) 235- 9251

Right of way to be vacated is the EW alley 14' in width and
0 150' Buffer approximately 120' long from E ROW of Emerson St and E

Address List attached ROW of NS Alley between North Side Blvd and Hildreth St.
Date Prepared: 2/ 6/ 2018 DCH



uLTN 6j.CITY OF SOUTH BEND r, 227 W. JEEFEasoN BOULEVARD PHONE 574/ 235- 9251

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
SUITE 1316 COUNTY CITY BUILDING FAX 574/ 235- 9171

SOUTH BEND, INDIANA46601 TDD 574/ 235- 5567

Street/ Alley Vacation Form

THIS FORM MUST BE REVIEWED BY THE CITY ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT PRIOR TO GRANTING A RADIUS MAP*

Submission Date:      
ll_  1 l 7

Applicant Name:      '
kn c t r2 12t .     m  `,     

Phone#:   S J 7—  a

Email:      
C7L

Property Address:
j3 1

Applicant property information:       Residential 0' Commercial       Industrial

Describe the general alley location with boundaries( ex.   " all,7S 11n e K i ScDx-3
Church PI, between E. Colfax Ave& E. LaSalle Ave):

Is your property adjacent to the alley of interest?     Yes        No

Do you own all adjacent properties to the alley of interest?    L]' Yes        No

If no, use the attached table to provide the following information for all affected property owners:

Name, Address, Consent for the proposed alley vacation

Reason for street/ alley vacation and proposed use:

Does the existing alley provide garage access to other property owners? Yes      [— No

Does the alley receive daily traffic excluding your own use?      Yes No

Would the vacation hinder public access to any of the following: a church, school, or any       
Yes No

other public building or place?

OFFICE USE ONLY:

Board Recommendation for the proposed alley vacation:  Yes        No

Board of Public Works Authorized Signatures:

F
Clerk' s Office

B 2 2018

MAH FOWLER

K, SOUTH BEND, IN

Version 1. 0[ 6/ 14/ 2016]

BILL NO. 13-18



July 17, 2017

Filed in Clerk' s Office

Office of the City Clerk 1

Kareemah Fowler, City Clerk JUL 18 2017
455 County- City Building
227 W. Jefferson Blvd.    KAREEMAH FOWLER

South Bend, IN 46601 i CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN

To whom it may concern:

Attached are the documents required for the public right- of-way vacation of the alley extending from
the 1100 block of W. Jefferson Blvd. north towards Washington St. and south towards Thomas St. You
will find the following items to support our request:

1.   Petition to Vacate

2.   Ordinance

3.   Envelopes addressed and stamped with certified mail for all property owners within one

hundred fifty feet( 150') of the right- of-way to be vacated
4.   Filing fee of$ 150( check).
5.  A copy of the radius map.

Please consider this letter the final requirement of" a letter briefly explaining why you are submitting a

petition to vacate."

We have lived at 1102 W. Jefferson since 2001, and have acquired the properties located at 1042 W.
Jefferson and 1035 W. Jefferson over the past several years. 1035 W. Jefferson is being maintained as a
pocket park" for the neighborhood, and we are in the process of major renovations to our home, which

will eventually be moved to 1042 W. Jefferson. Vacation of the alleys will enhance pedestrian safety
especially considering neighborhood children often play in the park at 1035 W. Jefferson) and reduce

the possibility of dumping in the alleys( which is often an issue). Further, we plan to parcel 1042 and

1102 together for simplification of the renovation process. We plan to restrict automobile traffic
through both alleys, although proper access will be provided for utility vehicles as needed. We
appreciate the Board of Public Works' assistance with this process and look forward to a smooth

hearing.

Sincerely,

I
Karl and Margaret Edmonson

Filed in Clerk' s Office

FEB 21 2018

KAREEMAH FOWLER

CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN



1316 COLWrY-CITY BUILDING
PHONE 574! 335- 9251

227 W. JEFFERSON BOULEVARD
FAx 5741235- 9171

Sot 7TH BEND. INDIANA 46601- 1830

I865

CITY OF SOUTH BEND PETE BUTTIGIEG, MAYOR
Filed in Clerk' s Office_

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS
JUL 18 2017

June 13, 2017 1
KAREEN11AH FOWLER

Karl and Megyn Edmondson CITY CLERK, S_OUTH BEND, IN

1042 W. Jefferson Blvd.
South Bend, IN 46601

RE:    Alley Vacation —North/South Alley West of Laurel Street running South from Jefferson
Blvd. to I" East/West Alley, and North from Jefferson Blvd. to 151 East/ West Alley

Preliminary Review)

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Edmondson:

The Board of Public Works, at its June 13, 2017. meeting, reviewed comments by the Engineering
Division, Area Plan Commission, Community Investment, Fire Department. Police Department, and
the Solid Waste Division. The following comments and recommendations were submitted:

Area Plan stated, per IC 36- 7- 3- 13, the vacation would not hinder the growth or orderly development
of the unit or neighborhood in which it is located or to wvhieh it is contiguous. The vacation would not
make access to the lands of the aggrieved person by means of public way difficult or inconvenient. The
vacation would not hinder the public' s access to a church. school or other public building or place. The
vacation would not hinder the use of a public right of way by the neighborhood in which it is located or
to which it is contiguous.

Therefore. the Board of Public Works submitted a favorable recommendation for the vacation of this
alley.

Please contact Donna Hanson at( 574) 235- 9254 prior to picking up your radius maQ You will
need a radius map showing properties within 150' of the proposed vacation for your petition to the
Common Council. Once you pick up the radius map, proceed to the City Clerk' s office for your alley
vacation packet.

Sincerely.

Filed in Clerk' s Office
Linda M. Martin, Clerk

c:       Federico Rodriguez, Fire Department FEB 21 2018
Donna Hanson, Engineering
Alkeyna Aldridge. City Clerk' s Office KAREEMAH FOWLER

CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN

GARY A. GILOT SUZANNA M. FRITZ.BERG ELIZABETH A. MARADIK JANIEs A. MUELLER TIIERESE J. DoRAU



Filed in Clerk' s Office

Filed in Clerk' s Office
pvTo8FEB 2 "'  2010

18
KAREEMAH FOWLER r u,       JUL 2017

CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN
KAREEMAH FOWLER

CITY CLERK, SOIJT,'l SEND, IN

SOUTH BEND COMMON COUNCIL

PETITION TO VACATE PUBLIC RIGHTS- OF- WAY

STREETS/ ALLEY)

DATE: 7/17/17

To the Common Council of the City of South Bend, Indiana. I( we), the undersigned property owner(s),
petition you to vacate:

1.  THE ALLEY DESCRIBED AS:

The first N/S alley W 585' of E. RoW of Laurel St. running N —157' from

W. Jefferson north RoW and running S— 159' from W. Jefferson south RoW.

2.  THE STREET DESCRIBED AS:

N/ A

Abutting Property Owner(s) Signatures:

Name( print):      e Address Lot Number

Randy Beckman Jefferson Blvd.    018-3070-2728

L( Centennial Properties, LL6)

2.

3.

All other abutting properties owned by petitioner.

455 Count%-City Building• 227 W. Jefferson Boulevard• South Bend. Indiana 46601
Phone 573-235- 9221 • Fax 574-235- 9173• TDD 574- 235-5567• w%%u. SouthBcnd1N. gov

JENNIFER M. COFFMAN ALKEYNA M. ALDRIDGE JOSEPH R. MOLNAR

CHIEF DEP1 Rl' CHIEF OF STAFF DEPLTY.1 DIRECTOR OF POLICY ORDIINkNCE VIOL4TION CLERK



Murray Miller
1345 Northside Blvd

South Bend, IN

574- 287- 2967

millsbi @aol. com

EW alley 14' in width and approximately 120' long from E ROW of Emerson St
and E ROW of NS Alley between North Side Blvd and Hildreth St.

qX REM
4

I 3- 0484 49-a¢ z,      -       
10

60I

PVT

fill
I

iro

COO 1 011

6

9



11/ 1/ 2017 St Joe Valley Building- Google Maps

Go glc Maps St Joe Valley Building

f_

Y

r

I

n

I,\

Imagery 02017 Google, Map data 02017 Google 20R

44%

I
A

tiM' ` t iii
t

St Joe Valley Building
Construction Company

V 1345 Northside Blvd a 2, South Bend, IN 46615

sjvbt.com

574) 232.8453

Add missing information

https://www.google.com/ maps/ place/St+Joe+Valley+Building/@41. 6618281,- 86.2289417,44m/data=]3ml! 1 e3!4m5!3m4l l sOx88l 6cdl db2l4fdc7:Oxca8...  1/ 1



Raschelle Beckwith

From:    Federico Rodriguez

Sent:     Friday, November 03, 2017 10:01 AM
To:       Raschelle Beckwith

Subject: RE: Alley Vacation- Recommendation- Murray Miller

Favorable SBFD

Federico (Chico) Rodriguez

Fire Marshal

Office: ( 574) 235- 7564

Mobile: (574) 876-6734

1222 S. Michigan Street

City of South Bend, In 46601
frodrigu @southbendin.gov

We deliver services that empower everyone to thrive.

Excellence I Accountability ( Innovation I Inclusion I Empowerment

Original Message-----

From: Raschelle Beckwith

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2017 9: 26 AM
To: Pete Kaminski< pkaminsk @southbendin.gov>; Michael Bronstetter< mbronste @southbendin. gov>; Matt Longfellow

mlongfel @southbendin.gov>; Chris Dressel< cdressel @southbendin.gov>; Federico Rodriguez

frodrigu @southbendin.gov>; Imaglioz @co.st-joseph. in. us; Eugene Eyster< eeyster @southbendin. gov>;

pmgriffin @nisource. com

Subject: Alley Vacation- Recommendation- Murray Miller

Please Provide Recommendation

Original Message-----

From: SouthBend

Sent: Friday, November 03, 2017 9: 21 AM
To: Raschelle Beckwith

Subject: Message from " RNP002673DD3E73"

This E- mail was sent from " RNP002673DD3E73" ( MP C6004).

Scan Date: 11.03. 2017 09: 20: 56 (- 0400)

Queries to: southbend @southbendin. gov



SpUTH D.
4 6

A . l;lt i lall. b

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM
BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS

DATE SENT:   1113/ 2017

TO:       Pete Kaminski, Street Department

Mike Bronstetter, Solid Waste

Matt Longfellow, Engineering Department
Chris Dressel, Community Investment
Federico Rodriguez, Fire Department

Larry Magliozzi, Area Plan Commission ( ImagliozOco.st-
joseph. in. us or 235- 9813 fax)

Gene Eyster, Police Department

Phil Griffin, NIPSCO ( pmgriffin(@,nisource.com) ( FYI Only)
FROM:  Linda M. Martin, 

Clerk
SUBJECT:    REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ALLEY VACATION

APPLICANT: Murray Miller

EW alley 14' in width and approximately 120' long from E
LOCATION:  ROW of Emerson St and E Row of NS Alley between

Northside Blvd and Hildreth St

DATE DUE:  November 7, 2017

FAX OR E- MAIL TO:    235- 9171 / ! martin cD_southbendin. gov

PLEASE MAKE YOUR RECOMMENDATIONS BASED ON THE FOLLOWING
IC 36- 7- 3- 13 CRITERIA:

1.  The vacation would/would not hinder the growth or orderly development of the
unit or neighborhood in which it is located or to which it is contiguous.

2.  The vacation would/would not make access to the lands of the aggrieved person

by means of public way difficult or inconvenient.
3.  The vacation would/would not hinder the public' s access to a church, school or

other public building or place.
4.  The vacation would/would not hinder the use of a public right-of-way by the

neighborhood in which it is located or to which it is contiguous,
COMMENTS:

This Alley vacation would not affect Solid Waste' s collection services.



Raschelle Beckwith

From:    Matt Longfellow

Sent:    Tuesday, November 07, 2017 12:15 PM
To:       Raschelle Beckwith

Cc:       Toy Villa;' Kara Boyles; Roger Nawrot
Subject: RE: Alley Vacation- Recommendation- Murray Miller
Attachments:  engin response.pdf

Engineering has no objections to this vacation.

Matt

Original Message-----

From: Raschelle Beckwith

Sent: Friday, November 03, 2017 9: 26 AM
To: Pete Kaminski< pkaminsk@southbendin.gov>; Michael Bronstetter< mbronste @southbendin.gov>; Matt Longfellow

mlongfel @southbendin.gov>; Chris Dressel< cdressel @southbendin.gov>; Federico Rodriguez

frodrigu @southbendin.gov>; Imaglioz @co.st-joseph. in. us; Eugene Eyster< eeyster@southbendin. gov>;

pmgriffin @nisource.com

Subject: Alley Vacation- Recommendation- Murray Miller

Please Provide Recommendation

Original Message-----

From: SouthBend

Sent: Friday, November 03, 2017 9: 21 AM
To: Raschelle Beckwith

Subject: Message from " RNP002673DD3E73"

This E- mail was sent from " RNP002673DD3E73" ( MP C6004).

Scan Date: 11.03. 2017 09: 20:56(- 0400)

Queries to: southbend @southbendin.gov

t



Raschelle Beckwith

From:    Chris Dressel

Sent:     Wednesday, November 08, 2017 12: 02 PM
To:       Raschelle Beckwith

Cc:       Tim Corcoran; Matt Longfellow

Subject: RE: Alley Vacation- Recommendation- Murray Miller

Recommended for approval based upon the following IC- 36- 7- 3- 13 Criteria:

1- The vacation would not hinder the growth or orderly development of the unit or neighborhood in which it is located
or to which it is contiguous.

2.- The vacation would not make access to the lands of the aggrieved person by means of public way difficult or
inconvenient.

3 - The vacation would not hinder the public' s access to a church, school or other public building or space.

4- The vacation would not hinder the use of a public right of way by a neighborhood in which it is located or to which it
is contiguous.

Christopher D Dressel, AICP

Planner

Bicycle Coordinator

Brownfields Coordinator

Department of Community Investment
574) 235-5847

cdressel @southbendin.gov

City of South Bend
227 W. Jefferson Blvd., Suite 14005

South Bend, IN 46601

We deliver services that empower everyone to thrive.

Excellence I Accountability I Innovation I Inclusion I Empowerment

Original Message-----

From: Raschelle Beckwith

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2017 9: 26 AM
To: Pete Kaminski< pkaminsk @south bendin.gov>; Michael Bronstetter< mbronste @southbendin. gov>; Matt Longfellow

mlongfel @southbendin. gov>; Chris Dressel< cdressel @southbendin. gov>; Federico Rodriguez

frodrigu @southbendin. gov>; Imaglioz @co. st-joseph. in. us; Eugene Eyster< eeyster @southbendin. gov>;

pmgriffin @nisource.com

Subject: Alley Vacation- Recommendation- Murray Miller

Please Provide Recommendation

Original Message-----

From: South Bend

Sent: Friday, November 03, 2017 9: 21 AM
To: Raschelle Beckwith

Subject: Message from " RNP002673DD3E73"

This E- mail was sent from " RNP002673DD3E73" ( MP C6004).

1



LAWRENCE P.  MAGLIOZZI
RXRCtl TtVF DIRECTQR

Angela M,  Smith
Uaputp Fair r tar

AREA PLAN COMMISSION OF ST. JOSEPH COUNTY, IN

227 W. 1LPFLIiSON BLVD., ROOM 1140 COUNTY- CITY HUIL0ING. SOUTH BrN), INDIANA 46601   ( 04) 13i- 9i71

December 6, 2017

City of South Bend
Board of Public Works

131' Floor, County-City Building
South Bend, Indiana 46601

RE:   Street& Alley Vacation
Applicant: Murray Miller/Building Trades
Location: I` t EW Alley N of Northside Blvd. between Emerson& Oakland.

Dear Board Members:

The staff has reviewed this petition relative to IC 36-7- 3- 13. It is the staff' s opinion that:

1)    The vacation would not hinder the growth or orderly development of the unit or neighborhood in which it is
located or to which it is contiguous.

The alley is not an integral part of the circulation system, where its absence would hinder growth and
development.

2)    The vacation would not make access to the lands of the aggrieved person by means of public way difficult or
inconvenient.

The petitioner owns all properties adjacent to the alley proposed to be vacated. Surrounding owners have access
to Hildreth and Northside via the N/S alley.

3)    The vacation would not hinder the public' s access to a church, school, or other public building or place.

No church, school or other public building or place is accessed by either the alley.

4)    The vacation would not hinder the use of a public way by the neighborhood in which it is located or to which it
is contiguous.

The vacation will not hinder access to other adjacent public ways. The NIS alley provides access to the public
streets.

The vacation request, as submitted, meets the criteria for approval, Consideration should be given to the dedication of

additional right-of-way off the SE corner of Lot 43 and the NE corner of Lot 42 to provide additional maneuvering
room to the garages owned by Douglas Streich( Lot 1 l4) and Timothy and Jennifer Wells( Lot 113).

Sincer 9y,

Larry Magliozz

SERVING ST. JOSEPH COUNTY, SOUTH BEND, LAKEYILLE, NEW CARLISLE. NORTH LIBERTY, OSCEOLA & ROSELAND

W W W. SIC I N D I A N A. C 0 M I 106/ A R E A- P L A N



Raschelle Beckwith

From:    Pete Kaminski

Sent:     Monday, December 11, 2017 11: 31 AM
To:       Raschelle Beckwith

Cc: Derick Roberts

Subject: RE: Ailey Vacation- Recommendation- Murray Miller 3rd Request

Hi Raschelle, the City of South Bend Street Division has no objection to this vacate request, thank you.

Original Message-----

From: Raschelle Beckwith

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 8: 27 AM
To: Eugene Eyster< eeyster@southbendin.gov>; Pete Kaminski< pkaminsk @southbendin. gov>

Subject: FW: Alley Vacation- Recommendation- Murray Miller 3rd Request

Original Message-----

From: Raschelle Beckwith

Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 12: 57 PM
To: Pete Kaminski; ' Imaglioz @co. st-joseph. in. us'; Eugene Eyster

Subject: FW: Alley Vacation- Recommendation- Murray Miller-2nd Request

Please Provide Recommendation, We would like to get this on the 12/ 12/ 17 Agenda.

Original Message-----

From: Raschelle Beckwith

Sent: Friday, November 03, 2017 9: 26 AM
To: Pete Kaminski; Michael Bronstetter; Matt Longfellow; Chris Dressel; Federico Rodriguez; ' Imaglioz @co. st-
joseph. in. us'; Eugene Eyster; ' pmgriffin @nisource. com'

Subject: Alley Vacation- Recommendation- Murray Miller

Please Provide Recommendation

Original Message-----

From: SouthBend

Sent: Friday, November 03, 2017 9: 21 AM
To: Raschelle Beckwith

Subject: Message from " RNP002673DD3E73"

This E- mail was sent from " RNP002673DD3E73" ( MP C6004).

Scan Date: 11. 03. 2017 09: 20: 56 (- 0400)

Queries to: southbend @southbendin.gov

I

1



p4spUTH
8,

d
r

Filed in Clerk's Office

MAR 01
x x

1865 .       KAREEMAH FOWLER

CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN

CITY OF SOUTHBEND
OFFICE OFTHE CLERK

KAREEMAH FOWLER, CITY CLERK

March 6, 2018

Councilmembers:

Following are all twelve ( 12) applications submitted to the Ordinance Violations Bureau. They
are organized with the original application first, the site map second, and third an individual
sheet from each of the three approving entities (Police, Fire, and Code Enforcement) marking
their approval or no approval at the bottom.

The last application( NORI Metals) has been reviewed by each of the three ( 3) departments. The
documents submitted by each department are included in the same order. The applicant has
furthermore attempted to address concerns by the departments, specifically the concerns of Code
Enforcement. At the end of the application there are current photos of the property submitted
after the review by the departments.

Following the applications is the resolution itself and a corresponding" fact sheet" and map of
the locations.

If anyone on the Council has a question regarding the applications feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Joseph Molnar

Ordinance Violations Bureau Clerk

Office of the City Clerk
227 W. Jefferson Blvd.

South Bend, IN 46601

Office: 245- 6052

Voice: 235- 5935

TDD: 235- 5567

JENNIFER M COMIAN BIANCA L. TIRADO JOSEPH MOLNAR

CHIEF DEPUTY/ DiRECTOR OF OPERATIONS DEPUTY DmEcroR/DrRECTOR OF POLICY ORDINANCE VIOLATION CLERK

EXCELLENCE I ACCOUNTABILITY I INNOVATION I INCLUSION EMPOWERMENT

455 County-City Building 1 227 W.Jefferson Blvd. I South Bend, Indiana 466011 p 574.235. 9221 f 574.2 35.9173 1 www.southbendin.gov

BILL NO. 18-10



RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH

BEND, INDIANA, APPROVING THE ISSUANCE OF SCRAP METAL/ JUNK
DEALERS/ RECYCLING OPERATION LICENSES FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2017
PURSUANT TO SECTION 4- 51 OF THE SOUTH BEND MUNICIPAL CODE

WHEREAS, Section 4- 51 of the South Bend Municipal Code sets forth the regulations

addressing the licensing of scrap metal dealers, junk dealers and recycling operations; and

WHEREAS, on March 6, 2018 the Ordinance Violations Bureau Clerk provided written

notice to the City Clerk that the following businesses:

Alternative Two, LLC; 700 West Chippewa

Paul' s Auto Yard; 3300 S. Main

OmniSource LLC; 1305 Prairie

Big Bulldog Auto Parts, 3605 S. Gertrude
Republic Services of Indiana; 2500 Green Tech Dr.

LKQ Self Service Auto Parks; 1602 S. Lafayette Blvd
U. S. Scrap & Recycling Division; 1610 Circle Ave.
U. S. Scrap & Recycling Division; 2014- 2016 W Washington St.
U. S. Scrap & Recycling Division; 1700 W Washington St.
Green Tech Transfer& Recycling, LLC; 2900 S. Main / 2500 Green Tech Dr. Lot4
Steve & Gene' s, 3109 Gertrude

NORI Metals, 1420 Walnut

have been approved for Scrap Metal Dealer, Junk Dealer, Transfer Station, Recycling Operations
Licenses for the year 2018.

WHEREAS,  the license applications for all above- referenced businesses received

favorable recommendations from the Department of Code Enforcement, Police Department, and
the Fire Prevention Bureau.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, as follows:

Section I. The license applications for the following businesses:

Alternative Two, LLC; 700 West Chippewa

Paul' s Auto Yard; 3300 S. Main

OmniSource Corporation; 1305 Prairie

Big Bulldog Auto Parts, 3605 S. Gertrude
Republic Services of Indiana; 2500 Green Tech Dr.

LKQ Self Service Auto Parks; 1602 S. Lafayette Blvd
U. S. Scrap & Recycling Division; 1610 Circle Ave.
U. S. Scrap & Recycling Division; 2014-2016 W Washington St.
U. S. Scrap & Recycling Division; 1700 W Washington St.
Green Tech Transfer& Recycling, LLC; 2900 S. Main / 2500 Green Tech Dr. Lot4
Steve & Gene' s, 3109 Gertrude

NORI Metals, 1420 Walnut

Are approved in conformity with South Bend Municipal Code Section 4- 51 and based
upon the satisfactory review and inspection of the properties by the Department of Code

BILL NO. 18-10



Enforcement, Police Department, and the Fire Prevention Bureau as evidenced by the Ordinance
Violation Bureau Clerk' s communication to the City Clerk dated March 6, 2018.

Section ll. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption by
the Council and approval by the Mayor.

Member of the Common Council

Filed in Clerk' s Office

LRE

0. 7 2018

FOWLER

CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN



p

SpUTH 8,

d
Z

PfiAICE
a

x x

1865

CITY OF SOUTHBEND
OFFICE OF THE CLERK

KAREEMAH FOWLER, CITY CI.,ERK

March 6, 2018

Facts and Figures Related to Scrap Metal Permits in South Bend:

2017 Scrap Metal Permits Issued: Eleven ( 11)
2018 Scrap Metal Applications: Twelve ( 12);

Councilmanic District breakdown of applications in this resolution:

Sixth District: Six (6) Dealers

Second District: Five ( 5) Dealers

Fifth District: One ( 1) Dealer

Sincerely,

Joseph Molnar

Ordinance Violations Bureau Clerk

Office of the City Clerk
227 W. Jefferson Blvd.

South Bend, IN 46601

Office: 245- 6052

Voice: 235- 5935 Filed in Clerk' 7Officce
TDD: 235- 5567

MAR 0? 2

KAREEMAH FOWLER
CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN

JENNIFER M COFFMAN BiAncA L. TmAm JOSEPH MOI.NAR

CHIEF DEPUTY/ DIRECTOR OF OPERATIONS DEPUTY DmECToRJDIREcrrOR OF POLICY ORDINANCE VIOLATION CLERK

EXCELLENCE I ACCOUNTABILITY I INNOVATION I INCLUSION I EMPOWERMENT
455 County-City Building 1 227 W.Jefferson Blvd., South Bend, Indiana 466011 p 574.235.9221 If 574.235.91731 www.southbendin.gov

BILL NO. 18-10



South Bend Scrap Metal Dealers

Untitled layer Adams Rd

Q Alternative Two AUie11 Rd Auien Rd

933

V Paul' s Auto Yard Brick Rd
Brick Rd

V OmniSource Corp.
FD Georgetown

Q Big Bulldog Auto Parts
Q

Indiana To//,
po,

Cleveland Rd

South Bend
Roseland

Republic Services of Indiana International

31 Airport z3

V LKQ Self Service Auto Parts Lathrop St

Q B-

o Notre Dame

U. S. Scrap& Recycling
d

31 20

23
Edison Rd

Division N9 9P F

Q
Ardmore

20 Corby Blvd
a n

U. S. Scrap& Recycling illmore Rd 20
ora' 

South BendDivision
W Western Ave

Q Potawatomi Zoo®    s

Green Tech Transfer&     W Sample St N

SarQ
Recyling

3A
N

0 NORI Metals
g

31

23
Ewing,          E Ewing Ave

0 j rte

o  ^  Q N
O1) Trail

U. S. Scrap& Recycling Q a
s 9Division o

23 a

V Steve& Gene' s
W Ireland Rd W Ireland Rd E Ireland Rd Ireland Rd

x23 f
o

n    °

Gulivoire Park
i

n Rd 31

Filed in Clerk' s Office

Roosevelt R

MAR 0 7 2018 0

0

r'

KAREEMAH V01NLER
Madison Rd

CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN 3

New Rd New Rd 1/ V(

a Map data 02018 Google

BILL NO. 18-10



LICENSE APPLICATION FOR

SCRAP METAL DEALERSMUNK DEALERSIRECYCLING OPERATIONS
CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

South Bend Municipal Code Section 4- 51 I

i
i

1.       Check One:   NEW L/ RENEWAL F

II.      BUSINESS DATA r

A.       Type of license applied for:

SCRAP METAL DEALER JUNK DEALER

RECYCLING OPERATION
h

B.       Business NameLE'

C.       Business Address

City     (!' f- r) iiv}--   -•-. State     / U Zip

D.       Mailing Address( If different from above)      1

City State Zip I
i

E.       Business Telephone Number J_  ,/-aq9- OS69

0?9°F.       Business Fax Number

M
G.       E- mail Address ea'    '/X(7 00 D• m

H.       Zoning of proposed location

I. Lot size of premises I

J.       Type of fencing used

Please Continue to Page 2 ( back of sheet)       I

E

5;:•`   t..     ..: t! 
Y  ,

C:,'  •. C`-    •;' f•; '-:\1•      i'r

il.
5 -       _

l. jl_  •h;. n;.,:',....,)...,.,^.-,..,,..,.\ w., ,.:
ytri ,    Y.

r..:'

G^ SY 131t•:; i•:':j
c.,;.,, r•2',_.>'::::' i

i'`••_::- •.:
art„ S:!• 1: 2.- a;,;•:;.•}_:}.,l..i:a:•,     ;....;  /

2 A Q V     `'[ tq-  '>       
t v  ,

n} v• r.e.   .. L  >~     4       ....: 1.,>\..- i'` L;!>: T C
s Y:jO 11-;'. 2._?•.:`:^"

u.,, h 4?:s'=1•       .' vlt:._...•.i>
r,.,Ky1,{ 7}t,?r: F;i,: rll'tr:;;;,.•;   :' i

a t 1 >    > aS̀ i'b. '*} y,'4-a3+d ig x'   •.: 1a:\j: i.`.
y.

t!`•1.Yi` 177;.?•Y
I•.',i?2 t s ` ,__`    t 2v.. ilk:°-zz,      a i

aY'%"`       ,,.:   
t 5

wrLr."("'
t t.•    a, y'hiLi:..,.: 2^. tr:: \

APP oItloheiP- 1c!`'> jy*. :,..,:, .           <  
k 1   = D   >t.   Records

T` i•r-• `•'+      ,; E'>?.;: ti• s,yt:.,,?;S; t  : Yid' ' S:n     ::: t      -  -       S
t   =  ”%:

a ..7Seib:xo{p'•]> r n#s-:•_::    .\  a=  P Ilce D p C jm ai' rev.  :::?. .......:,...:,:,
Common'-Councii

F Paid.cense @@ roc ' a:F- ii:'
t

Al.; n'. 52?:...`: ii_ :::
fit  '<" L.::.:.;;, i..` t: t,      

a',`
k

i'•

Icense:Num@r4i.
tl'.;r':4) i S•:,•:: Se'i vot:. t., 5:.:: r, :. h eX   .

a\

J•:  `..:{ 3.  ::
lie    .: jy:   _    '>`"• v-•.•r....: f'.l a'•

l   —:

i-i: i'  -  ->: CV`') t:' t'taa?.'      `'.`-«+     : S`: t ii.,    ',._.i.'`-:.-.—.`,  11:4•,\::... _•-: iii;      •'r•::dc..:. ,^
t\:-!•`-_t'

T' a:{`• i?:al`+t -. tea\ i: 'Eti:%{! A, 7       ,.
y   :' a  . ty-   ,:\ T,...  

SiXt.; r.-° l•,'     e. r- 
si.,:.. i.. a.    '`•' F%:. u'•:"'    _}:

cC>•: li'':rat::      ': w:.    ,,: 1\       '"..,.>.,}     .! t 3...  < 1 t•.-.'  < 4>:.``_. tip•'     .i3•t3•• ., i...    !^'>+.      Lo-L"?yi k..i..>:_.::.,
3....,..-•.''`)

J::...   - s2j1 f..:,:v

Nttt  M 24.a,, k : `:
vt,       

1\=",       '(`•:;^•.  . L., k`•    . ski'=1':.'+:. _:•   _     •! c,•   ,.' ri'F::
e'>   . ET.

UbAMy/ 
roved:,     r:-       a:.,.:  _ 

l•:`+   
t.  .,       '•

4Gj: Y t.>...°i'.     `'
s{%•

L:'!.    tiC•`•>i;`  .%":iJ•=`  •: i•_, l•:+:,'•;>  5
F)..    _•.\:{ '¢ i:  • . ya c̀\^`     • Cam::     :: 1*'.      -: iti`-  _"'< t>,ol;  '`:: 2 J•',:a;,:

P• y+-      *.]     p:   ^.`. i-     E
A cf  

1 •: L`':y  +: 1:'     :.`  e;i-,,1.,.:.'       e•l''i:E•: s.1i.,:,       - l_;;
i•!;

j,\.•v     ,, w.._.     
q PVf.n.  ;•• p7: 4.     :;    5*  V,a F:. in  .:.< iC:• c     ., y,KS;: S•.{:•.•....MJ.'• t';   L:1.      w.a:   t:• i: ., r:     t. iti::':       " t: 

r`:_?.t._

i

FI

I

BILL NO. 18-10



Scrap Metal Dealer/Junk Dealer/Recycling Operation License Application
Page 2

K,       Are premises:   Leased by applicant  — owned by applicant?

If leased: Name of owner o(,2 l U-  
I LL(I

Business address a-Ph EEO)

Ill.     PERSONAL DATA

A.       Applicant's Legal Name 64 tl
i ILO

B.       Residential Address

City 1)    J!      State To zip

C.       Residential Telephone Number 06,6
D.       SSN 3- aL17 21- --   E. Date of Birth Iabg a

IV.     INCLUDE, WITH APPLICATION, A SITE PLAN OF THE FACILITY SHOWING
PROPERTY LINES, BUILDINGS, PARKING SPACES, LOADING DOCKS, FUEL
STORAGE, AND LANDSCAPING.      ,    nvi 4te,

V.      INCLUDE, WITH APPLICATION, A $5. 00 PROCESSING FEE

VI.     AFFIRMATION

I, hereby, certify and affirm that all of the information I have given in this application is true and
accurate to the best of my knowledge.  I further certify and affirm that I have in no way
attempted to mislead the City in this application by omitting facts known to me.  I have read

and understand the regulations of the Scrap Metal Dealer/Junk Dealer/ Recycling
Operation/Transfer Station license found in the City of South Bend Municipal Code, Section
4- 51.

Signature Date



l

1 _ l P,t          l     '/      -

Vii. !  

X-•

1', i j.      e'"°:, p
i,  

a    .,  ''•-,:___  

I
s• x• 1 s' 

i q. fit•,   __      

t    - w
t

24

Vv

oll

eTM

r     

1

0
l •

ry c i

ok

IJA-



LICENSE APPLICATION FOR

SCRAP METAL DEALERSIJUNK DEALERSIRECYCLING OPERATIONS
CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

South Bend Municipal Code Section 4- 51

I.       Check One:   NEW RENEWAL

II.      BUSINESS DATA

A Type of Ucense applied for

SCRAP METAL DEALER JUNK DEALER

j RECYCLING OPERATION

B.       Business Name hllferrta fire 7wa Lce

C.      Business Address   / DD W.  i2h i 7,0eA,-eL.,

city VVci
0.      MaftV Address( it different from above)

city Stew zip

E.      Business Telephone Number S7 1' a?99- 0559

F.       Business Fax Number 5N-.'?q9-

G.      E-mail Address , •' Sin P
Qn'/ 100. O/'

H.      zoning of proposed location LLI1

I.       Lot size of prernises I       - we s

J.       Type of fendrig used

Please Continue to Page 2( back of sheet)

For Office Use Only

Application Filed Water Works

Application Fee Paid Police Dept.— Records

Sent to Departments Police Dept.— Crime Prev.   -

Fire Department Common Council Approval
Code Enforcement License Fee Paid

Building Dept.  License Number

Not Approved

Reason:



LICENSE APPLICATION FOR

SCRAP METAL DEALERSIJUNK DEAL,ERSIRECYCLING OPERATIONS
CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

South 13end Municipal Code$ eation 4- 51'

1.       Check One: ' NEW RENEWAL

II.      BUSINESS DATA

A.      Type of license applied for.,

SCRAP METAL DEALER JUNK DEALER

l RECYCLING OPERATION

a.       Business Name &   4 0-fIUe

C,       Business Address

City State Zipvly 1"

D.       Mailing Address( If different from above)

City State Zip

E.       Business Telephone Number  ,

l7`
V lo q}' aJ`

J

q
R Business Fax Number rf a9- d 3

G.      E-mall Address
cJ

H.      Zoning of proposed location  , T l

i.       Lot size of premises 14     -M
J,       Type of fencing used

Please Continue to Page 2 (back of sheet)

S+ f2t;.  • t.;      . d: C. tie,       ;,., v,+    .};    : t:.  :' rp; viir,;\`: , 4:  "> l:' I:. r"\ i:. t ais`.
r,%)::

u:     !{+:
i=5'.5t>(?:.. 6. a.       ' 1;,..;;::.:; ':' i'i;S}::.:, 1:::. t cA.

i\.      ti•    : ii..   C`:`'- 1' Q.M:z' ~  t'  " LQ
IV+.,     

t,., t;.• b l-'.  , c.   . s::,:    s..

5- fie ;,.; tF.,,:\ r ,,.,  rl1i S̀: , t..     , t;. ..` t.  . t7?t;c?!, t, , s. t41r'
fc., t.   1},.

v L• laS\) <; t:, q<-, 4;f;}: Y,+,,t„, l ,.r.:
rot•    .`, 3..., r. 1, y;,  lytt 2i°.: r,    '. 1:+ _ 1} t,}

1,. t.,. t- r,•,
1 s.s\,. 4n, t,,, k.} l' i gi.' Y.' f?tl,..t9,.,. .,...-. I. t,'lc .plt_•,.    `'` lv_\,.  ;,.

tv,"§ fi t• . l„..   -..,;.+ s i   ''    , t,,,>;.,.:, lkA...   .:{.!     t ,    t,:, o>l.t:: z L'-•- , C t.  ' i:b.[ a
t`}?1' '? a{„ f   ''

ih'?%,:+i::'iyj',Y•-i.,;>.,,.   _ e!. r,  t: f1\ i': ts.:, i", ii<' t:. i';,:.:,.,t; T tt: j[:..:. r;::.Ap ictocii     ;:.7.-       , tc? ,,,. p,,   t r:" 5',..  }. S;+ v<! '*<' t' F:`.;"'' )  : rG  .       4 1i;::      •,.,.,<., it.. 7,,   , t.;   y,:;>:,;-,:('

P
b . _     .

A <';,, t,, ; i.,ii•; ::{,.:;t::} k.    ..,;    ,..  
K•.t : R_:tl...t.F:;.i,  Q;( p`{ S,•     - i.':.::    ..

f"    .,:, ..,  ,_  .u.l,,      .: o:..,—,.•.;, , rr.=r,-r.;.:..T•,_ ,?1L'': ZF, r„ v,  x,w Y.,  : :, yC =+'.  .: 1     ..; tyr,'`::;.-' i%s:-     i. r ii;: i'
A..

j.    ,: .•:
a: l`.;;:,t  : qs o art 3ii. f a:. r{ y:;^. n    `

3'_'
i Fu       '',      -   -  : i::''-:;::: 5?

e   c Q'   i`t;   , i??;( y`=(•':`,.,. t.,,, T  t•    iii ,..,::,,   .,\,. tt<` s:

r, +\- t r. t<.-  .: T: tL t7,    h•4, v: r4=.'?iX." ' i t` ' 5.` 2.::1 1.,.;
Cyin,.r.  t.... i tr-):lj  } s̀;; lo,..u:  ; 7:   , P : t r ra^.       

y>'.

7` P.;•{, r.l.. t Y';''', i t
it,  ..

i
i•;;.> 7_•: A.   

rte,
19r ; A,       I18i1 4 , . A!  k'`•';`:t::;:r;: .,.:,     rc.=

r'  ., 4'C? i*<,>
Litf...

n,`.,,_.,..<n4.. ,    ..  , rtts:r::;,''-, rtr':' c t̀; 5•tit;'\ :      
G 1;   y1 t,.

t
1;: 4c, h.,   : t;.` xyc;:: ., tc,•• ?{.•;:: q:`:      e S  }$/ Q L.       3: t:?::::.     , c::;).::;:.: a7•, i=iL a'.- jt.. th•;.,1"' l nt tl''\ t,   i.: -'j0.

L : SVTtila. n_arQ.   r \.
1 c' k?P '     -; 7,:Y     •: V:-.   `    777.3tt     ;{     t., 5;     •..; t avf:,f., i}':• car t.    ` t(i

n tl: :•,.: ik>r:;:" '/.•
i ti, ;'   t' t t; b\ f.  .;

1:     ype, p,'.     i ::::`{:-r
r  '.:  

i;.,      •,:'. i` ii., >{   , 7:, 4e.. 1., `[ Y,  ; 
Ct t:: t. t      • i,._   •,5

y

t,,   r:t":• :: a::  :,\: 1tt:.. t_ 

Iy+*
J'!"".'  •.? iT. ,' t::- t ii>•1::'!''..     _.SS{.., : tr. ':,+::};'::^•.s' 1`     k     . t {.     ,`. S-•:l. ,.t., ;;<, ,..._ ft5z, t, t;  ': i :^; a:%:: :;`: i•'I: tic,  ..   ,,,•., t . i, 1

r';

t.,,   1'    ,.?.•'       ...
V?':•`',.':. ,.:...:'.>:. yc_:•., 1:,:>• t{'..-•_ i::    ..       ;'.sb;    Jl    ., S fi,r   c 1'..:,::: t,•.       t',

1, 1:,:
f: :.

6       : ti! i± C. 3,     .! S•    :- i:•i •_ ini^:,.I, a,  YFS.  :' t Y. .' x`:   Suq.,.  '
U•, 4;  ! yi7A

a_ t., •.: l• : I.:       tiif. r.'f.?rL•.c
r,

1t.-,       . 4: 1;:
1:::}, f':   ,'. 4.". 9 l.. t?:`::.,,.. t:i   .

tj•

x : 1" t'r \ p•       •, t;, i      ,  : 5,( .•,  cs:'      u9:; Cl- a':_!,,   yt.:: a Z.:iiF..   L.::` i'.7 t, at..+\: T::' rti:.. t:'.i' e   .
Li_' f': v::¢;> S°{.... nt-  ..<

k:j,='!..,tt• lt.,) 1_ Y) 
Vii:;

i a.  8C7.' i+:.tSi':'. r;"fi° ii5_Y: iS St': 4,.+,a::,.t
EY.Y®.[}_::._  v` 2• i '' \  t T: r.

rt.:•.>?•?..

q7:' 1'.     
r    : 4:::,?. : Z.> Dj: 1`.{ si; i::'d': 1-.'):< i:__...,,,..,_1 i.1-.:. nc-.

iN#:, fp l:  .,•_ T•
t'    ' fit:•+ vs      . t i.  • i4: :.:    ,:

y;      ut f

2{
ah i;. i. : i:ri yt{!: a i) r:,;   L_

ir:.,\ 
Ji,,..

t.-,\_,    _ at:' C, 1,
t     `,< t` r      _

a:', ti' 1` 7,'   , l-   ti.:.r.  .° a; J:}    . rti:;;.; t•, .
a   tL'r':••1"

7c} V, iSaNr:...:^
c.: ;

jCS? i".\, s`.: 5iltrr3rC` 1S ':::"'' Ui1=.' L:i: i''•') ' st•:..;. y,. y; iil.,.:`. Vit. 2.. a','    t.. i, i 3: ,:+ i-•^'i`
g'       f,i;       a: }'

l.,
q.,   ; t.

t.
t..     ,.,... k\  . att• . t..+. Lita• xvr_ tp.t•,..

5 Y.;i, . t1 . rj.,,,      ,:• t,:}>,
ti, i: Y:..  t.;;

C..  

11H.     
i''; j\(   ',, . 1,.,    .:   .. I \ r.   _:, ti, 3:'., t a•,:;! r.,,`:

t;.. '.°> t%{ t`_a:.,..    . xtU'iL's a7,:.:;.
i.. ty.,.\d• t;. jl,.:'t• y l.,.},\t\ 17+Ct';^'{:• ',\; .aa; i:'     L.;di; 3! t T,, j.,`,t.;; f(;;    FY?::\•:   -: T.,    ,\.- iTff,•ti'•, t:. q:: y•

BILL NO. 18-10



LICENSE APPLICATION FOR 4

SCRAP METAL DEALERSIJUNK DEALERSIRECYCLING OPERATIONS
CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

South Bend Municipal code Section 4- 51

I.       Check One:   NEW V RENEWAL
R

II,      BUSINESS DATA

A,      Type of license applied for:

f
SCRAP METAL DEALER JUNK DEFILER

RECYCLING OPERATION

1te4- 6 f1Je-  Trio LcB.       Business fume

C.      Business Address

City IdA State zip

D Mailing Address( If different from above)

City Stake zip

E.       Business Telephone Number t' a1

F.       Business Fax Number      '" g' d

G.      E-mail AddressC' SIx G' ay• o u

H.      Zoning of proposed location

I.       Lot size of premises

J.       Type of fencing used

i

Please Continue to Page 2 (back of sheet)

E

tG. e iY• JF:,^  .++,^, f.'::V: t,.   - _ '-::
4,. A a 

tiy:;•?['i,'     h i:'V•:< Y.?F• iy1?. ilk::?=   
5:' l_:.:'li,!•t:i+'...-     -  .i3:!_:'. t s 1

y'1j•i't[  ;';i: 3,.> a::i'}!,`„     -       ,-)-:-':i-

t.s`..•Y;,.`'_.,}
f;-r>

t.;
d-:t•^.

i',..:,

1.. d.
iif.;}.:•;

u;`^:'
i,5: y...a".'

S., S•.r'},,.-Z'
ti`;:[..f{.:.•.'.,L

i.,.r.'

v,tì•}.+.]-.+:i.._\Urr•'.
7,,'

fag-
z

n
Y     ^'%"''v,:

A
Y

R

tiC`.  _ 
I. ' 1`

t.:.'v".`'F:J. I2:'

Ca;
4-'•.:.\-

sh',°,:_
a; :'•

cakM      t'*
t.>";'.•':,

S:r,',SSzn.:3:.•''
t'

t
ti%+:"_•;

t:.'li
i..:•c,:?.)::`:::; ti•

w.'+ag:•;++_: 4f
t-e:-     .: ii,'i.

r
frfi.',`,.'=4'F'=  ' r;`-',:-?_1x:'• y:,:  to tT,     ,. 5AR k

ppa w ti' ro-•

i Qn`,'A.))
rr rRWi.. i itR t3:,r..o,: tl:stix   _ . ci;?t,h•a, t:_ i:+ 

4°  f,'6;c:..-. h+ 2G yn,    • t sr,.:•. t,\
Y tu`4.

Apps..     gi'`  ::;, ih• a. 1. _%'>\ 7:` ft7'f     $}~ x t:.•. r+aj.-. s r'r.  3

q,:: :
4;Y;      '" ' ttc t;i'•``,' }=]°-.-' i' ' 4•  x:      x. c1.

a••  

y , c•`
a"^.; lj y . LZ'

QC

C,;_
y'

1
t' a ,..:.,•      ::

a31 t• ' Sa.-::

F1Ce'' 4, 
tS '

t::_ r2Ya

p

sal.     ,.     ..
t a\' L',• A'  

y, 

r T'.c  31    ,       agxj 1..:-ti

F'
t O I.

i      •      

lA. }•      ',•    >
JG

iZ•J.<'  ' st4k i C'- r..
f n r.A1 t;.C.`!     _ 5.       p"•'. l'•"+i2  •,..,•._-    •• tM3Q' a l.!•-;

k,  " u^•c`    •+   - mss:?  h.-.L . q..

4 {

f  ; . ew- c•       t}•.       .;

nab :;-^.3C,       , c-"' v': t`.'.`;,++fir f

r4
s`'  ;: y' FS`•     JY-       ,?. 1T•'..? e• t•e 2...[ s•.•"s+.•.:X.:, n  '%i i:LF£•.'?

JLt
Z:•}    

e}    $    

rt
t y-c..   

t'-`

ti'Ty ar , t•     t, ...... .-•
s : i' a....

ay:      • xy      ,; i{, i` t'     ay',1x'.•   t L+,: ia: .'„` u; 7.•  k.   , 5.`• L- ' ` rri~•
v3y4 - '

F'
t i i_ ya`.i ti l-'

i +i;; s.."'a.: S 3' ,.     y,.•-.;:-_ 1°y31...•r''4\ :. i';-wia: ' e'• ee,:•: Fi

siii.
i•[E!'•'& ftac     •..     U••    ,:

Z+. f    Khi45. yt.'+, :•   t•+V' i
5.^_i!•r?.r:ti       .' 1b:, ti rry!•• ._   L, r•:R a

n .,• r3x.,   " Z]-'  ..:. Sr•]:..

F`.:'
i:: ,

x^. iV2
T::...      

r. k '•}    
i d;, e: F,  .*. y, t; _   L i+ ,.:[    i'•t [% c r     :, 2 ''?:, F'•  i.L. t_.,'-:  ixir,;Lz_;. jo i.,1'   y,,. c a,t•:F .: e.: ryLa:!; ti, W'     ,, ii t,. ass •;;' s.     ; z ,tip!„•  , a•,.       5i'i t._:

5
p  ±:, i._,3.}   . i:?,.    •;

ti• F• 2t*;•,;:'--:.tT i::i  -' l a'-Y.'.9`s.S` l:m}•-=, c.:,-; 5• AS''--" t±' y... . 1.;. 
s`;.,: r-i a•.' h•`.. , F.

ury; '!! 2t n L1•'v.    ` c..i+,[-Y'• nr?! L•Y.n._.-•-
yt, iyi„:,

y,!
jj,;   t:;.      ].  ,..,;;,P.   -       

a mot-
r_ al„ g.,   - Y r'•,  ':r4 ' t-+'.'s.. i:':'~     i

1:' t•_.'a1<f,=.;t_`• y''.''   . i'1.%.° s.   
v `..;

C ;. 4. t;-   ;
n..    _ Lt. i-v'•`,{  i`'

e',•,-•,; Sr''. _ :,

ts,.'••-`
z:`      :`i:. iiti.:+::r'

y'L'LS_:  _ 3.,:::' N.?:'   , r •'tip JJ.k'S, x7> Y_ i f: f';.i•1 t      ] ss`.'  
l-'' _

k y ,. ', Y F: T I.i+;_ ti{.?,,{;, . t?„ r -  
tYy  '•:.

4.rs.'?3:. 5;} ru..E.  ' e'..Z13 s,. y'^<:t-;\;•`-.:]_ nx,Y:-_  

tS' n•,.'•   l t`?*.. a+ 2:sf'^ t.  _ ; 1 ii,.,:t•+.i t.,    , ii] 

3

1
i
f

I
a



i

1

LICENSE APPLICATION FOR

SCRAP METAL DEALERS/JUNK DEALERS/ RECYCLING OPERATIONS I
CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

South Bend Municipal Code Section 4-51 I
s

I.       Check One:   NEW RENEWAL

II.      BUSINESS DATA

I
A.       Type of license applied for:     G

3SCRAP METAL DEALER JUNK DEALER l

RECYCLING OPERATION
s

B.       Business Name

C.       Business Address 1  •`       I
f

Cit r1 State z;

D.       Mailing Address ( If different from above)      C' X   ,
I

City Slate  _, 0 Zip
lt',

s

E.       Business Telephone Number _    a 1 ao L t
i

F.       Business Fax Number

G.       E- mail Address h:

H.       Zoning of proposed location

I. Lot size of premises j
J.       Type of fencing used

i
t

Please Continue to Page 2 ( back of sheet)

t

For Office Use Only

Application Filed. .      Water WOMV.
Application`Fee Paid Police Dept. —Records

Sent to:Deparments Police Dept.- C Prev.

Fire Department Common Council Approval
CodeEnforcement'     License Fee Paid

Bwlding:Dept.    Llcense Number

Not Approved

Reason:

E
i

BILL NO. 18-10



Scrap Metal Dealer/Junk Dealer/Recycling Operation License Application
Page 2

K.       Are premises:   Leased by applicant owned by applicant?       `

If leased: Name of owner S t1    `'

Business addressC

Ill.     PERSONAL DATA

A.       Applicant's Legal Name

B.       Residential Address

City as' A State Zip

C.       Residential Telephone Number

D.       SSN E. Date of Birth 1

IV.     INCLUDE, WITH APPLICATION, A SITE PLAN OF THE FACILITY SHOWING
PROPERTY LINES, BUILDINGS, PARKING SPACES, LOADING DOCKS, FUEL

STORAGE, AND LANDSCAPING.

V.      INCLUDE, WITH APPLICATION, A $5. 00 PROCESSING FEE

VI.     AFFIRMATION

I, hereby, certify and affirm that all of the information I have given in this application is true and
accurate to the best of my knowledge.  I further certify and affirm that I have in no way
attempted to mislead the City in this application by omitting facts known to me.  I have read

and understand the regulations of the Scrap Metal Dealer/Junk Dealer/ Recycling
Operation/ Transfer Sta on license found in the City of South Bend Municipal Code, Section
4- 51.   r

co/
Sig Date



y<  

73
N

a1 T

t
3wJJ'.'   

t

M

i

9 N

VII       }.{+'{.. F     '*,
qt

a

S'    

4    .
uMin711Lea  » s4r- a.  

y. '      
s y.       a ak f    - x n        I

OL

MOO,

x 3 3

A   -.
Ya

r r' 9

Wes:   f r

e-:... a ••-  -'
t.;: ia ICI     -    a s.-..,.._•___ z.,..... ti-

r

4.t
om.— ntiy.,

d^^_: z• r :; iS+.'  .'..
J rJ' iGti eAle I rJ  \.... J71 C"• t

o  { 6A T•° 7 - rJ 

i

i

k



q: .'
fit{ t:•:;•':` t'ri; g  ` r••      11

3•
t i i''S. S"      ''' 

SyS I

1 ice• i- i`  i

oo i

Ai

ably.!. 

r• 

IJ

tu

i

11  

Uj

iu

dAy O'v om a'.lNS



G 12 uck f

CCO
LA

ry r

x-

fyT+
n

3

3

1

I
3
i

I

f

3

I

I

i

i
y

S

ES

F

S

Q

3

P



i

1

I

9

ft

i
li 4

y}
lf, f

yyEt

a Ft  ; 4:.

r=      
3

hi
l

131%

It

tit

fir`   rij 1 i

0  .' 1      •. R., e. t.:?
1    :: 5.,. ./     r

TT L• i" : l McCi+Y.:Ir 1{•.    ci            

@t
y.. 1'jk

is       YNNIS'iJF
t•r••       

r

Y ..    - ...  a
a..       

e

I
F

e



LICENSE APPLICATION FOR

SCRAP METAL DEALERWILINK DEALERS/ RECYCLING OPERATIONS
CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

South Bend Municipal Code Section 4- 51

I. Check One:    NEW RENEWAL

IL BUSINESS DATA

A Type of license applied for.

V
ic

SCRAP METAL DEALER JUNK DEALER

RECYCLING OPERATION

B Business Name 1 W"\ S

C.       Business Address      . 3 0 L`

City
State _  Zap

D Mailing Address ( If different from above)

cityry
stated zp

E Business Telephone Number _       a 3

F Business Fax Number
n _

G E- mail Address W61 r\ A fV CU 1J
C7,3 C, nk-A

H.       Zoning of proposed location

I. Lot size of premises

J. Type of fencing uses

Please Continue to Page 2 ( back of sheet)

For Office Use Only

Application Filed Water Works

Application Fee Paid Police Dept. — Records

Sent to Departments Police Dept —Crime Prev

Fire Department Common Council Approval

Code Enforcement License Fee Paid

Building Dept.     License Number

Not Approved

Reason:

BILL NO. 18-10



LICENSE APPLICATION FOR

SCRAP METAL DEALERS/JUNK DEALERS/ RECYCLING OPERATIONS
CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

South Bend Municipal Code 5ecfion 4- 51

1.       Check One:   NEW V RENEWAL

II.      BUSINESS DATA

A.       Type of license applied for:

y SCRAP METAL DEALER JUNK DEALER

RECYCLING OPERATION

B.       Business Name

C.       Business Address moo

City i-YV    _   

1

state Zip 1LaLD 
L

D.      Mailing Address ( If different from above)   G

City 3. sA-\Jl 1`` State         zip

E.       Business Telephone Number a

F.       Business Fax Number

G.      E- mail Address r' z 6)

H.       Zoning of proposed location

l- Lot size of premises

J.       Type of fencing used

E

Please Continue to Page 7 (back of sheet)
I

i.' `, r.,   .,Z..; f::  -     ., s- at;      .# I,: i:r.:ya:':;;'<.:;;
y3;<•.:   t.Z1,::, cr.:., H(_     ~'?'•. i-c;. i:,     .. lk I: di"I LSj=::-   •%'( y.'.y=i'` i,f:• ,;: j,;   - •si      , y4"-+1:;, Vii{--       tt     ': i•,:.•       \,''\•'     •+°i?d; l...., C':y;.,. a,.\. k    _ i ;:,Ca  -     -       a:l. tip;-- .,.,,  ...+ x4<:'t.•.ir.;; Tt' i' i:L  .=. r'.14 ..:. li . i.:  1.,,>• n:^.,,:.. jC1:.,,•:..

v:..   It.jti:. ,':• t:Si 41%    C ;.  ::;   ...?. 0   , C. tl.I'YT1•^:       + + Siw. 4V,%,;^. Sr!-: Fa:;=       t\.J: v?rii...,
y:: 7.   4r? 4   -  ' c=.'-•..  

tom"    -•• S T.. ti~'- h^.-  
R     f3;  .'%=_'`     .. t:. ,"

t.`,''  _.,;'.'.       t,=:.    : tta zi,a;     •.:. 4#  ' aw'

a'y.-+r ìS.kr,,'-.
i._,    •:"=

15 3,x̀'.(.. k iG%`-:-s•-
3    - !` au:     -       ``'='•: o'     i:-S^    .• i• i   : x[: .: a,.:•{= s iw:S....: r.,::"   

r-
a;. 3 Srs:,.-.:. v,.ii•.I.:r.`.-,-.t ::?, a X.: d C'       4ki:'"r' r,;Sr^.S.   Y?:=   :':.,,.. ris;•,  ....., yyy f Ks}   =,... K. • rd•s a: 5y - s ' K:,?/:{: t   ,  $A~  . 5.•     '. q,;- iE-'      K:=:•iS12.;: 1,'

ii:!T=.`r,[,—''.! r?   v
i aa:yi:: 15•'.; Mi4 ;•^.' its•:: 21F#

p'I c t o     ;, p .:;. ftY-   .:-: i:;• 7:,• ti,.,  _,   , tl.c      ecoir."     •:.,:., k,;=; •:';:;; „
5;:-  -±  a..     7..• l,.l,]r,  

ie: rr;=:.: act•°.'.-:,. •..:,

Q`    pa.r ar   :..    4,  ?  I i e:     t":s;'_  _ JL!'? t!' r%.     a7 1

y.      tl
t.,;,.,.

t,;   c_    :: 2:::- Q!, , .,! E;-.' s•,- yr.-- 5;-. •.>:a5 ~ ri:.w: i• .z i,;C>Ltv h{ q° S': na jki`•=+:';•.Y„`` S;, rs::: f1•=' a
e

C
nfprc.Q sn I/! g i F   ,  .A d,,. :.: ...:: t: t:_;..• r, l=;.

r.     

Sa•y 1 '   z"'       ' d ìFu:•"  

tY aKrY, sy j..::' :4, tfl.: S-.• l::>  .,-`•k;.-       t`;   '• t. s.;      t 3'•:';:;.       ,. TZ•: T''. a. e., 11:.it rt

i;1:=..^-.., i ,:-: tai  •:.`     ,;•.. t•.\
r':i:. i.•:.\...LL•. t::

n.:;   i.F. a'-.  . t.\: l`   `',.::K!-'.Y;: t. ' ii4•: <a]    -    -`: i'?;       ,: n`: u._i::''    _• k-_   '' 1.. f'Y•?-: _    } 1'•.\
t11:.'•:  `\:• is.:•

t_••":•l :
ti.:,i '.  ?       •` c1t7 c.:^^ l?., t.    -  tK: 1      :... y l,.. l     ._.M  ..   •

ttir,•-•.

2M:,.,, fi• i.} tS     •:` i;;     _     if•.`'`•t d.. S•:.': eiS, s,.._: t'-= 15     . t'': l'' \, t Ì,•°.'+t'=      tL-_ 44 e.. Y:`.1,-.•,
a?-

ti'.t.C.: i} l...St'.,,...?=• t'

uaa- r..  
i.,.:..4

1' rY   -      y. L  ' yj•  LW y.     .. I 4  . fit S if; yrti'•S 4  ''
11==1: ti4: •t".!j}+ 7t: y•t;,. 7t v `••:\.••   hs:,,y. t ._.r. JI©-: ASO  1,45/,BY'.}»  , a.,,:=.^.:•„_d,•,,

t,,'.
fi-3` a••tr": __ r.: s.#.     ,'  : c`:-,•%   : 5:. `,.      4;;;        . 5.  '     • t,f'—

j!-   
I h   =  X4.1=

4.,' i'   
l' i.    _  ?':7'•   3• t=.'a., i      :.'.;\;:•'

t:';•:

ins, :: 5+:`x{:• a ". t ma'.?•• y,1,;:'v z•:•^   
r_ . A'a  ) n:.. y:r:   

i:'     ' L; tii;'4:.i::'- ii4:. TS,y.•-      ^-•':`••'•.• i;.'
s:    -'

i..--f.,r.J Sao
R '

i:: c?!`\ ,.• t<r   tti5..     _.•.`: v.: i s;; I=-;; t)'

Spep      :xz     {:.`: Jjfk 1.?_ i{.+ 1Lla!•!?yla. 4'}  t. 5 ift;?X'=:; c::!: ii1 i
i;:: .:, , r::'ti,.•:°r:•  .,:...J. :<_ t:i.:i;:,.Hni;:  :, t;' 

lk
l••:-:;e:'.

i9'{=°3v•''::'` Il:Lt•.. w...: t, _ :;':.•.:: 1: 1•.   
n  .\•



h

LICENSE APPLICATION FOR
SCRAP METAL DEALERSIJUNK DEALERVRECYCLING OPERATIONS

CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA
South Bend Municipal Code Section 4-51 f

1.       Check One:   NEW AVsl RENEWAL

II.      BUSINESS DATA

1  ;
A.      Type of license applied for:

V SCRAP METAL DEALER JUNK DEALER

RECYCLING OPERATION
f

8,       Business Name

G,      Business Address3

City 1 State Zip t 0Lo Vt

D.      Mailing Address( i€different from above)

AV-e,

ZC

city S State zip  ` i%4.D

E.       Business Telephone Number 0 0 1

F.       Business Fax Number .     1 a i

G.      E-mail Address r1 SQL t-.3 CzUY`ra

H.      Zoning of proposed location
i
e

I_       Lot size of premises

J.       Type of fencing used
F

i
Please Continue to Page 2( back of sheet)

I
E

Ap p1l catron r-led'     Water Wn
ctanF PI iPolt ce,,..p  .   Records

Sent to Departments Potice t)ept —'Crime Prev.
Ffre Department Common Council Approval l•`=' t

I
1

Code l n orcernexilt      . ,
y

License Fee Paid 1

BuiIcl>Ittg License Number 1
1 Vi AM M_7

l      

Lh
t;'  '

i' - i;. •"'"{"f•?`•-• 
i

b
111 iii   Y  .'•     L_ "'  C i. t_    

lr  } ni..^:       t  °    
r.•.'"i sZ

13e SQti      .,    , 3id•it 1i_i T`\-' J An._ i.sy*.'OS:: Y.^::+. a. l,.:!;+_ 7
j ti

3

F

II
i

3

f. 

J

BILL NO. 18-10



LICENSE APPLICATION FOR

SCRAP METAL DEALERS/JUNK DEALERS/ RECYCLING OPERATIONS
CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

South Bend Municipal Code Section 4- 51

I.       Check One:    NEW i RENEWAL

II.       BUSINESS DATA I
I
I

A.       Type of license applied for:

SCRAP METAL DEALER JUNK DEALER
i

RECYCLING OPERATION

mar i5ouc ,    PB.       Business Name

C.       Business Address V1,

II,,
City Ynct Nune,    State 1rJ Zip 2n i

D.       Mailing Address ( If different from above) a

City State Zip

E.       Business Telephone Number 0 g Ssy

F.       Business Fax Number

G.       E- mail Address Nit 5c,        a C U1" 0 i `, n Lt,i('V_. ( gib kn

H.       Zoning of proposed location 1\

I. Lot size of premises ti  `/5 cu-,   e5

J.       Type of fencing used Qilo Un k

Please Continue to Page 2 ( back of sheet)

I
I

For Office Use Only

Application Filed Water Works

Application Fee Paid Police Dept. — Records

Sent to Departments Police Dept.- Crime Prev.

Fire Department Common Council Approval

Code Enforcement License Fee Paid

Building Dept.    License Number

Not Approved

Reason:  I

4

i
I

BILL NO. 18-10



i

Scrap Metal Dealer/Junk Dealer/Recycling Operation License Application
Page 2

K.       Are premises:    Leased by applicant owned by applicant?

If leased: Name of owner

Business address

III.     PERSONAL DATA

A.       Applicant's Legal Name x,1 Jo urn L

B.       Residential Address S >   111 2,-Q o n

City re r-i St/ate _ rV Zip 6,(  9`

C.       Residential Telephone Number L    , T 5T/ /
FiD#

D.      - SSN 3 S- QO 0  ) 3 7 E. Date of Birth

IV.     INCLUDE, WITH APPLICATION, A SITE PLAN OF THE FACILITY SHOWING
PROPERTY LINES, BUILDINGS, PARKING SPACES, LOADING DOCKS, FUEL

STORAGE, AND LANDSCAPING.

V.      INCLUDE, WITH APPLICATION, A $5. 00 PROCESSING FEE

VI.     AFFIRMATION

I, hereby, certify and affirm that all of the information I have given in this application is true and
accurate to the best of my knowledge.  I further certify and affirm that I have in no way
attempted to mislead the City in this application by omitting facts known to me.  I have read

and understand the regulations of the Scrap Metal Dealer/Junk Dealer/Recycling
Operation/ Transfer Station license found in the City of South Bend Municipal Code, Section
4- 51.

Signature Date



t

W gAMKE ST

1 0

T

r

NORTH

i

r

Updated Yard Wn
1  •• ° 1 6 yYy{. n 14n+.w

YmoOl. Le

r      :      s OmniSource
Corporation Al

1
r'[    6 KT' CFET; i'QUV b-C- 1' l-LC-n

t run. wR e

The 9p 7 In 1. 7eMh Rec; JYN     tsnre nEC



OmniSourceI Is Rec cling"The Best in Meta Y

January 15, 2018

City of South Bend
Attn: Joseph Molnar/ Licensing
227 W. Jefferson Blvd, Room 455
South Bend, IN 46601

To Whom It May Concern:

As stated in the attached document, OmniSource Corporation converted its business name toOmniSource, LLC in 2017. As a result, I am requesting that our Recycling Operation License for 2018 berenewed under our new name of OmniSource, LLC. Please let me know if there are any questions or if
you need additional information.

Regards,

Mike Schreck

OmniSource, LLC

260)439- 8131

mschreck @om nisource.com



State of Indiana

Office of the Secretary of State

Certificate of Conversion

of

OMNISOURCE CORPORATION

1, CONNIE LAWSON, Secretary of State, herebyLcertify that Articles of Conversion of the above
Domestic For-Profit Corporation have been pr"e5en

a to me at my office, accompanied by the ees

prescribed by law and that th. documentation presented corlfo v
to law as prescribed by the

provisions of the Indiana BusiriessFiexibility Act.
51

The name followingsa; d-transaction wlllqbe:   f: 

LLCr

e'.: 

Pw-
b•,ytr  - t C..nv

Sa--[[r'..'-+Sy S tr+
4.

YhRit t̂3M'*'    v Y•

V.'.,`-"'.' Y

Z.

eM
r;p, sue

VX3

NOW, THEREFORE, with t iis document I certify that°said transaction wi Tbeco- a effective Friday,
March 31, 2017. 

c

Sl rZ In WitnessWhereof, I have caused to be affixed my

I,
y

signature and the seal of the State of Indiana, at the City
e .     

f' of Indianapolis, March 29, 2017

CONNIELAWSON

IB SECRETARY OF STATE

194128-079/ 7561987

To ensure the certificate's validity, go to https:// bsd. sos. in.gov/
PublicBusinessSearch



APPROVED AND FILED

CONNIE LAQVSON

INDIANA SECRETARY OF STATE
03/29/2017 02:38 PM

AlROPER . g

Formed pursuant to the provisions of tlrc Indiana Business Flexibility Act

IIIII! 1E
El 4

BUSINESS ID
194128- 079

BUSINESS TYPE.  
Domestic Limited Liability Company

BUSINESS NAME
Omnisource, LLC

PRINCIPAL OFFICE ADDRESS 7575 West Jefferson Blvd, Fort Wayne, IN, 46804, USA

tf2     - ---  - c z -
1tTI      2FGI$ CF    } ZRIU     _    ATM.—

NAME
THERESA E. WAGLER

ADDRESS
7575 W JEFFERSON BLVD, FORT WAYNE, IN, 46804- 0000, USA

s:

i

PERIOD OF DURATION
Perpetual

EFI,'ECTIVE DATE
03/ 31/ 2017

No Principal on record.

Page 1 of 3-



APPROVED AND FILED

CONNIE LAWSON

INDIANA SECRETARY OF STATE
03/ 2912017 02:38 PM

R

THE UNDERSIGNED AFFIRMS THAT THE PLAN OF CONVERSION HAS BEEN DULY AUTHORIZED AS REQUIRED BY
INDIANA LAW.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY VERIFIES, SUBJECT TO THE PENALTIES OF PERJURY, THAT THE
STATEMENTS CONTAINED HEREIN ARE TRUE, THIS DAY March 29, 2017

SIGNATURE Richard A. Poinsatte

TITLE Agent

Business ID: 194128- 079

Filing No.:  7561987

Page2of3-



APPROVED AND FUPD
CONNIE LAWSON

INDIANA SECRETARY OF STATE
03/29@017 0239 PM

CONSENT TO USE OF NAME

OAu8ic)uRcu tDaT.ED,,Wd. a limited,liability company organized under Xhe. laws of
the. Stag of Indiana. Hereby consents to the use .0. the name ` sOMNIS01* C9; LLC by
Ompi$ourco. Corporation upon its conversion to an Indiana limited liability company. in
accordance with its Articles of:Coiiversion to:be.filed with the Indiana,Secretary of State.

IN Wi[* kSS 'V IMREOF, Omwt OuRcE LtMZTD, LI.C.has caused this consent to lie
executed on this

280'.

day of March, 2017.

0wuSouF.iE.I1NuTEb LLa an.
Indiana limited liability company

c ' & A. Poinsatte
Its' Vico Pi-esident

1790661

Page 3 of 3-



LICENSE APPLICATION FOR

SCRAP METAL DEALERS/JUNK DEALERS/ RECYCLING OPERATIONS

CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA
South Bend Municipal Code Section 4- 51

I. Check One:    NEW RENEWAL

II.       BUSINESS DATA

A.       Type of license applied for.

SCRAP METAL DEALER JUNK DEALER

RECYCLING OPERATION

B Business Name O MIM SMA(7C-2. ,

f
j[
n`

C.       Business Address 7 5`7̀.-   W. J.TT   " sm 6lVA.
C ty c"   Uuae ISM IN

D Mailing Address ( If difterMlt from aboVe)

City awe Zip

E Business Telephone Number       %/_ •_ y— S     >

F Business Fax Number

G E- ma! lAddress 6: F'     Cily, \ i " 11Lac.       , yz1-n

N Zoning of proposed location K—
I Lot size of premises y S af-- rP

i Type of fencing used       ( 1i a ,t1 Lin k

Please Continue to Page 2 (back of shoot)

For Office Use Only
Application Filed Water Works
Application Fee Paid Police Dept. — Records
Sent to Departments Police Dept.— Crime Prev DA 1
Fire Department Common Council Approval
Code Enforcement License Fee Paid

Building Dept.     License Number

Not Approved

Reason:

BILL NO. 18-10



al

1

je

LICENSE APPLICATION FOR

SCRAP METAL DEALERSIJUNK DEALERS/ RECYCLING OPERATIONS
CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

South Bend Municipal Code Section 4- 59

i

I.       Check One:  NEW RENEWAL

II.      BUSINESS DATA

A.      Type of license applied for:

SCRAP METAL DEALER JUNK DEALER

RECYCLING OPERATION

B.      Business Name       ' v1V'ti

C.      Business Address

City Y"nct State Zip n

D.      Mailing Address( if different from above)

City State Zip

E.      Business Telephone Number

F.      Business Fax Number

G.      E-mall Address _    P1' 15C ' 1 i- 2'   ® © N^ N i m Ltf'('     c'b t ri

H.      zoning of proposed location

1.       Lot size of premises _ Ze 1•l 5-  11 G1' P

J.       Type of fencing used I CL P1 in k

Please Continue to Page 2 ( back of sheet)

ti'  .     i.`''. :\'     ..S 1 p F: ::<- —..tS: 3:^..,
F._

e. v1° i. r1'`': }   : c) eS, K=:,.{• t

elf,• 1`:   -• t' S£;:" ii a:'''' i  :,:_•,=)` itt_:"u q, :+: i.!-   

o¢ .
wri„

ST j\  '
etc. c,:^,  iai' 1   ',..-  _n: tt'ai:.Y':':-•-..--.?     •F:>,•'• ;. X!, i}.,•..:_vt••       Alc N"My

P      :+`

tx; 1,<.;`::•.? 1st:%y, py11T: K:: S i:%   ..y.  ': c`i`.i:t\ r.L-,         , a.:. 
i_'.   4•• . a• i;:; Lk°Z

App,_.. E,   :.   ..,:,_„:   •<'; r at:    ..  ' ,     a-'ter l o 4     "   :,,,::::•-: 4:_,•':._      .., t...,.

l v,o,.    
fir,.:• 1's n::" i`".  } R 5 eL' t:-ti.

t.:.,•.L.      „: 1{       

t.

7 Y.`.   ) f.•  •: l'   i'T." rF-.,-.:

G,^- S,    i'.    ^;-:.
fl-•    i     >..1.

ApP >.   !,.,n'.±.     1  ? j) .   .:.: ,M; Puce RRt;- t cW
L"' zF<d̀S y .,,,; r     {,•,J"    .: wv`,Y:?:.,.

i....     _>`";,+•:• C':`,     Y
a=''       

i'`:;:::, ACt:?  ;;,- iii:ipin tobvR"a
l 8;

n

meRt•.     Via```  ,  ' 1i. L ) l; l.td   {    
14.^'.\`\ 4+'-':I e r Y

s«§   5;-`Ẑw: v??i:),. _   i{ i{i aihi5\ a'..
t+F.  ' fY•,:      :'>; l t'\; X„ j `

ld      L.yZ 1'       

C',t,O 8_ 1I, . 1 1`.= Yi?lez-_ ';,::;  : tY: :,' v;';^;:
i:;: s ,. r7wsh_k'.';,:.:-'•, u-,•=",  a.',

C>: 4      ^ fit, {'  ,`-•_. ,.':•  =._•. ., a-     v    ; 4.;-       ' xc: .,'•, c•

Vi7\.
1.e,'    '. ••:. .•      ..."  Pte,•,

Bulldting' --e•.>t a=:   .,:,    ,   ;.:     .       ;::;;',..     1
i±,  ..

per:.<•,.•
a-._:; 1,:  ..,;:.,_..-:;

S•s'•B Y:.   "'..:• r..: r,,..'• r.-    i     /.,.. f 3 i%  •'1°:   1F+=,     q Its G ' sM?:   
r" y':•     i eam      

v:} i J' 1 ” ' ;$,  c 1KC..?;;:, il.. i., 1 V.1lii, te:    
c  . S: 2 `•:' l C':>e,:•:•\•oL.   4       `•;'#--... 5.  , il;.      C:

li\-    S°: 1\ MFG - r•-?.,_ YU.     Jsa y'   7};    h..: V:`..-.,. 1

1:.

a'C;      a• tt• c- y'!     t- ti  i''•:       3i•.'' jr.. .tk iy.t,'? :1,} : 1 i),    .•'•' l`:; 5   ti,   `.'.\'``"••'L'.       " i,`;":i.:;.      ,.i.)-1•--:
1,% '''' tl`•`    t tilt'  Pik...).: '• a r   ',:: 1'>'i•I. qC 1\ fit \'.- 

c:`
1 fi'.i•'{

i 'i.Bey 5 1' X
n..:    i  ): 7t2: '_ tti'     

1+,',:'-: t.    t,i ;.   •?'-tNQ'?      , QY6C:: 4•.  i,:::•  .-i;,;. s.: l"`\-cy;.; t     ;;'.,,   Z..      . 1.  .    k:-`''> r'•    s-'

1- .::\':; L' _: Sy• J'^'   
t.;    :.      .- r.:  1. i i.,Yj t:   

i:
y 1;, t ; i:.i': ..ti:•.•/,.:     ;,-•.k-. t ` Lw.lf•\`    _t.• y,,.t.• tip.

v.,•. n`  .,,, tip'.. i.    : t4"".,   fir'    F':' r.=.,=,•t,•    y.-. i-•. ...?,'
Q    ':.._,; mac• tr- ` y\  tc.', wtj:  ,;. c\

q`:
51,, :: Z y ti+:.

t'. S' ci::: o:.       ,
r;,•,.

i:;;.. 2'• c: :'.
v': X.^,,•

Lt'

R" erf`      ,-  n"•Ctt; [)  , l{.;  , .';,'   7,%,'t•   ; ZS:    •' t'  ,. n     , i t=.   •,.    .
1 r,°:i":{7    ' 9•`    t a'':   ' vY•S Seq. 4'+,   '_ n:•-\=

BILL NO. 18-10



LICENSE APPLICATION FOR

SCRAP METAL DEALERSIJUNK DEALERSIRECYCLING:OPERATIONS_
CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

South Bend Municipal Code Section 4-59

1.       Check One:   NEW RENEWAL

i

IL BUSINESS DATA

A.      Type of license applied for:   

SCRAP METAL DEALER JUNK DEALER E'
RE& CLIi11G OPERATION I

B.      Business.Name
F

C.      Buslness Addfees. . 3.5.
t`,

j:ti   V. ` 52, r-5 _ m w Ax

f,   City f-n A-   ki,
6-V it wState Zip

D_      Mailing Address:(If different

Gity tabs Zip
S I

E.      Business Telephone.Number

F.       Business Fax.Number

G.      E-mail Andress M15 ceJ, @ 069^ Oi Swot fCe-'..t,.,DFr,

H.      Zoning of proposed location K1_

I_       Lot sizeof premises LI 5"

J.       Type of fencing used air! I! n

Please Continue to Page 2( back of sheet)

h a_; '.t{:..       _  ri" dtcnl'
rr r.:•-• i

i^  '•Kri     - ih..' s.    _   E' ti'a'"    yyl   ': Tv:V:.•      a:. iut: `'•'-:i':
gt r. nk `'. t: l.:iot`''.'.     M MMII..%`'•.•: KyrY._;`•,-'.T^:- C'", t      az;='i•;% ti.:,:       

14: ... 3 3.;_-74, : T.:. r.y   4:1'•  Il'   S Oi a 1..    t....•i:-i'";
i  t;='':-,? s:,,.-  - o•    r- ep= -. s.     

C`  
g,:,.,.. as:- . tis.'SY2'^•.- iy,,:.:3 C;;+{.-

T5.,.   y`  ...- j1.,!t 5'; tYr:•   _ -  `
t,`
tY       di=v,•'.   %`h,    .`:e_^?'

ti     " t.::?',n..:fiosy tie 1._;+.
w      .""'•? atc; ti:d:::=--  +` i-''-

r' 7-   . Y-',.. -    f•L tiv<_ ..- s{,-:•' `' ik+r. Y: t'.>
VilK i.-:: ,.  - - n ci?'.'• :'

1•_. i :_ v`•" iv:)  sCt C:!,• .:_  :_,... i..'•::,_,=,st i:-
Ai'  

i'Y'•;`.S. x•,   x-1r 4 i_^  _    ix f a r',' ,:G`wYC, i-;=.k;..:pApplcat on l~ e,   ` I:_,.       Opy:?- °  
r w"t  :.    •'--      ?.. J_`'-: A     '-_"._.•:c..   n'K.

J.:.:>.`.-' ii:-'",-'       -
vy=a:.   sii;•+„_;:+4i

p» o_] e   -      nil   -;..;?' 4;==" r"'"''_-;;« s3 ce•
k       -=

xme} n°=,:.-
h-;;,.

T.;„.  ,+,cz;,=is s%•=      ..'::. r    .
r-.    

r`•',,-: :•

a:;. ka..'.,1.'^{?., Y.:, Grs_, sya'

i 

I iujd jEt:'
St'.Lt ': ti:S.,r tawe' 4- 4.._._

y l,a+.  •       v:  . ra: a?r-'_ s       > 7ft :   '- i'    a' 9'  .- cs•.   r.  a....3r?•r,'•

5ti-:     
a=,    - :' DI > a,,.,.  

y       `'_ i r..:'  .. dY.
ta.- .

Ga` a.-     '-,,, n-,l:..Y.
r'
r•4     -^- tn':.•`- r 4:• ` S?..{s a ate, s' c.    '. i°•1?-.

4y
A  '.; .•

SL•.T>=:S r'_^aF.-•  : r3-.'yam =.—      }•    '; 3=r`-
w{.      jyfL /   c:}% 

s`,_:?'_=:
t    :-• y.-  - t       --" i t̀:' F:       ' t.  ^', Si';. iti• i

44/ i11    nrJi,.7iiQM' S 2JF a'o.=       = l-     r.. u4,i u {     .: tit;.

S   '?k":;`-'.•-' C+'i rte•   -  -  -     -      1"',' r: s.._   -   s:_'?'_.;.,.,.i:'%r',yi  ;..     ?. fie..

1
6

BILL NO. 18-10



f

1

LICENSE APPLICATION FOR
SCRAP METAL DEALERS/JUNK DEALERS/ RECYCLING OPERATIONS

CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA
South Bend Municipal Code Section 4- 51

i

f. Check One:   NEW RENEWAL

St1
BUSINESS DATA

A.       Type of license applied for:

SCRAP METAL DEALER JUNK DEALER

RECYCLING OPERATIO

B.       Business Name C'    AAo our

C.       Business Address

ff

City S( [ 1 h        State Zip i

D.       Mailing Address( If different from above)  

4

Lf V e  t    - s I

City State Zip t6 I

E.       Business Telephone Number A 7 7p T—       1

F.       Business Fax Number
l

G.       E- mail Address CHa l

Ff.       Zoning of proposed location

I. Lot size of premises 1 I

J.       Type of fencing used b
Lr; Ire 11A k

Please Continue to Page 2 ( back of sheet)

For Office Use Only

Application Filed Water Works

Application Fee°:Paid Police Dept.   Records

Sent to.Departments _    _   Police Dept.   Crime Prey..

Fire Department Common Councll Approval

Code- Enforcement License Fee paid

Building Dept.    License Numbpr

Not Approved' 
Reason: _ .

BILL NO. 18-10



Scrap Metal Dealer/Junk Dealer/Recycling Operation License Application
Page 2

K.       Are premises:   Leased by applicant owned by applicant?

If leased: Name of owner

Business address

III.     PERSONAL DATA
I

A.       Applicant's Legal Name L C) f)   S    / J

nJ
C h'\ i A/c l

B.       Residential Address

City S  V nw I I- F.    State Zip     l

C.       Residential Telephone Number

D.       SSN_ X / 9`    E. Date of Birth

IV.     INCLUDE, WITH APPLICATION, A SITE PLAN OF THE FACILITY SHOWING
PROPERTY LINES, BUILDINGS, PARKING SPACES, LOADING DOCKS, FUEL
STORAGE, AND LANDSCAPING.

V.      INCLUDE, WITH APPLICATION, A $5. 00 PROCESSING FEE

VI.     AFFIRMATION

I, hereby, certify and affirm that all of the information I have given in this application is true and
accurate to the best of my knowledge.  I further certify and affirm that I have in no way
attempted to mislead the City in this application by omitting facts known to me.  I have read

and understand the regulations of the Scrap Metal Dealer/Junk Dealer/Recycling
Operation/ oSta nse found in the City of South Bend Municipal Code, Section
4- 51.

Date



f I

r 4 iNDIANA SECRETARY OF STATE

ZONING AFFIDAVIT AUTO D!_ALER$ ERVICES DIVISION

Slate Form 55936( 11- 15)     i   " l02 West Nashington Street.Rraon, E-010

y Indlanapolis, IN 46204

1 De<3ierssr; os. in.gav
f=ax. 1,317) 233- 1915

i
E

4 INSTRUCTIONS:   1. Complete in blue or black ink or print completed of iidavil-

2. Section f must be completed by the applicant.
3. Section 2 must be completed by the zoning official Wth) arisdiction over the desct ihed rear propnrtt: It no person or officer has

jurisdiction, the applicant must submit a written statement by the axectrtve of the u,'tit in which the real property is located
indicating that the proposed location is zoned for the operation of the business too, whWi the rlpplirant seeks a license.

4. The completed affidavit must be mailed, taxed, or emailed to the Indiana Secretary o? Slate Auto Deatur Services Division. Your
a

license application cannot be processed until a completed affidavit or written stalertxlnt is received.

1N a,    •. i+e:•.       ut,.,,., .•y..-.   a3' aY.'.+2s.. aE.ci•'.r.:       -  - -  -    ::' tY:      -.;:  s3":   cx..., kr.:-
1.      :   SEGTEON- 9-'' I'QE3E_:;vt? is

Yn,'  

D BY<.tQf' i?LE t P,E i'''      mss;--•,   •,::: sy;.t_„•<c
Namn' in which the Deal: 1' nse will be issued( Doing Business As( 013A) rsnw)    Lage.i name ofthe b., sinnss

21P cote County

q'    

Stree dress( Proposed a nois LocallowAnumber and sheoy Comity,

F
CJ' f 1 I t.__- L=;` Y       _ l3' C—;t-...____--'lZ.!     I t  !   •,    i

gLicense Type
Automobile Auction Converter Maixlracturer 141anufactu°ear

El Automotive Mobility El New or Used Dealer J Transrr
CS Automotive Salvage Recycier Di.stnbutor Waledcmft

Type of Activities to take place at the location

Check all that apply.)

@ Selling new and used vehicles SeHiny rrotur vehicles W dealers 9zc2te3 is+. frdiana as s distributor
St Selling used vehicles w\'recking or d3smartling vehicles$ u resalo of th--ir major,; anponrnt Ps9t$.
a Selling MotorcyciesiMotor Driven Cycles

Rebuik+ing saivage, wrecked o, d:smamial v? notes
Selling WatercraltMatercraft Trailers Disposing of rxy°:IaSle materi: lts to a sc..ap n:etai pracesarr of eUrer app:apriate facility
Selling Trailers Adding to, subtracting from. rr" K dry;'c z rrc rnusy assemb,ed motor vahkie
Selling ATVAITVISnowmobiles Providing 2 facrii: y for the purchase and+salt of motor vehcles nn the basis of bids( Auction)
Selling RVs Manufauunng or assembling new mrxo- venwiss or mafor component parts
eling Manufactured Homes Possessing hvo( Z) ct more iiwerattn.•ehrtes scircrt to tagisiration to: more than Wiry( 30) days
Soiling used major component perLa of vehicles
Selling adapted vehicles

fngagn,y in ii: a bsi,:us of stcrKlg. di;:r.,vng. saivaymg or, eey:aing of vehicles, vehicle hWks or the
parts Vf VW60s

We TtansterlFinancial InstikMonlinsurance

3 Company

g Zoning( select one of the ronolving.)     111I
q I

There is a person or official charged with enforcing zoning ordinances for the above described¢-loimiiy irnusl compute Section 2).
There is no person or official charged with enforcing zoning ordinances for the above described property( Whist sriamil a tvrftter,statement as described
in instruction# 3 above).

a

thereby certify, under the penalty of perjury, that i am authorized to make this 2ppliraUon and that the answers and infonmaiion contained in this application
are true and correct. 

E

Signature of Appl' Date Sig. ed( mrrJ/M y)

du

SECTION 2- TO BE COMPLETED BY•ZONING OFFICIAL

I, the undersigned, swear or affirm without stipulation that the above describes( property complies with local zoning
ordinances or other local ordinances for the type of business indicated above. E understand that making a false statement I

may constitute the crime of perjury.   
pSignature of Zoning official

ti 1.3110/ 2 01 i

Printed Name of Zoning Official t T:Ve i

Ayoka Paek Zonin 8. Busittevs Services Administrator]

Authorizing Agency

St. Joseph County/ South Bend Building Department

s
i

t

1



AL-AsV       'S QOU

pxo)

If

I olp

L51

NA A

1; 5



LICENSE APPLICATION FOR 1

SCRAP METAL DEALERS/ JUNK DEALERS/ RECYCLING OPERATIONS
CI T Y OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

9( m l. Rent: Mun cq, al Cade Su-'.W' 4- 51

I.       Check One:   V  _ NEW RENEWAL

BUSINESS DATA

A Type of license applied for:

SCRAP METAL DEALER JUNK DEALER

RECYCLING OPERATI

B Business Nerve

C.      Business AddressS

l

City S o o - k ge State Z p

rr

D.      W#ng Address( if different from above)   S n' 16-ade 1 7-

CY -- SaiA  &Vd State Zip 916
J

E.       Business Telephone Number N/ _  I

F.       Business Fax Number I r

G.      E-mad Address 1 l 02,-A.& coc"a    ( c*-%     I

H.      Zoning of proposed location

1 Lot size of premises 3 1 . 1- A
t Type of fencing used

Please Continue to Page 2 ( back of sheet)

For Office Use Only

Application Filed Water Works

Application Fee Paid Police Dept. - Records

Sent to Departments Police Dept. - Crime Prev.

Fire Department Common Council Approval

Code Enforcement License Fee Paid

Building Dept.    License Number

Not Approved
Reason:

BILL NO. 18-10



LICENSE APPLICATION FOR
SCRAP METAL DEALERSIJUNK DEALERSIRECYCLING OPERATIONS

CITY OF SOUTH BEND. INDIANA
South Bend Municipal code Section 451

I.       Check One:   NEW RENEWAL

BUSINESS DATA

A.      " type of license applied for:

SCRAP METAL DEALER JUNK DEALER

RECYCLING OP(ERA((TI

n a
B.       Business NameUt

G,      Business Address

City S Ca&+-- k L'l C State Iv Zip

D•       Mailing Address( if different from above)

iCityState ,+• Zip

E.       Business Telephone Number.  
1   7 7

F,'      Business Fax Number N 1

n

G.      E- mail Address

1- 1,      zoning of proposed location

1. Lot size of premises

J.       Type of fencing used 1n,_. h

Please Continue to Page 2 ( back of sheet)

F,ar:tiffi'ce` Jse bni:q

an l=iled.     VV`. te1` 1_Nbrks::,:;:;'.-.;;:::-::,:        

A Iicatian F Poflce-;.: •pfr:wR c; is.

t_      epaetr e s olic ; D.e    .=  rlmePrev:;b..Sen to D .     .:.-..   
Fi De„ artment omr on:CoUe ii A'pprovaf -  >`-IFI1' B

4:- 1''`
tr,  .. ice i jo-:..+...`{  {

y.,L$,.++     1.  

j

c.:--.-,:

s..

t•"

s. ,:„
f . s,`'       R: C01 sC . l1fY1..  . i'fi:i:.•'::..:    i•fF:: i!: x: C y.;.:`

t;..;>•.

s

et. fY-O, pt: MI'

ea

BILL NO. 18-10



r

LICENSE APPLICATION FOR
SCRAP META. DEALERS/JUNK DEALERSIRECYCLING OPERATIONS

CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA
South Bend Municipal Code Section 4-51

I.       Check One:   NEW RENEWAL E

3

I'       BUSINESS DATA

A_      Type of license applied for:
t

SCRAP METAL DEALER JUNK DEALER

RECYCLING APERAfTIO

n p L
B_      Business Name JUI t l QT

C.      Business Address

iff J

City t 1 Y     State Zip

D.      Mailing Address( If different from above)
f,,

g

City state Zip

E.      Business Telephone Number.  1 ^  1 A –1 7 7":
E.'      Business Fax Number'    

r
G.      E-m all Address Q      `  C

K Zoning of proposed location

Lot size of premises

J.       Type of fencing used
i

Please C€intinUe to Page 2 ( back of sheet)

iJseiCrly

Aaplrcation [=lied 11f1E1 Works

Appli atioh-Fee'Paid'  ....•_ ::-. - PiDI[ ae'bept R ebrds

Sent b:N—Artmerits dice Dept — Grime Frev

FIre Departtftent____ Wm C ue cil Approval

Code Enforcement i  (      L:IC e i rre Paid

wilding Dept.  tnb r

Ndt # prov6d. 
i

lf2eosort:

i

ij

BILL NO. 18-10



I
I
E

LICENSE APPLICATION FOR

SCRAP METAL DEALERS/JUNK DEALERS/RECYCLING OPERATIONS

CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA
South Bend Municipal Code Section 4- 51 j

1

Check One:   NEW     / RENEWAL

IL BUSINESS DATA

A,       Type of license applied for:

V
li

SCRAP METAL DEALER JUNK DEALER

RECYCLING OPERATION

B.       Business Name t
f

C.       Business Address   ` C    6'r,((,o   -1—e( }
i

city State 1J Zip

D.       Mailing Address ( If different from above)
E

City State Zip

E.       Business Telephone Number 5-1 LA- 2-L2 ._ (_P0C

i
F.       Business Fax Number    .. '    S    I

G.       E- mail Address F', kt C r-P_PLjV_)1' C
f

H.       Zoning of proposed location Area.  I CA,   13 ooD, uc a

I- Lot size of premises 1- 2—      S
k

J.       Type of fencing used i

Please Continue to Page 2 ( back of sheet)

1:, 5.` Rt'; y: i.      li     ' 7u: r..a 4i:: • 1•r`. t::/:% 5
1•:    ,. 1 J•  is

ice  ,.•       s+ 2y• i__ G       s     . I•'   •1r s_   , t,
A•.•_'•":, ::••'' ti'•':'"     fy  w, Y''   H       •

1:     : 5::,.T\: y'.:- 

7i4'
n,: h1.   ' S: i J,ev- 

a - J 1.
1.    if  •' s1a'•,,_•

Z-•, ,
M'

i       ' c- s    '`.'       ''''       f,     nta?..  z' S"U•  Xrro i..      +;, J t•...(•:F'
a   ..    

y.'{  @'•.:    .:}•: a u.t,••' i.`'y t  ' 1:  y`.:- a: iy 1-     .• •     x\  
i .`

L=}.      -   -?,•  •; i::
F '+*.\:':-,..•.

iZ_''    ' f:.
4:;"., cis.:}  ` ia-:.;•i:::=..... :-.il i.•Mti`.<.: T=:

r t ,.  G-.•.... f. ..!.^ r A: t:`.a. ici     .• i.9 2iij.:1 Y:a'•:.'.:;Y a4t:•%}.:• lj7)..:•:,°,[ir`App ic tign,i=ilQc:.,. ti•
rt[':

ti:;.z{:,(. ater Vllr.;>{• A..   _ 

zr\.R.:-: i:•;:   Y       :•
1 ty eYRa;  n$., S • LAP: v, y.' Y: .:!}:;^.  i    .': L':Z  .: 1,....-      a1: b:'J.ay 1

RCatcfR..' ce::i3. K .. y. t•:'•:

ii,.,:s •:   >; sc':.- k•,- su-- : E;. a4"- a. .    ,.,•,.•   1..     5       .; s•..\. -.
t.      S•t.;

c.`:.>.::. 5.'•

i%L.. r:ti, ,:S:i•:.   %..;,.i::  `-.^:ti i^<•e o:De .art en P-0I
filre:,D.e artment:.: _,.,,:. ;a:. s;;..     _   :_;<: -, N;::', om o  ?   ncl=     ro:•al;.:.-.  :,:;   :,::^ :_

Co iye Enforci» e;._:, .._     tip;_ ;.,:n' ace 1ie-1_ a Q_ isl;, ':.r<:_      

T    :

vim.. 1t a`:\';.\ ryrt:!_•'.-`\j:_t'•:'i:2{_. i t\:!: ..
i1. Ca

l^.'

i
La,;)'

r'
V 2`...:': e`- 1:•'> 9 t̂a;' t;  ,:'•Buiiii, g.}pP: °-i-     4.       :<:     -,   :,:. a,<  it ise: liii`(_!   :: :   r_r',.:.:• , -::.

1: h:='., 1, r f.•,.to:^.:;,tn`,

ti:?,,i,.;,4;.:::   .:  i:_  -  t•.:.. nt.;.:;:i=5: r acv-  „ l•:';=; r-•,a.       ; i..<'` ff,-.  ^•: L.     i:' F1':":;
r`
v..K-i'!,'..._  .; f^:"-   •`.it31k'  t•-:•'•`-•;;;;`•'•'.•:>,.., a..,

i...a;•:•::::: n:. .::`.,.:
r-.       '•„    ':      y'h:i;..  ..Y.pKrw     ,. r      .;:(?fc G.,...`: r

si..,:r17 - : i?.    .. i': X:.• .: g:: t:a1 i?.;,•    F_ a ` J j-.;ac w. t,    L. z,:;:;:-'•
Y ic\*.  :. tF a.:. i,:..     •: i:: ;'„S:: C[,':..'` 1.-'   •

k, x•-=?'. 3 3`  . 3. :'•.'•, t   •.:.,'  3.:.,...

y4i::„=     ;, t;ii::,..,"?:. Cb:+•.::':: t':•' 1:::=: St9:_.i.:      3..it 2::_•. f,, \ t , f.•,,,,'.. t.,:•
x1;::.:::;. y.•,::,    ..:   ..A,  *    rti. 1: i   • ia:.iVat. p rorred:;.   i. i:.: i••.! s._.. tih,.  .,r.       ;•-^   . v,-,:' t't;, ,<.'...  Y.• yf- c. 4>:,, ic:.°:°_ 4`.

t"-
a•.^ 1^% sa”  E

b1::`•? t i,'.y(..__

t$
A><?M-,.!•:F.y1,.;

5-
t 1'   • .

ti-,y::V
ti,.

A,>•.r,y_a,,;

v-
h•Y. _'•+_';`

V•i';
x?:L•.•-:

r.=:.`.•:`:•:

s'".

0-'      
i';''•;.::-t.`it.-:•`' :. 5i'1.:

iiice!4s,!..:y:.:•
T.._.:,;:=•_•rl'

r-.)L•'-c•.•Q,,.i
1•,-•:'.:?i;~

iz'

hr
a.
1•:_r::,':":••:..

1\.:'1,•`.•'::x._:•.%'•
i.,;

t:',x•;.,

i:i,^.:,-:

1`.._.'.

j•.f_..
c    . x;- a33? ..;:?. ,.  1: at•  :, CC2r11`: 5.   t rEr;.,. 

i:•^.; JJ it !  ` n:' V

f

j

BILL NO. 18-10



i
F

tI
7

F

Scrap Metal Dealer/Junk Dealer/Recycling Operation License Application
Page 2

3

K,      Are premises: Leased by applicant
owned by applicant?    i

i
If leased:       Name of owner j

Business address

i

PERSONAL DATA

A.      Applicant's Legal Name

e.      Residential Address

State Zip
City

1

C.      Residential Telephone Number l

D.      SSN F. Date of Birth E

IV.     INCLUDE, WITH APPLICATION, A SITE PLAN OF THE FACILITY SHOWING
PROPERTY LINES, BUILDINGS, PARKING SPACES, LOADING DOCKS, FUEL
STORAGE, AND LANDSCAPING.

V.     INCLUDE, WITH APPLICATION, A$ 5. 00 PROCESSING FEE

VI.    AFFIRMATION

I, hereby, certify and aff irm that all of the information I have given in this application is true and
accurate to the.best of my knowledge. I further certify and affirm that I have in no way
attempted to mislead the City in this application by omitting facts known to me.  I have read
and understand the regulations of the Scrap Metal Dealer/.funk Dealer/Recycling
Operation/ Transfer Station license found in the City of South Bend Municipal Code, Section
459.

i

Signature Date f

r.

s
J

i

Scanned by CamScanner

i



i

i

i BOWMAN

FACILLTY z t
ENTRANCE

i.<! RAMP

OLD
II DRALNi500 GALLON

LOADING TRANSFER
CLFANOUT I

M. R. F.    TOP FLOW PIPESTATION
DRAINS TO SOUTH

r

BEND COMBINED f
SEWERS

TRUCK-     A 8'      LOAD OUT ERNE THRU

DOCK r F
CLEANOUT

A- t/-       -      

DRAIN

a I
STORAGE 1500 GALLO
BUILDING*'• DRY WELLS m

J z D
II r

Al,   AD,   

fsa
t t s L N

I Lo 0L. ILY))  01L
SCALE t

1 HOUSE/ OFFICE

j 4 i a `  5tfi GRt 1LS+ti1 L 1 L

1
m

I i
FLOOR A- 8  - A- 11

DRAM A-- 7
A= 6 Lr 1

A 3
0   

A- 5
Y I f4

A_    Qa

A_ 2

i

APPROXIMATE PROPERTY UNE s FIRE EXTINGUISHER
FENCE e SPILL Kff
DIRECTION OF STORMWATER FLOW 0 FLOOR ORAIN DRAWING or To scrI-c

fOR
FACILITY SITE PLAN vst , iv t

I

RRUBLIC
ICREEN TKH TRANSFER&. RE C( CR4G, Lx ssoov

jxmwft 6v

SHtVICES, INC.    
SoUTli$   , mDIA! a

oo:v wtrrsr zr,,a f

f

i
i
6

f

i



LICENSE APPLICATION FOR

SCRAP METAL DEALERS/JUNK DEALERS/ RECYCLING OPERATIONS

CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA
South Bend Munk* al Code Sectlon 4-51

I.       Check One:   NEW     / RENEWAL

II.       BUSINESS DATA

A.       Type of license appiled for:

SCRAP METAL DEALER JUNK DEALER

RECYCLING OPERATION

B.       Business Name G 1 1;  .` c ru t l a.    rlo_'.  LP

C.       Business Address d5 C' 1.ry P n   `rP r},

city S- A h    & r)cj state I zip Wto 1 .-? I
D.       Mailing Address( if different from above)

City State 2Jp

E.       Business Telephone Number 5-1 LA - ZLL U0c0

F.       Business Fax Number 5-71 q `    1 SS4

G.       E-mail Address C'. kC4-YNP  sejaj (-es, cnrr,

H.       Zoning of proposed location AV&-  IAA ' 113 000. 00c),    2ani nw C1. O Lo l 20? 10 qz 3e,

1. Lot size of premises

J.       Type of fencing used   _Cr10- fin

Please Continue to Page 2 ( back of sheet)

For Office Use Only

Application Filed Water Works

Application Fee Paid Police Dept. -- Records

Sent to Departments Police Dept. - Crime Prev. it

Fire Department Common Council Approval V
Code Enforcement License Fee Paid

Building Dept.     License Number

Not Approved

Reason:

BILL NO. 18-10



LICENSE APPLICATION FOR

SCRAP METAL DEALERS/JUNK DEALERS/ RECYCLING OPERATIONS
CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

South Bend Municipal Code Seotion 4- 59

I.       Check One:   NEW     / RENEWAL
I1.      BUSINESS DATA

A,       Type of license applied for:

li/    
SCRAP METAL DEALER JUNK DEALER

RECYCLING OPERATION

1
B.       Business Name Lk   1 Of 111& 6-na-.,i

C,       Business Address iF P

city 2n1 State l IJ zip       > r p lj

D.       Mailing Address( if different from above)

City State 7.1p

E,       Business Telephone Number 5-1 LA— 2il-(.POCO

F.       Business Fox Number 214--.2a-22—   -- 16,5 Lf

G.      E-mail Address

H,      Zoning of proposed location Sri.. ICI 1 i  , 000 y i na q' n       
E

l G'2-3° l

f. Lot size of premises I" L ck(, rcS

J.       Type of fencing used

Please Continue to Page 2 (back of sheet)

1•>.  Zn i.\: t• .{. r,  : i.:..,,: ::"  ': il)       :' l. ii," 41•: 1:,'','`,.
1:}
J;4;;'

1\.• 1; ti  ': i!'.  :; 1..     -
t`.    

v:? •

1::• n:-"  o-
4;..   :'\..:: Si'   `- t'; r ia•  :' t:r     +       A

iV     '.'.
fl: l'. xi.. v3:•, j,p. t•;   J p l i t.

l,.,::• i.    . 1

i'a-,. t:.4. 1. r. ,: 3:'0:' 7„' r,,,,,= i:"     r\ i: 7: :,: y:,   ,' 1F7     . Y.', T Y.   g\,;.}.    :.. l;t1s• 7',:`•, 1-;; Rii:: i::.       : t-..,;:.+.,i
3    - 1,  t.  , fit- ti ;=?;. v    `.

vr'

I'    ;• h• 5:, : itvi:i.  ...: 5 xnv;; q r    4 ,   _   : a1\ tw%„1:2\? f• J,: s:. h?',: ti=..
y.

a'_    ,• t^.•.r..
FI%i -.. 5,.- f... I,;, i;:: i'lr..    ail,;•.   -    •. t,.,:

G:
s   :.',   ( a:-. 1.    2t t: qh.   `: 2iT•. a a:    :!•. 55 ^,;

i+ ,?::  .;•;.-:: i;':;a}t:r
r.;*..°_: 1}•' . 5: oi, ar;.` i{ I+ c.i y{ d i','•'., q. i\ r. ..:.; ha.••.   + t.'"tG:.;'`  , J S1,S:,: c y}   c;• l,. v(,Yk

t ''.; i•      .. trt; i '`  .
r..,.; 5•.,   3,:' x:. Al Y'. . iii: Y: A?'' t.,'    \: ti•.51     •' 1,;,-?.r.y.*  lqPb +'Gt:9a1    11 olr,

Y.

ia4
i..:.<.:. ti.. y?:       

1v„ c  •.,, a:" a -' T;,<? e1i'  S ,--. j,.7a;. Y....'; c+,n. s;i.ti.
S     =       i.4 •,.: k aka  ., t tit:...{:    .,,.,,-•,? i1 in[] li.   tibrt.,E0e;    W FtI.!•.•V:;"'

t 1,.  1,      t -v1:   : r•::,,r   ' v     '".: rs t
5` f+-•'._       . 1...; y...,,.     -, a.•" .. i.i.. r i     -'.,;.,;.. k;- .:.,, :• a•:5,[:{: ia:

i+ t̀\:i, iti' t=: 5.,_ 1L..:.',      ; l:ar4 I t,       •,}: i'       C:     q ' 1`:r}•,;;i:eii} to P• ,. ri?  en    ,:   :,,':.:,:
i>::,,,' t,.,}'.       >'=

t'  ,. e,=         +!'.    r. v;:=:r-:' ._„  r   -.,;:\,.,

t   ..\: 1.   ,,:   "• t'-   i:L. I t'•' i v'
w,., t^ 7' I 01 1;' f"'^'' r'. 1'_':'.;

m
a,-.',:. t_l: tr.'.>. T'•;t..-_ i   .    i`....n...  y y`.,. r,:;:\`}li'` i` d• y`t-,d a X 4111,  ro h      ,, 2   >< t:,.:•

l   ,.   :. f  ,,. q`il:-,      -       i  :.   11::     ,,' rw'•:  '
1    •.. 1 ., J,.      a   !. t.Vr S: ii:}.::`;.'ti:,,l•::is•ic c. L:;,       •

i{ 4?}_--''; t'  
t>

j:; T L:i?1`%?°<<
t '' rrib.S1:'        vSSa? xy':   ti tr:  all?P•.- 1S,. hai: i.

C:-; .. t' s.,    . r1';  .•,•., :\:      
tl1::

p. '
L,   t,

t,:,:•:"+; . a  „ t,-  ; ri'+    , r:. ” ,, i,.}.f' y.,:•. e.., 1;
C'•:' 2`•1'': ji3:..} ti;i.,   :I:».'?:$> pCl:r,..:.•„pp r,}      z,:k,? ":' r•  ,): 

t
i1,`'S:

L7UII4I [ i'] 44
S!•:•,     `• V..>(+;. tir.•,  

k>   5P.,     
1'i::';11•, f,'

t,
e  ii.j:`'t:. 1•.   :-{. :. 1, .. r•b i'.i•. t.. 1J•' iFi:: irti7..l.. l•

t,:=• Si':'' r. Yu.,-. ti l:"' I: i. r! 1 ]'.,.,: 1}._.' I: i: t; T'.,:, t: v ii},•1:S: isL i1'  .,?-.. a: •`?' r,- ,. 5: i.t.,     l:i•,  t;3i,:.   .,. L$,.  4V?t t       : fir>.•.,:`.,,S`; t...    Z::.•.       Y' ti„'
e5:'•. i },.,    ' qir   '`, a.  r:.    , s,.: r. :. a}  b! t",:}',• a?) 15. .. 1•"';';`.;

L,= :. ki;.  pct,      -      '; tY,'•,.=:. i}r „`\`.•„=.Q'    ' 1: i;  ti;   t 3(':::_• U._....^ Si:$ ia`  t 5,:;} t:.:    
r.1; 1i.,• t:_   is\ i:: ji: .'' t,,. C',..   :. l 1.. Y1, L_:I,:`.='.,.`., ”„  t

cL...\• it` i•!, A :.;..,:,,.: 1•,:   \ t.:   4.;,
n..\..  „

jii%.l>     ,{i f      .; t:'..:.   -• 1': ii}•i;^   .:•'.?:: i' 4FCl-'.=` i.<_>;,:....n,l}l'i'id: fir.   •, P.,      1.; L. 1.
t 1 y: is. lr      " .<,.      _   /. t.,,   ,'      n 3`:',•,  a::. r,..11ra=. K•ii i: r,. 1:- t• t>:

q i' lii;    i s•''i:  
y'' •-

s>-;. .. 4'>,,, , t'• t^•    % i   - -  +-
TG:.."•' j1=.?' ; i" =1• . r; l:    4, 

1...•! ti".t:   . dC
e`,v

q
ot A_p i QV eo1 v;'_   t   „`+,-        ...:; ti, •.r.;=':;;: i;;a.,,.:;:.-

t  ° ';`-
i,.€-;+  

I•.' l{•=::tj:+,.::,. t•; e., b::•' S rA.,; l':..}q,:,     i3,.  [ j}tl•`.; I, t.. l:. , 5..  .) n, .;=` r,e., a. , r . t; y.._ '.: a;+.
f: iii=: -_' .1:,     <:; i{ i.'.  ':_ %;°n'` : it:  r,; a.• 1:' j•  •, iy..  ;} i..:y   . 1ti i'ai..  ,' i:    t?••._ l  • i:

h:       1;•- 
s:

Jl+=

Illy`-
Lai, i..  

r:. l. t?..:,.     ; i'       ..: t`°    :. 5:::: i' t J.. T;''•-171e.
pp QMM

1%: y4;ir=':•l.jri    ' a 1:`+  , . t 1:.  : a-• 1':    s, 3. a Ct\ fS''.;. „ 1:;) Ya.,,.:. `=:•}':, y+.,.,,- t.':..;^.%:{C.,.,:.,:•',  n' c1   ''" r,',7:`•' 1. i 2'•{' A' l..    _".,.,:
a.-     11•,.

nt       },•
Vr.      -,,,-=; i. 1 r,:C:•

r:     JI::,•l.•: ;:y' ^ l::1ti l+.ri•` t:; i!'ic; r:..: C,:, .• t1:+:--$:,•:,"::.    t••< 1,„         

BILL NO. 18-10



f

f

LICENSE APPLICATION FOR
SCRAP METAL DEALERSIJUNK DEALERSIRECYCLING OPERATIONS

CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA
South Bend Murifelpal Code Section 4- 51

I

6

I.       Check One:   NEW     
f

RENEWAL

II.      BUSINESS DATA

A,       Type of Ilcense applied for:

VIl/    

SCRAG' METAL DEALER JUNK DEALER

RECYCLING OPERATION

B.      Business Name.      l$C 4 .  nj.i hc—;  LP

C.      Business Address 6,re e t"1 t_e-c h i

r
City stare ljj zip W o l .

D.       Mailing Address( If different from above)

City State Zip

E.       Business Telephone Number 5 LA- 2-62-1" C-0000

5 t    -   F.       Business Fax dumber j Lf t

6

G.      Email Address ' rLu YvP      }Tb1iCS Lij Ge S, CtxY    I h
i 

I-[.      Zoning of proposed location  C&-  14 11:3 o. l    Z; n   i, n 7 Zc I D 1`23q

L Lot size of premises 12-.

1J.       Type of fencing used   i ll- , 1'Yl L/_ •. 1' 1`   

Please Continue to Page 2 ( back of sheet)
3

S i

i::     1.       ..' l:.  _ -.)•    . t;_•.     •..4•: 3) siren:       _     . vL.- a  - M";   --  . T:'.   2 LLis>'•     , i      ;--[ r.:,`:_;:  say'    -   a,      '' y;;,•e' T:•;,.      .:. t,t': S: h1 1::      . L 4f _.. y, 2 i I y    ..` t.v -.+:•. il:h.'      f
i,-1=  :, a._.,• v.:     yam:•: v      `     e:.O.IlI •.[ 5:•   .,,,`  s5=     r...,_ v: . tL.

t',.  

7: O; iC`:':::;•. 1^+.•. 0 i PI
n;+•-:, w = -:;• tea. trty'=5'••+    k:..S..       r•re.:.: 57.• av a'

1' 1q{': iS.:-... ai: K.   
rye-,.•',y,1i,'-d=' kc:,`,•v:”    jYS,   

iT:., k.,:. 
ra   - 

cq'' s; u`: p

i4'•:<,. t:;j:'.}.:..:i.'•`,a'`.ix},Ap. J cat Qfra< I dtr•:<< _    -  [     ertwo
Qpnn  -:

h     . F aywa,} a=45i y.$ 1' a.,•; f Ct':
a,'-,"..-`:

a c    .    -:.   a.      ti;i

p i•S:; r:;x' t?      k-•'

y•'r
îi=`t.;' yy Yr.",' + eni..''% t•,: 

s: t  ^.s;,:,; t ".   • v  ;.:.,:      s

P;,   t < ;e:P icy:   :    l.,

yn - zi': r-u 0.:a

e aPAC
ij?4': G:

r`....-     .
t;; 3•rs?> ;:. 1`,:,-       rv r,t.:..:; b 5;p:.i.

cloE orc tGb;,:-    .: ae
fib.'   C:     z ?

S i•.: t 3 t'.'. - r,-1Y•i ''.tz.   ., . ti.:: i:`BUI. 1111" • C
r a.` ,:^"'!` r"

t    ^+

C' iy:dry<<  tL'l3": t=  1 ts.       

r 
1    .      •

t+1•::t_"-;''.•:,' i::%i;• '     I
y,    `.; ia_itiyCr.'1:, y:};-.  .. .z".:?

S  
kv` ry": .., :: Ltii+_. P.  , Y a . u`['•.:.Ji..:—   

3•

f.'' 1': 1 a' 4 t;.'..";.."1'?c5'.`' t!.: ti;••!,;., n? :xS4x`:•;..`. AT-     :. 1n. s :
l. .S_ z:{ a. f.  S  < ttidti:• tt

ii       { 1F !:. 4a t-nom',•   l':.•:K'-    4 i[, 1  : li   ..4_   
J ` i h'j $ii?.xt•     . x4.713 è 2 at.`•h2•_    r-: 5,

hY;•:'t':'^'.a. Sr:••.
t:.;     -".,!'i 7b;  tc,",.''..,   , 4, y'=• t:     .. st•  . n..{.,<' t..-,-__, t••  ta,•       

p 5
ern. t ' y.   ci i., +qr-  4?.• ' i

ti Y.'-.   .':.,:! t>'•..

a   : i+s?%Y•}?  . Si.`
aH,`:f;•.,' A;,•';••. s.'

cti?'?
4. y4} r:':.: t^. 1'•i;       i r

S:5„ t, _   - wa c`•:* c= Tr-'—,§.  _; c.c.'b.`,•,,
r!'•,.,J_.-.}'-:. n- ,,,.:•.,.. 1-. s,•r3- ':,;'•:.    -

11h.."    s 2., SC,   Ti{ . 7' n•^••::1.' Li•     ::- X:'. y'i•.:i Y•it  ::1Y.,,;h-  ila:- i  ::-+i:•..
u'ti`  t:-'i. st•.  f.T4' t v..' 1 a. ifJL°.C....,..

a-    
v- 7.. 1 _.:},.: 

y::.
a'}•.!' t'' t"   } is     wr':

s
ta''   . ii'iF i:4:- 4.   ,.:,}. 9f}i:.'

tt:!" Y: NY  .'+ SM'. e   P B i.,

c k
j g

71j      
i

i

BILL NO. 18-10



LICENSE APPLICATION FOR
SCRAP METAL DEALERS/JUNK DEALERS/RECYCLING OPERATIONS f

CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA
South Bend Municipal Code Section 4- 51

41.       Check One:   NEW RENEWAL
i

11.      BUSINESS DATA

A•       Type of license applied for:

V/      SCRAP METAL DEALER JUNK DEALER

RECYCLING OPERATION I

B.       Business Name

C.       Business Address { l0

City mil`    State LIV Zip 6[ 6

D.       Mailing Address( if different from above)
5

City State Zip

E.       Business Telephone Number 54 1̀ "  7,'5,-S L Z' 1 1
F.       Business Fax Number   ' 5-14"       3 -

G.       E- mail Address     \`` arc      {      C of P '  C"

H.       Zoning of proposed location

1. Lot size of premises

J.       Type of fencing used

f

Please Continue to Page 2 ( back of sheet)

it?  til!i.  SS-.:
ai` :tc. -, i; ie: t 1 1  -, t     t?, L 4

tii e':•:.•:;;.,,

2.i•`•'i     : a-   ••-.`. att:    ,- y;;   ud.:Q  R':i.j(.;i:. C, y_• _ .,'.;;    ' S     ,;,
e.=:a:,::•.°„':.   i

2i'r:,t: i:._ `.': ii'.
i..   t;t.::. tl;i::f';` i :;:.     i.:4:r-' t;, .. o.:^:., k :° i'i. t:; a_w.:•;:.

i't'..;`:a_:zl;' ti•       !:; i f:} y}:       t       <.:e;_      Eit:6=• i+,' '•: a:, r. it       '
Lt

Application Fee Pai(::. 5;

t 1W

Mix; ; 1'y: l''t''.   ;.`_     f±Ce;._.: i? i# t en-• .      q .-  Common-Cputicll
r: 6̀ ti•.+   r i:5: ` a-••c:.  t::.t;:w•: ii.a:.hod.' :     Q       $   .,:_,..  icelDSe'  ee'h1

Cr
t,•%A i,•:,;2Q,i,.    it e: a s• a.

i.     : h a
4..,.u,  

ty1: t  -.
c. r<;:,=; r   ..:,u,,$: ; a•._~.'-'..;•."•:;a„?' c: a,;:>:: t ..:.;:•'  ;:rte:.    .: i

i -   +%:(: i:   iii.`.:' 4:::- x   - t c.,,, t 5. i•t'r:iu` i:    ..iii'•h::. e.-    :. l. v.; t.,   
ti..... 1:....

Q`        `,   : Y,..    : 1
t

a:• n y` F 4i..:+,:' 1̀i.  :: i:S:: i+' ''i.1%^:,'r3:•-,_ J:{;;..•.t.-''?'.`%'       R  " 3`
ii/:-l  ,. 14.  1  _>.. t.    .. i: t    _ :.,' 1.- V;•.: :. i.:.. -:

f•_
cz`.•.     - , i;::St\ i      .. 5.:`:...,.\ f><:...:,+.

Vii;`,:

i.'.:    _R! i A,. C::, h-•. i•.

tr•     '-
w:  -

i: •
ss md.:. 1+ P•i'f:... h: r.'•- L     ::..   .. s    ' c•

iti^`-.tit.': e:•.!?:.  44

i•.'   :<=i•   -      •a. Zt...,     , ...       :,.:.    -' i+;•-  d_ ti:'i.>,,:•;:,' t   -       aiS:':'::•,.''•[:: 7z_„ i:'.

1VMM  ,
q4^ _  h.•      i'; t•: y';t... i'1:'`, . J ai:t+' i:-  .?    ti....:  1;`   i

AI.!  , tjit:'.:..;...     ' f::;:: 4y.. ti:   ;; l: t tt.v, i:t:.•:       +. 1::'_ t: t_.,,_  — -      -`
ns. tr 3s...•.:•.  s.int;•   : i' S;`;:.`.`'. " c,

tt::•e:: Y:;  -` t??'era, x..'. ti^-.•:     .•?•.;."_`•: c'• `: hi..,

1

9
3

i

BILL NO. 18-10



Scrap Metal Dealer/Junk. Dealer/Recycling Operation License Application
Page 2

K.       Are premises:   Leased by applicant owned by applicant?

If leased: Name of owner FertN V-c a

Business address  «
L6         ' Q J e- i Q a-e-  - Lc  ( d q-&Z

T

Ill.     PERSONAL DATA

A.       Applicant's Legal Name

B.       Residential Address I L 1V

City   - i Q State   '    ZIP

C.       Residential Telephone Number

G  

I l       ( y 1
J

D.       SSN A ` 6~ l s E. Date of Birth 0 3 U

IV.     INCLUDE, WITH APPLICATION, A SITE PLAN OF THE FACILITY SHOWING
PROPERTY LINES, BUILDINGS, PARKING SPACES, LOADING DOCKS, FUEL
STORAGE, AND LANDSCAPING.

V.      INCLUDE, WITH APPLICATION, A $5. 00 PROCESSING FEE

VI.     AFFIRMATION

I, hereby, certify and affirm that all of the information I have given in this application is true and
accurate to the best of my knowledge.  I further certify and affirm that I have in no way
attempted to mislead the City in this application by omitting facts known to me.  I have read

and understand the regulations of the Scrap Metal Dealer/Junk Dealer/Recycling
Operation/ Transfer Station license found in the City of South Bend Municipal Code, Section
4- 51.

Si ur Date

I



WtJI ID1UINfVN hr u v,... t

PARKING

OFFICE

N

I SHOP &
OUTFALL 001 STORAGE i

SAMPLE POINT

IIISIC CODE 5015 a fJ
VEHICLE

II I I
STORAGE

sHOLDING
AREA

AREA I I

750—GAL TANl

500—GAL TANK :: PROCESSING
1, 000—GAL TANK

I I
AREA

1, 000—GAL TANK

Il
I I CRUSHER

li II WELL

CORES I  {   OUTFALL 002

I I
SIC CODE 5015 s

0

II

z II Z
Z VEHICLE I I DRY

STORAGE
a,  F

I LEGEND AREA I I WELL
m

s

DIRECTION OF SURFACE RUNOFF
I I

OUTFACE 003

BUILDING OR COVERED AREA SIC CODE 5015

CONCRETE
I I

ASPHALT

C] GRASS Irl
FENCE

I} ICATCH BASIN

I o
SECONDARY CONTAINMENT

VEHICLEO DRAINAGE BOUNDARIES 70RAGE I I
AREA

TOTAL VEHICLE

I I STORAGE
ACRES 18

I I
AREA

IMPERVIOUS 20%

OUTFALL C01 I I I

ACRES 2

IMPERVIOUS 20%

OUTFALL 002
ACRES 3

IMPERVIOUS 20%       I I SCALE IN F ET

ourFALL 003 I I
0 75 1 0 300

ACRES 3 I I
IMPERVIOUS 10%       I

L 4
1

E

WEST CALVERT STREET

CHECK BY SL
FIGURE

DRAWN BY OS
SITE PLAN

DATE 8- 28- 15

SCALE AS SHOWN LKQ SELF SERVICE OF SOUTH BEND — 255
CAD NO.   LK41255. 0715A 1602 SOUTH LAFAYETTE
PRJ NO.   LKQ1255. 0715 SOUTH BEND, INDIANA APEX

E
F
t
t
f



LICENSE APPLICATION FOR

SCRAP METAL DEALERS/JUNK DEALERSIRECYCLING OPERATIONS

CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA
South Bend Municipal Code Section 4- 51

I. Check One:    NEW        RENEWAL

II.      BUSINESS DATA

A.       Type of license applied for

V/       SCRAP METAL DEALER V JUNK DEALER

RECYCLING OPERATION

B.       tu
r   

siness Name KQ  - 1 t. v-' Ct r `" 10 Po f s

C.       Business Address iv d     ( S . 1— c+  a•-, e' • Usll Y d

City
1  

t. ti     State  _- 1V'   ZIP q&   1; 3

D.       Mailing Address ( If different from above)

City State Zip

E Business Telephone Number
L
D 2 3-5 22:4 4 x 2 Z 1

F.       Business Fax Number

G E- mail Address     ` ' VeC 1C   Q • (

H Zoning of proposed location

I Lot size of premises

J Type of fencing used C I c 4r;;c L; Jc

Please Continue to Page 2 ( back of sheet)

For Office Use Only

Application Filed Water Works
Application Fee Paid Police Dept. — Records

Sent to Departments Police Dept. —Crime Prev,
Fire Department Common Council Approval I
Code Enforcement License Fee Paid

Building Dept.     License Number

Not Approved

Reason:

BILL NO. 18-10



LICENSE APPLICATION FOR
SCRAP METAL DEALERS/JUNK DEALERSIREC'Y•CLING OPERATIONS

CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA
South Pend Municipal Code Section 4- 51

I.       Check One:   NEW RENEWAL

il.      BUSINESS DATA

A.      Type of license applied far:       

SCRAP METAL DEALER JUNK DEALER

RECYCLING OPERATION

B.       Business Name IAO 2.r

1i'
c

C,      130* ess Address

City,       State  - J-N Zip 4[ 6 03

D,      Mallinj Address( if different from above)

city State Zip

E.      Business Telephone Number 2-55— X•

a-F,       Business Fax Number
L L'

L,,

3 -

G.      E-mail Address    e       `# 

H.      Zoning of proposed location,

1. Lot size of premises      {    P, C'  es

J.       Type of fencing used

Please Continue to Page 2( back of sheet)

Z    , t, t!., 4!', r.'  ' t};'"';?}:>:': tri;.   /  t:' a:,: i_"•iv...  -      ; a:` 1;%: i{ ;;
S(; 41,_:;,:;    . S. 11•:::

t" :,1.,> Ct    .,. t  > t,     _    cam''%  , 1;7t:    a is     : h.. r, ll  ,<' 1;.
t p y  ':

x,tl>; i:•     '': c i:;w;::\,.i. y}:..; L,•,    t2.;. 1:',': i,,.;9̀:. t
S$:.,•:• ii'-`:a': t.{'<  i; j f \;} i' L1..•,.. t.,.    .. tR, lO  >. t=•,•., 

i.  ti: 7C' S;::- 1,:<     ;.`? ,    ;. t n..,•., i:•::<..    . n•.,.I; Y.i:,;
7`.,',-. n, '

r_,.i,  ..'• 1t.,,.,...,.:..}:'. a.   ,.::.     _,,,.:, n.<  , i:, 4rr<,,i xz,.:.: h,°; <..;t ŝrfi,1,iw' t„-`::. r>>.;F, o-x;. t:5s1„ l;;:i:;>;t•.:{.i., tn,,'••:
w:,:

I c   .`

4.'•,/
r  .

i pp}..,.
yr,; :   ;: ii ;'?;: i1r•;;':;': 2,iE; t, ty:.;, t       . jG   • d. lL^:r--';z,,  S v<<  1   . ,' e'  t S

x:Q,
7•'.

Y._.
Si'::' 41;_= t'' •• 1 j      .• t,.,.

P\'.•:: Fa.':'a'
i;,_

iii ;..}; 

r

n
l.

I•   
j*}    

rd Rak1      !:? n:' aa••2 ; i:fi7.::i" l:5! iitl t•--., C-     / sd`_t Re.0r  iC. FI'. tF' C, id:'_=G[,r]} [:
f     ',       t.  r'      .

fY ii' tVri,,R! nrc: v'.,_.
i:,_      

R IA:'  :. i.    ,:1'..,'::,
Y,..

r   }:
i

11.+  tF.,v.,\'rim :• i^,- "- S}, iY: S4Y'\,: 1,,: . j1. 5 yv'li,.  .',       .. ti > j   ,= v, w..l-. 1:,.
1.

i,,:. l':ti-`;rll`' 4: 1.' i Y:: ti,,,,{`,, j`

en   ' fH
ry  <. IJ;_'(?;;,:, ;%+..:\; i4..}?.•     ;' f'' e      ,,;:   l`.: CU::: y, j\.:,  '

t   ? a rttgt-    Po14c,: I7 gp,  F! @:'±!: :::,.:     
ix '

b1- i{ r , at, Saih : J y\"! 1-:, r?   ,, ti:_,.. ti:-     , i:.7,    ? uz:;; ti   .->„ t;,t.._l ,
S

4. d•.L_  
r, ..;{> >,., ,

i..    '''..' 

9{ y e    ;. S., I,;;       f o o>a cil A nr w  ):::-.,:, ':
4iZZ •• i.';•i

z i1:;`\~t:: 

1•`       

is s      1.   ' d..

V1911
L';; 2' 1:!> ;, b,.; t; L̂ 6:;..; i{i;?F .: L• ; tC.+;:  '::{:: 1:7r  , t s iu..

r

L.  .,:: r"?'"i:i: rF, r°:::;':;•:; i::'-.}::)`t

1U1,I i`! A  . y?!: . .:: a' i T,::. a.;ii:;'   i\:;.i4 ti"%` i•C`.• t': a.\ it, . t rl:`.;.,,i., iU. T:.,. j..: x . i
P. r::° v^.t•; a, .: r,.•,,"   _• ur•;\i'?t:::^.:"'^t: i,..:; s,

c''$::( ti7i \\;.:i•  :..• :_ t:-:: =- i'•t': t•.>,5,.. . rti:•  <:t.. o.   rte...   _:,:. L,\= :, P•,   S'h,`';;1'.,,   "'.: 1.{,  4. j;SE. rzl: v.a.•. 1:: tit      —,       ?;y,.,:... q..,,t'   ,  ,,. y. I_..{.;.:,$:.    :     t •.,. •,•::-
tt,.\..   1  },:• i,          1':, ty• I2, 1,. _, l 3;'• i:'; . 5.      r: t:'. 1,.    , t! : 54,., f* 1\.

t• a•}.  , 4-•   ,:,::5'•; 1._ i) jiti..:  :, t=.. aip..,) S,\',};::}  , t.a      _<..   r.,,},.  °: i': 4,   r.: e• y`i =;j! i T::.. r.,,: t, t.- : ice;>,.?,.    -    t. J,.._.
1   . j,<, i,.t', i' r:•: L" rt;: ia L+'

t\ i5
3:      . dµ•`" i 5...,      t, L. t;. ..

Clbz.,
t... h.' t

i,.,
t4..: at, ifit.: i}'.;•   • t..     .-.`

1A, n`}'/1̂ 1,     . y v1::. 4.- :: t:;! 5, 1" E;2.  , C• t•1,. 1' %' t'`••`•:.t: ,
c;-., li...,,>.•r; rl,,.. .,.,• tii'' t'-` 2:,,_. t î'}.•  • i'i f i>+c. i.",+:': 13!: li•3!•',;.; ii::'

1'. M a'!   . rQVe.i'• i-tj:,-'.,,1:    -' i7 ;?. a; 1-::, j     : 1: 5:\,-: Ji;.1J    ,. E... t:. • i;:?i I'': t.. fr,'-.     x;pq I+i i'•-};;?i..,-,  C'     tr:':. c tic'  ' S`::.

1`:v.•-'.EAjl t,. c"; Irt:a      F::':;(` z12: S?:' 7` i:"•';'-1'__. iC:-. '+ i;., rf::^ i: r_':
L}i=.l,t.:-,"..: 1}li:{yi:•:

s:: t.K:  :-. t.: t':c' Yri : ii\ i:t:. du.,: Ltji'    t,.. 7 i!::,4, •..,.-  ' t.:.•    tt:: t,. l.ra`,'':,;{_,   -    ; i:'::. '-,.,, '+'; :,c,.. ;:,,., ?• 1'.A,... i?; El> ii i al M.
pp$gp   . d_: ,..., a4!! i.y;       lstu.f'. 1i' ,':, ,. z.ft       , J    \.::. j'j<•1t.•..y_   S lcil, 1.,_, t:c;•A•       • n},

i:
T._',Tj. r.'.

n}: i1i• y: r.,' i{• y>..\, .,: y. :',. e;<  ..}: T'•   - dE,' l ii    , It\.•t':?  '. rt::    . p rc' oN,.,`",',•: i. -      -: e1!i ' t,'  : a+''

BILL NO. 18-10



1

LICENSE APPLICATION FOR I

S_ CRAP METAL DEALERSIJUNK DEALERSI      ' YCLING OPERATIONS

CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA
South Band Municipal Code Section 4- 59 a

P
P

Check One:   NEW RENEWAL
0

s

II.      BUSINESS DATA

A,      Type of ficense applied for:

SCRAP METAL DEALER JUNK DEALER

RECYCLING OPERATION

B,       Business Name IAO

C.      1usiness Address  { o

7

f' 

I L

Cit Lt Tip LAO 13
l

D.      Mailing Address( If different from above) 
I

city State Zip

E.      Business Telephone Number 2-7-4 4-      1

F.       Business Fax Number •_,,    

a ear   . CG.      E-mail Address e 6

H.      zoning of proposed location

Lot size of premises

d.       Type of fencing used

3

Please Continue to Page 2( back of sheen

s-  t., A: t:•':_'•_-
t+:''

t,t'' f:-n.,:=.: r.,.•.ta ::. .:   -:,{..,.   4^''- •.    ,}, Sib,,.    ' YY+..:•-:•.,    
tat::

i J.` J •` r,__ _    t;i': y} q:\:. i

G'wpp+_..,  _    -  

1' 
s   '^-    •'

i c̀
a4.y_i   ' U 1,!,1.•.,

r;.  R,.,y,•:
1C;;:-     :.,:•., M',i.,*!. i`-':v,,.-

oi%4_t•:;;?{`;`
Y::•,.

ts'    s     }. y:i`•jft,'yc'       . ly`

sk': 
A•A C t t1« aLRE4.  \   < ':.: j JJ       :.( t,.," S•  F... jl    .   '"`  i i•,

gg

ri••.\•,   
r-'

X v'3'!:.•r i:: ,;1:;.- c7:•.,•-       
py   wj c'::.       . v,.    f:.i..?ar•.__

j^

3

ll   . t1•- l..k,•, - n:•.
t:•;' 

ti'3ait!-i`.:n. .:'

i'...     

wT7LQ {•
Y.Y, rs!   `.   :

i-.t-: 4       .•. v•'+ n   ' c+.+   S yT '
T'...:•,    3i r,l..y, , c•. a., •. ow-   2a:::::.^ s..:_.c; _ X•' i:

U'  Ml tilt:"[Sise Yid;  a.r-       i°$v..• . 4 as:`.?  ::

5.:  t 7..••' r.,,sbx:' r:?_.\,^
4; :.s,•    _  xz,' 1 is.><,..  :fit-.':'  '-•'  ..::ra;i -

a3 S)
1y/y{

Q. k_     
P{

x
4'Rea.,   5e:     ' t{ ' c5 Y='{` Pcjr.-  ,..:,.• f+tj._'•-  ;y,.  ^"'•"-  ` 7^+ 

s>'.?  •.   '„ w'{[l:u-••.  f

F-,
y
y1 y yt̂i'•:   q y.` t c:, v;,; s;; t °•s    3'     n py   ..,r?'! i.?t:xtr f

1,   Til ,ti_`
bmilad

r *  j
AFC

0:4,   
s%     -,. 

L`L i`:Y.`-.)'f'
j:    ei  _  ',\` ;•^_' i.'

w

J; C:: t?te.   c. a•-     : i i_.   

sa-       
lid-,

a.,`: ;;'

yy '! ry.ti. 5.•.:

a?     g F.     "[. mac-°:    .•.: 3 c . 4.     ';;  k z:
t  ` t': 

t.      !••. 1--; 1`:    -;.'::
4:«.{:;: 43_:;'

t. " i  . lt. L' si;,.it"-y;
t`...Y.; L,..:':•ri.; r:

8•y!  6` N.t7- a- y.. s;•l',.X:;-'.=n'   , C ',. ; S   "' 1   ;..  \.   ' s: i ia a.>45.-^`
c t'' •;''.-. t)-'`- :.;,_::=;: i..'.•?::; a:`.       a4       . r p 5-.

a....

iwi::`,_}   it  . a:: l + .:. _  _ '•'>:'\' . •:^
t'

i;:...

t:4..?,   ; i?.:a,.  '' el:i y• c:7.tit M1      ,::; 1':;  :^+:
i%?-x:." jk:',•••t_.Y. i.-tip:5• iirlcL:.:;-`_:'.'.•,•: i l.:-'j

t V. t3;•- ..., t__
M

t• . ti i!u-  .  -. .     5   .; i!. 5•`); t:... f.

i'   •• l::    C>.:..     
i _u}y:tt-.}.: j,\::::,•-

e   '{',,. 
v^..<_.= ice-       0.•._ t-     g    •":'

s.

h

s^-'. 4.  
cam  '    '.,•..,, i1.;:

ia.:."     
sq'• R t: ,.,

a,-    `

i';l•, 4,. Qt«y y_  t_ 2- • R:.. y.. a..•, ir•;,..
Y   C..= -: __   _•- t•i'a    -'-.,,. 1?.• =` iEt==:• q°.Sy: L,,, '{ 1ne":3:• -      =[   ? v,,`. t•:. :

i:'
y>`-1'^{:: CF,a;;:'et;.-  :,`' ;;_ iat:     : S:: i.s:•       t, A i'::_ : c'   —}...• t x:   '    tom`   -   -` i i;t,.,-  :? t_j•_ t zl,,. i-   t:'3,r:- r`: v;-•s`,- iYt."•'c'.       :: • 4Vii;.Q    — S•, i 7̂.3?_      -      .. 7!,     ,. t.•;. Y:eiy!., z, fvy_     '-  t   ,:§

t'   .

q: J:v.R  ': 1;,_] 7.  -  - F3..     .,,, t.      - 4:Y.: -, lEt;'   ,. tt,.• i{.,.2}-. 
u?n _ z.{+t.•.a,.,t,.   e.!!='    -.;  

l
i 7P$

G

t
E

BILL NO. 18-10



f

7t
3

LICENSE APPLICATION FOR j
SCRAP METAL DEALERS/JUNK DEALERS/RECYCLING OPERATIONS l

CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA
South Bend Municipal Code Section 4- 51

3
i
z

I.       Check One:    NEW RENEWAL

4!
1

li.       BUSINESS DATA

A.       Type of license applied for:
i

SCRAP METAL DEALER JUNK DEAL ER
1

RECYCLING OPERATION

B.       Business Name c       < J
i
I

C.       Business Address
i

City S:, zip

D.       Mailing Address( If different from above)'      
2--

City Sc)'  State   . 17A-)  Zip 6

E.       Business Telephone Number

F.       Business Fax Number

G.       E- mail Address       / mot JLA 4IC-Il' r 5
ii

H.       Zoning of proposed location

I. Lot size of premises

J.       Type of fencing used l e-

Please Continue to Page 2 ( back of sheet)

s

t

For Office Use Only

Application Filed Water Works Approval i

Application Fee Paid Police Dept Approval

Sent to Dept Common Council Approval

Fire Dept License Fee Paid i

Code Enforcement License Number

Building Dept i

Not Approved

Reason:

3

BILL NO. 18-10



1
1

S

s

i

Scrap Metal DeE ler/Junk Dealer/Recycling Operation License Application
Page 2 F

1

K.       Are remises:    Leased by applicant owned by applicant?
s`.

i
If lea ied: Name of owner

Business address

111.     PERSONAL DATA

A.       Applicants Legal Name       / YIilef"e—     Z? Ulan

B_       Resi ential Address

city J         5 c?- r r State C.,U Zip

C.       Resi ential Telephone Number

D.       SSN E. Date of Birth

IV.     INCLUDE, WITH APPLICATION, A SITE PLAN OF THE FACILITY SHOWING
PROPERTY LINES, BUILDINGS, PARKING SPACES, LOADING DOCKS, FUEL
STORAGE, AND LANDSCAPING.

V.      INCLUDE, WITH APPLICATION, A $5.00 PROCESSING FEE

VI.     AFFIRM TION

I, hereby,  ertify and affirm that all of the information I have given in this application is true and
accurate to the best of my knowledge.  I further certify and affirm that I have in no way
attempted to mislead the City in this application by omitting facts known to me.  I have read

and understand the regulations of the Scrap Metal Dealer/Junk Dealer/Recycling
Operatio  /Transfer Station license found in the City of South Bend Municipal Code, Section
4- 51.

Signature
Date

I



a
i
i

Page I of i
I. tp C} tftln, t l 1,

i

ArcIMS Viewer Map
1 i

Y_R5S7AVG'
r P •'  '? ate:       3; 1 it

i
r'.rl,..    ' 1.'. 1•.' 

LUWUMI
PPP

pk:: 2 r-'>   t;:  t. t: rJ t+ a iL:: i.J uy

p ! ••tj}
rl„ i' t.: r:•: r tlt: a L a

A   y  •. :
a.   

i :.. l+i`:;t9/}. r..,. Ja•. 1:., t

t•,.'      

1Y S Y:'•• _. 
1•   ;'" :-  •  

1.... J

L• t' eil' Iti:' v '• ra-If•r s

El
y. .  

T` p1Y
r'„.:•'fGt_.' lj" "'° y6Y'r'+

y{j   :.t L<' JU'$::.: 1. 1' lar tf: J. f l. til•Y

1'   ,      r lil..: 3a: J• iu ad c; y

t,    %
g. o

a

r     
y. , :,  + i,      ti•aJp: trs' r

Aw  }!• 1• C•)• 1• SIb' IYY: 7l•i

i++a:' cl?S3:'       i..   . l'• 1 9
tom'       '  

y  •

t tU       _   

li}

rl
Slo'{ J'

yKf,' 7A, i.;     •-!'   '   
ti

XXT

Infonmiliolt shmv'n oil this u ap is not warranted fur at uracy or rtlelthantability. Reproduction of this material ib not pus, U511: a' ifhufa thf
written t7ernlission of the klichinna Area Ouiticil of Covernntents.

5

S

i

1   

l
3

t
i   !

3

i

Itttp:// www. ttlncl7„ i. eomlrtrrimc/ im,'' Scr%•iceNantc=MACOCi(.)vcrviewMnp& ClieniVersion=4.q kForni.,.   1/ 10/ 2 8 s
I
I
i



LICENSE APPLICATION FOR

SCRAP METAL DEALERSIJUNK DEALERS/ RECYCLING OPERATIONS_
CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

South Bend Municipal Code Section 4- 51

I.       Check One:   NEW     _ RENEWAL/

II.      BUSINESS DATA

i
A.       Type of license applied for:

SCRAP METAL DEALER JUNK DEALER

RECYCLING OPERATION

C       
B.       Business Name c C l Pe—c-

C Business Address

City _ ;            rJ c'-IV stale  —  A-, zip S

D Mailing Address( If different from above)

City -- SC' v')14 l eru!(   stale zip G6

E.       Business Telephone Number 7  >`T
Q

F.       Business Fax Number

G E- mail Address i' t A!, e I e"-_ L

H.      Zoning of proposed location

I. Lot size of premises

J Type of fenc-ing used

Please Continue to Page 2 ( back of sheet)

I

For Office Use Only

Application Filed Water Works Approval

Application Fee Paid     _    Police Dept Approval

Sent to Dept   -_ _ __    Common Council Approval

Fire Dept License Fee Paid

Code Enforcement license Number

Building Dept

Not Approved

Reason:

BILL NO. 18-10



LICENSE APPLICATION FOR

SCRAP METAL DEALERS/JUNK DEALERS/ RECYCLING OPERATIONS

CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA
South Bend Municipal Code Section 4-51

I.       Check One:   NEW   < RENEWAL      / 0     
IL BUSINESS DATA

A.       Type of license applied for:

V/  SCRAP METAL DEALER JUNK DEA1 ER

RECYCLING OPERATION

B.       Business Name c

C.       Business Address

city z,,  State   . L l Zip
A

2 c5'

D.       Mailing Address( If different from above)       Pe.)

City go   4     ! C' rt   State LA 1 Zip

E.       Business Telephone Number

F.       Business Fax Number

G.      E-mail Address      / Ll ! t- t 1191e r S

H.       Zoning of proposed location 27

1. Lot size of premises

J.       Type of fencing used

Please Continue to Page 2 ( back of sheet)

For Office Use_Qnly..
Applicatlon Filed Water Works..Approval
Applicatlon Fee Paid Police Dept Approval
Sent to Dept Common Council Approval
Fire.Dept_        , y l .       + s License Fee Paid
Code.Enforcement License Number
Buliding Dept

Not Approved

Reason:

BILL NO. 18-10



f

f

t

a

LICENSE APPLICATION FOR

SCRAG? METAL DEALERS/ JUNK DEAL ERSIRECYCLING OPERATIONS
CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

South Bend Municipal Code Section 4- 54 f f
I

I.       Check one:   NEW t RENEWAL

If.      BUSINESS DATA

A.       Type of license applied for:

SCRAP METAL DEALER JUNK DE4 E.R'      1
J E

I
RECYCLING OPERATION

B.       Business Name S G n  '    

C,       Business Address

City         ,  e-lu state Zip

D.       Mailing Address( If different from above)

city l a..." L?_rt     State z; 1 Zip
t

E,       Business Telephone Number

F.       Business Fax Number

G.      E- mail Address r S uJ c s4 t r-i
a

H.      Zoning of proposed location L

I. Lot size of premises

J.       Type of fencing used

a

s

Please Continue to Page 2 ( luck of sheet)

a     
i

For Office Use Only

Application Filed Water Works Approval
Application Fee Paid Police Dept Approval
Sent to Dept Common Council Approval j
Fire.Dept License Fee Paid
Code. Enforcement License Number

Building Dept I
e

Not Approved

Reason:

BILL NO. 18-10



ARPULATi0i",j FOIR

8(.''FRAP METAL D)EALER81JUNK OP- R.ATIONS

CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA
South Bend Municipal Code Section 4- 51

f.       Check One,    NIEW   (
L-ZENVEHDNALD

il.      BUSINESS DA17A

A.       Type of license applied for:

SCRAP METAL DEALER JUNK D ALER

RECYCLING OPERATION

B.       Business name s

C.       Business Address 2- 4/

city        Z312_       ip 2-

D.       Mialling Address( if different fi-Qrn above)

City 0 State   : Z:-/o ip

E.       Business Telephone Number

F.       Business Fax Number

G.      E- mail Address leI/ 's.

H.       Zoning of proposed location

Lot size of premises

J.       Type of fending used

Please Continule to Page 2 ( back Gf Sheet)

For Offlnce Use Qiilly

Application Filed"   Water' Norks Approval

Application Fee Paid Police Dept Appro al

Sent to Dept Con-imon Council Ipproval
Fire Dept License Fee Paid

Code Enforcement License Nurnber

Building Dept

Not Approved

Reason:

BILL NO. 18-10



ApplicationScrap NjletalDealer Junk Deeder/Reovding Operation Licefli$ eA
Page 2

Owned by applicant?K.       Are prarr ses:    Leased by applicant

If[ eased. Name of owner

13tisiness address

III.     PERSONAL DATA

A.       Applican' s Legel i', larra

S.       ResideNial Address 7 i-c-

o State   : 7AJ_  Zipcity

C.       Residenlial Telephone Number
alp

D.       SSN r E Date of Birth

IV.     INCLUDE, VVITH APPLICATION, A SITE PLAN OF THE FACILITY SHOWING
PROPERTY LINES, BUILDINGS, PARKING SPACES, LOADING DOCKS, FUEL
STORAGE,-AND LANDSCAPING.

f INCLUDE, VVITH APPLICATiON, A MCC PROCESSING FEE

V1.     AFFIRMAT ION

1, hereby, certify and affirm that all of the information I have given in this application is true and
accurate to th a best of my knowledge.  I further certify and affirm that I have in no way
attempted t0inislead the City jr, this application by omitting facts known to me.  I have read

and understa6d the regUlations of the Scrap Metal Deaier/Junk Dealler/Recycling
Operation/Transfer Station license found in the City of South Band Municipal Code, Section
4- 51.

a ie
Si,,,natUrS



i f Pave I of 1lap Output

ArcIMS Viewer Map

1

1'..      
lF Mjrlilrldw  ], rii]riYh ie: e-r

O f t/`.•      ' Y••   

t

T' •]' ri'.      L eil• i4 Y ']'.' 1( l'1:] 1

cam,= '. l.    .       X''].      Nl       ..   
O

J:. 111' ]:•  i

F,1' IU'. Sa-.  . 1:   
a.:'.

jlF nu:`•  „>y   '.   f:.,     
L c' ill:(' 1. 1' I: y:,. 1' I: fa' g

rya: 1'
3`+  „. 

1 @/'
P..     

a

1.•   . y,
5   G       • a#'     

ll
t may   1..     .- .-   t    

M Z r yi 2 f11.   :]. 1' y'11'. ta' Ir4: a I p,   i

AM

i

c ' t  »' htutttleInformation Shawn on this m;gti is not tc;nrttnted for tmcurnry or ntctehantahility. tieprculucunn of this mntcnnl i$ not lm• stl It n i

vfitteu lnnnlssion orthe Michinnu Area Council of Governments,

r•

t

1

1

i

fiE
S

i

c   is.cc) m/; treiftts/ it) tr7Scj-victi{4amr=MACOC,Ovcr\,iewMap' l'`CIieniVersion= 4. lk4ci( imi...   I/ 16/ 2008,
tnr://u: vw. nt7   

i



LICENSE APPLICATION FOR

SCRAP METAL DEALERSI.lVN!j DEALERSIRECYCLING OA RATIONS
CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

South Bend Murx pal Code Sections 4- 51

1.       Check One:   NEW ZRE-NEWAL

II.      BUSINESS DATA

A Type of license applied for.       

SCRAP METAL DEALER
v

JUNK D LER

RECYCLING OPERATION

B.      Business Name 05    & r     t-

C.      Business Address    ,/    p N T

city S;k-  /K F 6i  state 3 up     ! 2 66 Z-e
D.      Mailing Address( If different from above) fv 3enx 1-     g

city S-2"` T4 7-    . state xwj ip

E.      Business Telephone Number

F.       Business Fax Number

G.      E- mail Address 1,1 04 0-e Z""i' G K o

H.      Zoning of proposed location

1.       Lot size of premises

J.       Type M fencing used

Please Continua to Page 2 ( back of sheet)

For Office Use Only

Application Filed Water Works Approval

Application Fee Paid Police Dept Approval Z

Sent to Dept Common Council Approval'      

Fire Dept License Fee Paid

Code Enforcement License Number

Building Dept

Not Approved

Reason:

t

BILL NO. 18-10



LICEMS E APPLICATION FOR
E.a A __ 5' A. i l:_ i?' 1+,: l; I' i' i fi+ 3  .£ 11',

CITY OF SOUTH SEND, INDIANA
South Bend Municipal Code Seotion 4- 69

1 ZRE r
E ec,t One:   IE IV U4AL

II,      BUSINESS DATA

A.       Type of license applied for:

SCRAP METAL DEALER JUNK D- ALER

RECYCLING OPERATION

B.       Business Name C     f/   %    `-. e v '       

C.      Business Address C)      CD Ct A,   4, ', j'    U

cli:y   < qv State _     p

D.      Mailing Address ( If different from above)

city  <; e(>' r 4; O,, uc_e state pp

E.       Business Telephone Number

F.       Business Fax Number v>

G.      E- mail Address A I 0 Zp r c c)

N.      Zoning of proposed location

1. Lot size of premises
4-

J,       Type of iencing used

II
F-jease Continvo to Page 2 ( back o  -Sheet)       4

For QfRce t.lse 0-1111Y

Application Filers Water Works Approval

Application Fee Paid Police Dept Approval

Sent to Dept Common Council Approval
w

Fire Dept :,'      , c iii;. License Fee Paid

Code Enforcement License Number

Building DeptDept

Not Approved

Reason:

i

I
I

BILL NO. 18-10



jai) Output  , C v  .
J s '  

i G i• ,.r1. C t.•       
Page I of I

ArcIMti Viewer Map

r..   MERM.

le

1 i^ f I„ x' 111• iNI. 1•...• J'/' lli' I i  • f

f    .
b   ' ' v'

J.

lab. ;
r• r I• r• r•: rr•.t:' I

a..  19"
As-       ) ritwtyQ

v,:    A      • ' •- i l+ss{ I: v:• r. s• Cy b:..r+. t: ry
p'.+2Ut•:•   •._•' S IiFi'

r

S r f.
iy t+

t t J   ;..  ' 1 •,. .,
rS  .      ';+• t         li. y:       '    •. 3:. JlJhGf' h;.a. t!: y

11

br
i7'7'. 

S.

t t.  , J
fy . tT4      •  

t'       
FF....iii t: t. 1 1: I11' P

r
r

wf''
y

yR_:, A•r,;, '••
r

li' 1• JI' s:!?: t:

at.  

L " •

intrormation shown on thi+ m(ryt is not trnlrunled for necurocy or mewhnntuhgity. Reproduction of this material is not possible o ith+xn the
written pcljniision oftile.Michinnu Arco Council of Governments,

r.    

s

Itlp:// J vw.mo+ c r zis., nnt/nrcim./ imO.ServiceNntnr=MAC(')GOvet-kiewMt<pr: Glieii[ Ve• si(m= 3. 0& F(jrm...   1/ 16/ 20US



UCE1'N!SE hIP-PUICATION FOR
11, RM02EA-R- c"

C-1- 1 Y OF SOUTH BEND, INDIAMA
South Bend Municipal code section 4-61

1.       (-" llicack One:   MEW  (
L    , c1JEN11EE=kA;;;AL

BUSINESS- DATA

A.      Type of license applied for

SCRAP METAL DEALER JUNK D- ALE)

RECYCLIN160PERATION

B.      Business Narne 5;     f

C.      Business Address    -: 3t e)      en ct.)     a
SrI

city State ip

D.      Mailing Address( if different torn above)
Stale

city SI;2 Uc_   ip 4, S

R
E.      Business Telephone NuMber C

t

F-      Business Fax Number
agge

1
C7,-- L

C.      E- mail Address 44 /-'-1 G

H.      Zoning of proposed location

i.       Lot size of premises

7,1 e:
77,

1
J.       Type of fencing used

se CentInue to Page 2- quack ref sheaf)

For office Uze Only

Applibation Filed Water Works.Approval

Application Fee Paid Police Dept Approval

Sent to Dept Common Council Approval

Fire Dept License Fee Paid

Code Enforcement OK 3/ t 116 z License Number

Building Dept

Not Approved

Reason:

BILL NO. 18-10



s
s

I

LICENSE APPLICATION FOR

SCRAP FETAL DEALERSIJUtNK DEALERS/RECYCLING OPERATIONS

CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA e

South Bend Municipal Code Section 4- 51

t

i

I.       Check One:   NEW r RENEWAL

Il.      BUSINESS DATA
I

A.       Type of licenss pplied for:

SCRAP METAL DEALER JL1N1< D LER

t   RECYCLING OPERATION

B.       Business Name us c l 4, 0 C

C.       Business Address 5.`       /

r N9

r l ;,•  S F-c' C.     G-c,      G(,,

I
ip V 6 ZCity State

D.       Mailing Address( If different from above)   

Cityca c   G'     e-r_u c   State    - ip

E.       Business Telephone Number
cxvo

2 9` X 9;F.       Business Fax Number S
I

G.       E- mail Address fL 2! S UJ
rC

H.       Zoning of proposed location j-

I. Lot size of premises
i

J.       Type of fencing used e-,7-4
i
i

Please Continue to Page 2 ( back of sheet)

iII
i

1

For Office Use Only

Application Filed Water Works Approval

Application Fee Paid Police Dept Approval 1
Sent to Dept Common Council Approval

Fire Dept License Fee Paid

Code Enforcement License Number

Building Dept f

f

Not Approved

Reason:  

i

i

i

BILL NO. 18-10



Scrap Metal Deale-/ Junk Dealer/ Recycling Operation License Application
Page 2

K.       Are pre t riises:   Leased by applicant
tl- Owned by applicant?

If lease c: Name of owner

Business address

111.     PERSONAL DATA

A.       Applicant's Legal Name

B.       Reside tial Address 2. 57-00 7—z e

City c> L)    Zt f IUa State 1 Zip

C.       Reside. tial Telephone Number 2-       Z--

D.       SS N E. Date of Birth

IV.     INCLUDE, WITH APPLICATION, A SITE PLAN OF THE FACILITY SHOWING
PROPERTYLINES, BUILDINGS, PARKING SPACES, LOADING DOCKS, FUEL

STORAGE, LAND LANDSCAPING.

V.      INCLUDE, WITH APPLICATION, A $5. 00 PROCESSING FEE

VI.     AFFIRMATION

1, hereby, ce tify and affirm that all of the information I have given in this application is true and
accurate totoe best of my knowledge.  I further certify and affirm that I have in no way
attempted to mislead the City in this application by omitting facts known to me.  I have read

and understand the regulations of the Scrap Metal Dealer/Junk Dealer/Recycling
Operation/I ransfer Station license found in the City of South Bend Municipal Code, Section
4- 51.

Signature 15ate



111P OL1111111 le, I Of I

Arc(MS Viewer Map

4

El L 4

irv"1, 4/±     r   r+ v D :..'1EV:: 1::.  '!: rl:•1 i.

m0 L 4e.      lily 6-w-Owy

T 3,? Jw-       1-J. I: yPA 13

AJ

jr

A

v7T4....

Illibmiatioll shown on this map is not warranted for accuracy or merchantability. Repcoduction of this material Is 1101 possible withoul Ille
mitten Itrmticsiun of the Michiana Aron Catincif o( Governments.

Isx-onl/ arci ms/ i ienj Version= 4A& Form     (/ 16/ 2008



LICENISE APPLiCATICN FOR

SCRAP METAL DEALERS/JUNK DEALERS/ RECYCLING OPERATIONS
CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

South Bend Municipal Code Section 4- 51

I.       Check One:   ___ NEW    ' RENEWAL

II.      BUSINESS DATA

A Type of livens pplied for.

SCRAP METAL DEALER JUNK DI ALER

RECYCLING OPERATION

B.       Business Name C c_-   t a=     c±/.

C Business Address       / > ev e %      V4    ; til

City v(;
e State ip

D hulling Address( If different from above) _     c c a-

City

3

5     / J:19 G{     State a-^)

7

E Business Telephone Number _      7    — 3 b CXV0

F Business Fax Number

G E- mail Address 1K   / i R( S   ( V   /   c     L 0 r-1

I I Zoning of proposed location

I. Lot size of premises

J Type of fencing used r'f

Please Continue to Page 2 ( back of sheet)

For Office Use Only

Application f= iled Water Works Approval      

Application Fee Paid Police Dept Approval ..Q
Sent to Dept Common Council Approval

Fire Dept License Fee Paid

Code Enforcement License Number

Building Dept

Not Approved

Reason:

j

BILL NO. 18-10



LICENSE APPLICATION FOR
SCRAP METAL DEALERSIJUNK DEALERS/ RECYCLING OPERATIONS

CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA
South Bend Municipal Code Section 4- 51

I.       Checlt One;   NEW RENEWAL
A11V

11.      BUSINESS DATA

A.       Type of licenss pplied for:

r'   SCRAP METAL DEALER JUNK D ALER

JX' RECYCLING OPERATION

B.       Business Name N

C.       Business Address       /

a

cv e     e'o •     G(J,   l .v  5 7'

City _ c y L,   7 State  - Z—_ /\J 2 ip

D.       Mailing Address( If different from above)   G?  c 2 b'/

City 2 C_ 1p lC   _  
I

P

E.       Business Telephone Number 1     j

F,       Business Fax Number 2--;,l

G,      E- mail Address M M

N.      Zoning of proposed location

I. Lot size of premises

J.       Type of fencing used e_14 1
i

I

Please Continue to Page 2 ( back of sheet)

For Office Use Only

Application Filed Water Works Approval
Application Fee Paid Police Dept Approval
Sent to Dept Common Council Approval
Fire Dept License Fee Paid
Code Enforcement License Number

Building Dept— .    

Not Approved

Reason:

BILL NO. 18-10



1

F

LICENSE APPLICATION FOR i

SCRAP METAL DEALERSMUNK :DEALERSIRECYCi IN.G QP RATIONS
CITE( OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

South Bend Municipal Code Section 4- 51

t

I.       Check Carte:   NEW _  '    RENEWAL

X       
II.      BUSINESS DATA iC~       

I e
A. '     Type of licens for:

SCRAP METAL.DEALER JUNK D ALER 1

V-'om'   RECYCLING OPERATION

B.       Business Name 9

0.      Business Address _   1 } 4v C3 4.0

City 5d2_     (c,    ' w
o State 2' p

D. : .    Mailing Address( If different from above)   G7c 12

City .     C c.  G     (- vr( State L ipG

F.       Business Telephone Number

F.       Business Fax Number 9

G,      E- mail Address k t_0 S
i S

H.      Zoning of proposed location L

Lot size of premises 0
i

J_       Type of fencing used I
i

Please Colitinue to Page 2 ( back Of sheet)

I
is

For Office Use Only
Application Filed Water Works Approval
Application Fee Paid Police Dept Approval I
Sent to Dept Common Council Approval   :
Fire Dept License Fee Paid I i
Code Enforcement V i S License Number
Building Dept a      #

Not Approved

Reason:

f
i

l I i

BILL NO. 18-10



CALICE-ENSEAPPIL- i ATION FOR
5R    ' AP P 1L,--R31R1--GYQM1!"V3 01-1

r" R   - i1jiH i AL QZALE RSIMM11. DEA
CITY OF SOUTH BEND, NDIANIA

South Band Municipal Code Section 4- 51

I.       Check One:   NEW NEWAL

BUSINESS DATA

A.       Type of license applied for.

SCRAP METAL DEALER JUNK EALER

RECYCLING OPERATION

B.       Business Name C

C.       Business Address 12-e- 6

city State Zip

D.       Mailing Address( if different from above)

city State Zip
E.       Business Telephone Number

F.       Business Fax Number

G.       E- mail Address 41 < k Cyr K C'  r'-

N.      Zoning of proposed location 06

17'
1. Lot size of premises

J.       Type of fencing used e- 'r-f-

please Continue to Page 2 ( ba-l- Pk of sheet)

For Office Use Only

Application Filed Water Works Approval

Application Fee Paid Police Dept Approval

Sent to Dept Common Council Approval!

Fire Dept.    License Fee Paid

Code Enforcement License Number

Building Dept

twot Approved

Reason.-

BILL NO. 18-10



INCLUDE,    

Susinassaddress

D,       SSM E, Date of Birth

IV.     INCLUDE, WTH APPLICAT[ON, A SITE PLAN OFTHE FACILITY SIIHIOWING
PROPERTY LINES, BUILDINGS, PAR't"UNG SPACE'S, LOADING —DOCKS, FUEL

V.      WiTH APPLICATION, A $5. 00 PROCESSING FEE

i

1, hereby, ce HK! and afFirrn tat alJ off - U-ie infonnation I have given in this appiioation is true an'd
accurate to th best of my , nowledge.  I further certify and affirm the I have in no way
aftempted toTpislead the Cityin t is application by ornitting facits known to me.  I have read

and understard the regulations of the Scrap Metal Dealer/Junk Dealer/Racycling
Oparationffvn insfer Station license found in the City of South Bend Municipal Code, Section

Date



i

1

it

Tli:
fill

Will

i

III i d(  i       ,  sy.       '' 1
i

Fit,     
I

f

1 1

aex,Fw re+a d.   /'   y     

51

S

F

S

S

i

f



LICENSE APPLICATION FOR
SCRAP METAL DEALERSIJUNK DEALERSIRECYCUN 0 4S-

CiTY OF SOUTH BEND, ! NDIANA
South Bend Municipal Code Sschon 451

I.       Chat; One:   NEW RENEWAL

11.      BUSINESS DATA
i

A.      Type of license applied for: 
i

X SCRAP METAL DEALER JUNK FW ER
All

RECYCLING OPERATION

nessS.      Bust rim L 9.—      L_T CK' Vq
C.      Business Address U O 7-

city    n x.. 74   , ! 31.l_ State Z  %   S.,

D.      Mailing Address( If different from above)    F-0      42Z 2- L w sy

city State   : r Ĵ p _y66s-o

E.      Business Talephone Number D '      O

F.      easiness s= ax Number s  -  2}/- S-yw

G.      E4naH Address Al / Lt C' Ai p2 r S 6)  Re-r-!,C le 7q-i4'A-!x _ Cp --t

H.      Zoning of propo6ed iocatlon rr       (•, SP-/ Et-c Y.a,J       -` - 06

I.       Lot size of premises 3 3  •{-G. I

J.       Type of fencing used LI a 7"4 1

i
Please Continue to Page 2 ( back of sheet)

For Office Use Only
Application Filed Water Works Approval
Application Fee Paid Police Dept Approval Cy   aklu* bo'
Sent to Dept Common Council Approval;
Fire Dept License Fee Paid
Code Enforcement License Number

Building Dept
i

Not Approved

Reason:       i

BILL NO. 18-10



LICENSE APPLICATION FOR

f&RAP METAL DEALER-     EAkg81JUNK SIRECIrCLING4 OP Z; ONRATISR
CITY OF SOUTH r'3END, ! NDIANA

SoOth Bend Munlolpal Code,Section 4 61

7; heck One,    — NEW – CZREIEWAL

1,      BUSINESS DATA

A.       Type of license applied for

SCRAP METAL DEALER JUNK I 1 ALER

RECYCLING OPERATION

8,       Business Name 6- ;eyc e qj f'ee
C.      Business Address

City 9c) State Zip

D.      10aillng Address( if different-from above)

City CJ-74 State ip 76 S"(D

E.      Business Telephone Number

F.       Business Fax Number

E- mail Address  . AG'.    1 1

H.      Zoning of proposed location L f L
Q"p 7-1c" i

i.       Lot size of promises 3 3

J.       Type of fencing used

Please Continue to Page 2 ( back of sheet)

For 0ffl.CGtJ2'q..QP1y,.

Application Filed Water Works.Apprbval
Application Fee Paid Police Dept.Approval:4.Sent To Dept Common.Council Approval177e

1
7

Fire Dept Lie'ens.e-Fo.J Paid

C; ode Enforcbment License Numb&

Building Dept_

Not Approved
f .

Reason:

BILL NO. 18-10



t
i

1
i

LICENSE APPLICAif ION FOR
GYCU,WV,, .+' EA—ATION

CITY OF SOUTH BERND, NDIANA
South Send MLinicipal Code Section 451

I. Check One:       11111EWAL

l :

BU.SINEB8 DATr`!
3

A.      Type of license applied for.

SCRAP NIETAI_ DEALER JUNK EALER
3

RF-CYCLING OPERATION

4

S.      Business Marne ', uh 1 f  Z/ aw fio e-4  `,::`      ,  * "
I

C.      5uslness Address

city ice  "/      f: states`

D.      Mailing.Address( if cfiiferent trorn above)
JJ

T

City cJ®    r1.%ryE State zip

E.      Business Telephone Numbei a g    

F.      Business Fax Number

G.      E- mail Address tit C"- z'    C        C, e

H,      Zoning of proposed location

I. yLot site of premises 33

J.      Type of fencing used Me:-r'F
q

please continue to Page 2 (back of shsetl
e

k
I
s
1

rcAplition Filed Nater VorCS Ppua(ca
x

Application I= ee Paid P(Ace Dept Approvai,

Sent to Dept Commgn:Council Approval,

l= ire Dept. License Fee Paid

Code Enforcement z-     UG-e ise l tun7 t E

Building Dept

Not approved
i

Reason:    r

i
i

r
3

a

BILL NO. 18-10



LICENSE APPLICATION FOR

SCRAP METAL DEALERS/JUNK DEALERS/ RECYCLING OPERATIONS
CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

South Bend Municipal Code Section 4- 51
i
f
p

i.       Check One:   NEW RENEWAL

II.      BUSINESS DATA

A.       Type of license applied for:

SCRAP METAL DEALER JUNK DEALER

I
RECYCLING OPERATION/    7

B.       Business Name   > i ey 'e       c &/ 1 t-3
1

1
E

C.       Business Address
j

City S C.   1"'- rCI State Ni zip 1-16 9
i

D.       Mailing Address( if different from above)

City State Zip

E.       Business Telephone Number S_7 7'
3

ftc
F.       Business Fax Number

t

G.       E-mail Address 3

H.       zoning of proposed location
i

1. Lot size of premises

J.       Type of fencing used
4
t

i

Please Continue to Page 2 ( back of sheet)

i
iE
S

For Office Use Only F

Apo ication. Filed Water Works t
Application Fee Paid Police Dept. —Records

Sent to Departments Police Dept.- Crime Prev.

Fiit Depadment Common Council Approval

Code.En o cQttt License Fee Paid

Building"Dept License Number

Not Approved

Reason

3

F

i

BILL NO. 18-10



Scrap Metal Dealer/Junk Dealer/Recycling Operation License Application
Page 2

K.       Are premises:   Leased by applicant owned by applicant?

If leased: Name of owner

Business address

III.     PERSONAL DATA
CC J

A.       Applicant' s Legal Name

B.       Residential Address     - ? o?L     ll E' N

city jC U: ' ir   
State J--;.(     Zip  C/"

C.       Residential Telephone Number

D.       SSN 30-'5 P0 7 3 E. Date of Birth

IV.     INCLUDE, WITH APPLICATION, A SITE PLAN OF THE FACILITY SHOWING
PROPERTY LINES, BUILDINGS, PARKING SPACES, LOADING DOCKS, FUEL
STORAGE, AND LANDSCAPING.

V.      INCLUDE, WITH APPLICATION, A $ 5. 00 PROCESSING FEE

VI.     AFFIRMATION

I, hereby, certify and affirm that all of the information I have given in this application is true and
accurate to the best of my knowledge.  I further certify and affirm that I have in no way
attempted to mislead the City in this application by omitting facts known to me.  I have read

and understand the regulations of the Scrap Metal Dealer/Junk Dealer/ Recycling
Operation/ Transfer Station license found in the City of South Bend Municipal Code, Section
4- 51.

i

Signat
Date



3

xs  tip

a

y

IZ

w       

s z

a

N'  ..

fir c-•}  {   --

F

7
N

r

tin

3

x

Ph
wAr

ok-

N
x

G z



Legend

SJC Parcel Dimensions

SJC Parcels

ELK Parcels

SJC Street

ELK Street

t a Building Footprint

f
Railroad

A

Aba Railroadne-0ndo

Road Centerline

j}      
1'    

Railroad Bridge

Roadway Bridge

M i

fir I i   .
I,

1

n Ii '. 

f' I moral          I I,.

fi

4I;       
It

I t
I

5

1

v

Michiana Regional GIS Website
txtSubTitle

Map Generated By: Public Coordinate grid is based on Indiana East State Plane Coordinate System 1983 North
Date Printed: 1/ 23/ 2018 American Datum.

1 inch= 250. 00 feet Information shown on this map is not warranted for accuracy or merchantability.
Reproduction or distribution of this material is not authorized without the express writtenN

Wes
permission of MACOG.

0 o.oi o. oz o.os



CD
rD CD

o
C

ay n
ca w o c

v>

o c wi

CD v

00

o b
Q

o im

o

9 6`

go O 5     
C/)   

O
Cn V]    Z

d

OO
06C

v, o Ho

W°

rr
n   '    CCr9 N r

pp??
9 O O O

N H N

c: l CD

d. a CD
D 0

O
o

v,    qty
z to o Z

o CD o C7
D

z    ° 
y

En

ti a

NC'  
r    °o v)

wo l:] V

v]y a
v y o x

N p
P

N C7

d A
iv

b

C
a.

w
C

NW
N

CD

O_

00

1

I

Cl

I



LICENSE APPLICATION FOR

SCRAP METAL DEALERS/JUNK DEALERS/RECYCLING OPERATIONS
CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

South Bend Municipal Code Section 4- 51

I.       Check One.   NEW    - C RENEWAL

II.      BUSINESS DATA

A Type of license applied for.

SCRAP METAL DEALER JUNK DEALER

RECYCLING OPERATION/

8 Business Name   !
t e e

E C%r 1 C 5

C Business Address

City — 5 G State Zip

D Mailing Address ( If different from above)

City State Zip

E Business Telephone Number S 7 7 h'JSrf
F Business Fax Number

G E- mail Address
1

H Zoning of proposed location

I Lot size of premises

J Type o' fencing used

Please Continue to Page 2 ( back of sheet)

For Office Use Only

Application Filed Water Works

Application Fee Paid Police Dept.— Records

Sent to Departments Police Dept. —Crime Prev.

Fire Department Common Council Approval

Code Enforcement License Fee Paid

Building Dept.  License Number

Not Approved

Reason:

BILL NO. 18-10



LICENSE APPLICATION FOR

SCRAP IWETAL DEALERSIJUNK DEALERSIRECYCLINC OPERATIONS
CITY OF SOUTH BEND- INDIANA a

South Bend Municipai Code S4aticn 4-51,

I.       Check One:  NEW RENEWAL J

I!.      BUSINESS DATA

A.      Type of license applied for.

X SCRAP METAL DEALER JUNK DEALER

RECYCLING OPERATION

B.      Business Name Z'  eve

C.      BusinessAddress' J 14 rl r   `yt1

City 5e)..   R zdd state , -a p/   Zip Z46 0e-1

D.      Mailirig Address( if different from above)

State Zip

E.      BuiiA&§ Te16phorie'NNmber 7'q'     97-   3Sq

F,       Business Fax Number

G.      E-mail Address

H.      Zoning of proposed location

I. •      Lot size of premises

J, Type'of fencing used Che;,F  - 4  ..Pik

Please Continue to Page 2( back of sheets)

f,   f•.    ..,...: C:-:(•).,  -;. f., 3',- a? i..\•,: ! I:: i::i:'0: i\,:^r; w.{.=,>i:Si;•ai t 1\.::. 1\• hit ir j:51: i::  .:'! Ci.,.!. N.i' i'i.'.\ .    \   :/:: '.:    :' Y:   :
a ,

4t 1
Y.,   _ a. Z d,+,     :.^` t^   ':=' t+4S! L'j:,(:` r.;,,<',' :.:; I  r:  ' ti:)'   :.'• i:    t,   r ri:;;.:4.•    i. t. ijt l4t:\

i•
s't,q%,%•` ic Y4.:: 1

c:   
a4:' i:vL' fit.: i•.1,t-v;.:: lYQ+a     i..:0. 0wO 1/  Si;< sly`  t `- i•, i1:' iS•+,°Y,=v:.  -- n=:•• .:•

f,,•,
jt:   } 3!,,.> i   :>:-

n
r    .•.;),.\,    ..    >...,. ' Y.    

7!
R. lciti  ' k-." t'' eu 1., ` 1• c i.'k, c..{    Z..' r.';. t y

j;:l". c,.•!  ,. k-     +"'\•'•: i.:::    : a.: r; yt: ra?:zp ° y' ri,.;c^•<, Y:_. zlc ' y?S.    1, x         Siii    >'  SJn1? 2;- : t5:`}-x?!•.,   

i     ..:
2:

ti;;  :_  :.;; .:;'.  •, }. 1,'.,: K;..-, Y j 'r.'firi, Z   ' j•-c 1    ` S
t'    ' 11:' •;% rti3t:i=   :Y+

1•°..`-'
E       (-   •  :. i, ri r.     ,• S yv 1 r:.       

w_ hti 1 •._.:.,:'
i::. 

i

vu C
s} y ti's" '. - 9r   -

t:`•     ::
vri;.   r.,' , ti:^ .

Q4,

PP, .>...  .! N,  , l, d_.,. ;,,  ';:kt 0 ds•:..:.- 1.:.:. ti:t-::«.: :1'

h e      `    
c   

n .,   t,S: Ca    : :, 1, i'• t ' Y;ti!'       i_.       
n

1M
t'•  • : i: z`;

fa  ' i,  ,'• 4 i{,•  r,,    .`.       :,< i it;?+rcf' S•>: r4c,,.!'e•r-:'-,'^:y,

IhF.D;e tt lQrit`- ti,.. ti , 4 Y00041ifci 9
q..     -. . 4, ^{ tiara^..   

4..     —   
r j•

Gs Q Er Po r

3.yy • p{ y n;, Ci.,
i!- Yi 4 t    '.<

Gt..r!JLt:tr+\,
MCS. '

1hs'•+  
8..,;2;:: [, '±±.:• rt;!;•'i.".,,•.t'' S-T; c:^"' t• :.14

u3li ttg;.fl ypt;     -    -•' 7:   .:. c_ t... iR yL.iietc\., li:'
vn-{   . T,  .

M     w.:::  i.. a: s y-w• ra--•• w:••:  T

1', I::'.. 4 u. z.^   :]' t:.. h%•"t:`.:;c:!:,  ;':^. a.;: -: c.,5  ! t:;\';., T' i$i-::?.::isr'-5  -! i::'? i t lia-::.ef . ylii'`i: i' °,•,•!? .l
ry," 5i.?"'' t1i` tea('.;ZC.... ; s:  . S     :-}, ^ tv1«' e- i7: i: 

c1,.
r.,Y'':.   4 '. c'-;;};• t' t:•:{,.      e,.

3: t   LH•
t. 1...:•.,`.. s t°$a=`n.tr -`'i;.. l:  -,â` i•8•.{{ '°': J:, ti:,>i '   _      • i. 'tW.: i   T..' Siwjlr: -',- w.  c,...;    .7̀   ,: 4" i•'   •,) cCt.'•.a, a1  ,`:   ' Z.2 _  _} lti':_.^,`.,    

r.,  { 94'•. a.^':.>'\',- i u7
t     -! F' i.v-.V  ,>-. F,. i\7i:i..a:: L' .' i:: 7;' l.  p_ t.^.  .°` iS::,

i:
a

Ti' s ';-
s.; t i.icr. •.!

S
r)•-   t':>'•[ j

l Pt'oVe 1:Z^ t41` ca' y:.; tii:`•.\:c "•, y t;:`?,:^ fi ij,!' ti, n•   i 2    ' C;•, IiCt1;; c; s),'•,•+.,`>}},,
r„ l,.   t:'": 5,:`- f:?. c;

a."   1:'<l.
i\:!.4•• 11^ L••"• S. 6:A'::  ,,. til F•.. t°6`..:, q3`,.: p l,.,

i, ^ t
ti    `,  Lc      ..:..:  ....,:

Y""::, t  .; 1:.. t'.  ' 1=
t•:; ' i'•   ba-::^ 5. t:: t•"'»' Ỳ'` S:'`: c :

iiti::-.

Jp
y` lit.\!:''S:•,' f l:hl, tL, A:•

1.: iS•' lf.; ..; `:
tti'y,'4Y 11!?_ ._

7 f3•   .;
S;
v. ii. i\\• 

L; t.'.
l i.. y.,,•;•-^: J., N, Y.,• a,,..  ). 

a  • L•_ . L. i:.   ..t.; a-. t j: .. tif; .,: .:' : i[:,t.  ,,: i'  -       '
F". 1:'     \ ;

C,.     h,'«,...      •

a'," S:  .'-{"     v' S!,.  ».:  ;\, S u^,  , i-  .• s•i7\ nl 3. ,„ T f-`    :      <.. t.     ,\ i`i tt;:!     }: ti_:i•.      -r,.•_t ;,     .., t t     1  Y.       ti- iK25;:.  ° t.•   Ftl;-;?,•,•   _•,•      ' 1••= i+=.  a:

BILL NO. 18-10



LICENSE APPLICATION FOR

SCRAP METAL DEALERSIJUNK DEALERS/RECYCLING OPERATIONS
CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA 3

South 13end Munj# al Cade Section 4- 51'     f

i.       Check One,   NEW X' RENEWAL
F

Il.      BUSINESS DATA

A.      Type of license applied for:

SCRAP NA=TAL DEALER JUNK DEALER
f

RECYCLING OPERATION
f J

B.      Business Name ! f s

C.      Business Address 31 l   $ •     f   , 11(

City 5,n.   l   ' iZC  _._.,_.,, _. State I zip
1-16911V 3

D_      Mafflrig Redress{ lf different from above)
State ip

E.      Busind s Telep#orfe Numb 6 7

F.       Business Fax Number l6 Go+ra

G.      E-mail Address
i
9

H.      Zoning of proposed location
i

h Lot size of premises i

1.       TYo of fencing used C Ili '., r T1 Y i'' JC  s

Please Continue to Page 2( back of sheet)
L

I
I

t.`    .,,•      _ s._ at:.•:-' F- 7'    dC+::'.` C+^;?-±\`: i;R?:•s'e!_• y:1.Ce. q, t:. fli: _ _     -:: i7.  ::'<' T.; t; f F:"s"-       
Z%F.=. e'<..-    i_< ri:: i`^--•"-cili.   .`14lctiC^ Ie, ii•s,..<-y'

1'= 1°'.`'r,., 5,'. :- 2>:.,:     .'-;
t. 

i        .._       r•

M",       

t  , r'.t .lii't;.;._.,.: sY».;- T• M_  t

ititn.    . r i+ .'`'„ °'':" r     `
t'-!::-, c..  .. a•-t.a',      a

1,   yy ir,.'_r,+"y{s '
F!_ .: YJri.`^i-' z' 6

a•.-+"
F.: 4

f AC>  IOi1I9
rs..• k,+1;,  : a-i: f"      -•          

y+
t,.., -

l:z:c• de
r \ 

L i;h`    +:.      :
tt`•  44 a\.      ...

L1 J!! flU t71        '

kV.    _
t.,, xs- ., F= Y<.-   

y"•    '^•  i.,l:
y  -  

y: S: .; 
p^

Le_ si     ..
t?t   .. o•'u•;i,  `

1 C tt1    `.      <
tF..

SeJnlw#Q ? Y.      `?
iF !_:t

i2i=:<
M; i'•:%'`

ti.   

1 rly

ym!
3r ' 1r` C-.,£'„^      aaxb3a" 7; 3•-       _  , f-`'.S'  ;     -  '   t.:. r:.`• u1': h0vgat J'•:K'4r<..  • a-t e•:= p      

Rew - t y
F•-,

e.,1 err a._.. t--._

C'.Q.     1Q.     •' C Mi`!'T`•_    => 

rv''   -.

3'•

ou-''-,`-+~„- 

t^       

r.'.,•_,.'.;. ••,,.::a?La;::,-" t  .si:.•e' r.,`       3
mil.;?..   

l'?t E 7•r°     . :       . 1+.- i' . t.C'.,

i'•ir  1:•"-^. _z?rA      -

n

tii  -'-   ,: 1•,^ na.. '-': 31
et    a eY^• s'..  .;• r,:;       +,;,'      1

i .:,,•'• iri:      M jTV•t"i••.;.,. f mod::    _'' t'.craz2:•L•yhyt: IL,     

yq         `:'.
V:..t:v: i.- ::•'t"1'. i•i:•''.`.'•:R' i      :'

t:`      I
L,•_."       _     r ti-' ': L '~" 1-' L-''".,t•b^..'}-^_?-:' P":=' Y•.^,::

y:: b::       :: i^•.• i:: y'h1. i
T,    •: 4    <,:-', F'.';:--,__    '{?  7:=- r'a F-.. e:4.. k: _- y.;'.      x, n._  },    

N•  -.. 4f'::fi%..viii
sc.. .:l'_'4t.  _:}... ';.-.. : 4:,_.;.::.•[ l:',?iL: ii'S... L:

ti4--`•=::`.:.,.}.:=

i:_•.r::. vi.. i;:^,:'
7•  .

4- 1:: y.,;
Y%{{u5 3ati i: .•.       it;

i:;.    

f.

YL•;':_  : 4^:.: C'  .- i    ':tit:t..         j.:::" t.-

e•     
MxE,-.} t       + C..- e.. Vic:."     •.. : 4r.  o^' cL.,. j••..i4::...   _ -     -

n' !•" :
yiLl:  ::. t"-i.":\E: Yf:^.:

J:.

l:+•rr,?.%%i- T.ii::.  . t.._. 

ayi,
4.r-_   __''-..

tcF!: v...-'•:''`-,`' 1• T..-. 4. '' t,:' 3:.

li?: x-  '}Zz: - CAF•a..'-
r.i+•Z`"'`.

t :     
7,'R;:'•r    ._ 

t.     ; :   

s       _? fi=-c-- 

n

i

f

BILL NO. 18-10



r; 00 CoUk=- Crrg Btnt u i l  4 Pxo?'E 57V 23 5-94$6
2-27WUMMWONBOULWARD j'    FAX 5741235- 7703

SoursB&w,IrmrarzA 4666i- x83a

OTY of SouTH B m BiPI'TmGrEG, MAYo-.q
7-

11-

h

CODE

DntE= R

Auto Service Centel Review and Recommendation

Name of Business      ' 6re,&       CST& Aj C'  S Date l  r

Type ofvioiation(s) observed-

Environmental Vehicle Storage

Building Utilities

Fencing Zoning

Parking other

Corrective action( Please describe):
de

ant`ti f2l S S iD l Sly t n1  --

License approval extension( At this time, your license has not been renewedlissued. ifyou correct the above

violations in the time checked below, your license will be renewed/ issued. Failure to take corrective measures

could halt the issuance of your license).

30 Days

45 Days

60 Days

90 Days

Recommendations for future licensing period

Inspector



Deb°    t95 y:  I i Vr  +(t̀ii8!%i
iI

5    •,.
y    A•• 3:y'"   fp®. j. i9Fa l 3' J. F,

1(
4"   "'

v'.

VIN
DOM

al5 P ''      
qta t1v

101,11A 1410 " In OR t I
la w lop

QTN

Mt

NO 00"Sm

osiNfiff
M.

Alva VM

E p
F      . ygf 4 p S -    s.



x

Y 1

y

rF
s$+ x•i.sy'  '- P,  "•`} jt....°" . L'  tf r tr . d iZ`.o a,6' y'Sy  'z
3r    ^<        *   , y,y;,i'' 1

a,,' !- tip    '`
t

b
i

rs::,`?'`.',     .::   ,.  ,",...: r'i'    '•   '..,:s+:, r3:`..4. vs >.?;   :. tea'

4

jobNZ

lame

7s.Em—    X

it



d)  i

T

r   - 

1y

gam'%a

1r:°• y a t.l;Ej r ul .   }.,'     Utz
2

flr'

at   + J - 3 1+ 4 7 yt   !!

p
y!! t ..> 

as 

ofq• fjk     '
i1    ( t._.    i  .   

i< i.tLE

i
J Y t'}M       T

1 u ri
e

4
4'j •yr   

mo arty

Ed

7^.
rg, y-'

i1'

3F, i
y    ? 

tb
lF,.    

i, 1 1;.'--
B4    •

w!"' r t,._

1
2} J

1,
3zt` 

Y ,.

t' 
a5 iy

i
q_ t

f u.,•
4

1i41_
Tr!   

g

t

a
3 •`" Fqyp    Ao

Sir R
f

y.
y d

q  [ rlvS gj3,' F,71"• _ T.' F i.
4• •    

f.'2y iT QI:ytT•7.
3'f`

@*'       !    
Y       "+

i+{Tgv  ?,  13,5,  Laa4;        +  ZYl

m_   
rk VIA

s`     ,. kxr•



1

e f
EI

UMewl  ` r6
Via ,     

A i

a

5 1

RIM

VIt

a.   ..•` v"`€ e    }. v.'L.. j,       

ice^

y

E i:.`L.".+.£.• 
x5'4.:u'  e}' t'".1.. a;{; a'"

k



3/ 7/ 2018 Mail- jrmolnar@southbendin.gov

Approval;  Steve & Gene's

Tom Anderson

Tue 3/ 6/ 2018 4: 52 PM

To: Joseph R. Molnar <jrmolnar@southbendin.gov>;

Cc:Tom Anderson < tlanders @southbendin.gov>;

d 1 attachments( 861 KB)

20180306165719729. pdf;

Joe

Some attachments.

Had a nice conversation with Gene's son Scott.

As long as we have someone to discuss and get a commitment from, we will try to work with them!
Glad it seems to be working out.

Regards

Tom

Original Message-----

From: SouthBend

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2018 4:57 PM
To: Tom Anderson < tlanders @southbendin.gov>

Subject: Message from " RNP002673A9507C"

This E- mail was sent from " RNP002673A9507C" ( MP C5503).

Scan Date: 03.06.201816:57:19 (- 0500)

Queries to: southbend @southbendin.gov

https:// outlook.office365.com/ owa/? realm= southbend in. gov&exsvurl= 1& II- cc= 1033& modurl= 0& path=/ mail/ inbox 1



LICENSE APPLICATION FOR

SCRAP METAL DEALERS/JUNK DEALERS/ RECYCLING OPERATIONS
CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

South Bend Municipal Code Section 4-54

I. Check One:   %/_ NEW RENEWAL

11.       BUSINESS DATA

A.       Type of license applied for:

SCRAP METAL DEALER JUNK DEALER

RECYCLING OPERATION

B.       Business Name - N \ V\e.l 5.

C.,      Business Address   \ A Zl o nU

City O l#    L'     State Zip

D.       Mailing Address( if different from above)       c CQI(   i-,t     \

City 1' 1 X1   ( 1 State_ Zip   " 1

E.       Business Telephone Number

F.       Business Fax Number

G.       E- mail Address J c en'CA J_ l 0 4'MD1̀, i ct

H.       Zoning of proposed location ( a rt>     .

I. Lot size of premises

J. Type of fencing used 1   -       , l sleet s t-CAS LA' 6AOA

Please Continue to Page 2 ( back of sheet)

For Office Use Only

Application Filed Water Works

Application Fee Pair)    Police Dept..- Records

Sent to' Departments Police Dept. -; Cririme Prev.
Fire Department.  Common Council,Approval
CodetEnforcement:;'      License Fee Paid
Mike A

r .  .

r

y`n
loot A roved F.pp
Reason:,

BILL NO. 18-10



I'

Scrap Metal Dealer/Junk Dealer/Recycling Operation License Application
Page 2

K.       Are premises:    Leased by applicant owned by applicant?

If leased: Name ofowner E

Business address

III.     PERSONAL DATA

bsA.       Applicant's Legal Name` 

1
B.       Residential Address Ann Vlm

City 3F u&  )es) a State_ Zip

C.       Residential Telephone Number S 1°

D.       SSN      '°" ' c E. Date of Birth

IV.      INCLUDE, WITH APPLICATION, A SITE PLAN OF THE FACILITY SHOWING
PROPERTY LINES, BUILDINGS, PARKING SPACES, LOADING DOCKS, FUEL
STORAGE, AND LANDSCAPING.

V.       INCLUDE, WITH APPLICATION, A $5. 00 PROCESSING FEE

VI.     AFFIRMATION

1, hereby, certify and affirm that all of the information I have given in this application is true and
accurate to the best of my knowledge.  I further certify and affirm that I have in no way
attempted to mislead the City in this application by omitting facts known to me.  I have read

and understand the regulations of the Scrap Metal Dealer/Junk Dealer/Recycling
Operation/Transfer Station license found in the City of South Bend Municipal Code, Section
4-51.

SQnature Date



m

m

WALNUT

111

I
ly

kM4

SVVYG

m S,"       G      

f

J•

1

D

rE

r I

IF,
N o 00       :

CS

ri

po m

7-

ri 1

WEBSTER D7J is J  ,    
i

VIP

So
eta:::   

om

Flo

l`         ir, j..    
1...  `

J2,      



S E 60% mld.&.. a.      
Y9 29049

r47

u° v°o
tl

II
I
I
I

I

I

III
B. a7G 9!     a

b

I
I

j
I

I
I

i
I

I

I

oes_j_o:       

ri-
I Ic=•-__-

0_8-4_/.-_

0M
3

oe9o- ol

it

0639 3. 573 n0.     

08-_4/

L1.
I

II

I
1

05

0840

0841

I I a:50

I

II
I a47

II
j I

I I

I 1

I 0845.05

5.00
I

II
I

I
I I

I

0641. 07

L--__-___-_-- Gaaa9______    -___     4.50

0841.or.

I

IP+. 0845. 04 I
P+. ro. 505 I

I 1M:

i

i fR

s   -

1

P+. 0845.03 IP+.13. 455 5.

Pi. 084r 10     _  
P+,0641./ 0
P+. Wm"

P+./0. x488

a-- 7—

Ld

N P+. 1- 0645.01 R
q°   P+ 0841 04

M. 0841. 09

SIG. T

P+ 0841. 08
0841. 01 14
4.005

I
Q Q• e°,

M
M,

y9

K'::

PENN. CENTRAL L. 
I

U PENN. a

798- Ne5  .

90 41  ' e

UQ
r      

32099
1- Na  .':

h  

nn °n̂

n

I _ 8 5°

n

0-       

2

40af

1

G
rDx'

a3
o] o.  

9i4G
a-

oi4o
s

o g'

o

Q

461
0

44n, 
1q

4'

4

4=

1_43naT?iB  •,'

12; 4•

s
L0'-...

I,  

44a4

oa4/
30.4s-

u-

av-
0.,

ao,
1°

ocaw

a

c

ZZ'
1/

90009/

Z

0--.

R9a

0]

75
0LL

0OSWALO
Uac T

s 49
9077

Z 180 0
407846x 51 i reau

N

0
a•-,       

Q.       
y tail

o3 a748

Q?  . 71 Zoo

v 0. 457  • ' Z5, o45 : ; 437      ' L73 wc1 1089

Zn-ao] 4 -
a.. ls. a owr. m9       Q 487-a0n 484. 1. 19 Q

45GT
a' 153- ao4G S  43G       : 33 C.. N1.0     . ZOS-aoei

305- r1s9 ,    _  e n,

I 1899
N

i
235       __   u7

HG6 
07d 20G- a08a,•

N   - 3oG- N90'  
ro ZBBr Z85. y 60

455      .' 154- 9047

GopYr10A119 6 p w

Z/5-4074   - 207-4083,
THE 91 DWELL COMPANY

SCALE:
lu= 

100'  
8- 14E

8- 14A
ti3



Yo    /? eca1n177," el

TO:       CITY CLERK

DATE:    NOVEMBER 02, 2017

RE:       POLICE INVESTIGATION

SCRAP METAL DEALER/ JUNK DEALER/ RECYCLING OPERATION LICENSE APPLICATION

In compliance with South Bend City Ordinance Sec. 4- 51, the Police Department conducted an investigation into the
following applicant:

Joseph F Zurzolo

DOB: 12- 22- 1963/ SSN: xxxx-2128

419 Lincoln Way W
South Bend, IN 46601

Nori Metals

1420 Walnut

South Bend, IN 46619

To determine whether to make a recommendation, the Police Department considered the criminal history of the
applicant, if any, and the likelihood that granting the application will endanger the health, safety or welfare of the
public.

I sent a request to the South Bend Police Department Property Nuisance Officer about any reported( real or potential)
problems involving 419 Lincoln Way W( Joseph Zurzolo) and/ or 1420 S Walnut. The Property Nuisance Officer,
Officer Lane, reported none existed.

Reviewing Police records for the applicant and business address, the Police Department found that Joseph Zurzolo
is a convicted Felon, active with Indiana State Parole and under supervision by Senior Parole Agent Ashley
Moelich( PH: 574-274- 3666).

1 spoke with Agent Moelich on Monday, October 23, 2017 at 12: 43AM. Agent Moelich said that Mr. Zurzolo plead
guilty for voluntarily manslaughter. he is essentially a convicted murderer. Mr. Zurzolo had spent 18- 19 years in
prison for his actions. Agent Moelich has been supervising Mr. Zurzolo for nine months. Mr. Zurzolo has passed his

drug screenings and committed no parole violations as of this report. Mr. Zurzolo' s residence at 419 Lincoln Way W
is accurate and well maintained. Agent Moelich said she was surprised to know about this application. She said Mr.

Zurzolo has communicated an interest in business but has never been specific about what type of business.

Using the Indiana DOC website and a public website, Mr. Zurzolo was convicted of voluntary manslaughter in 1998
out of Lake County( Cause No. 45G01- 9808- CF- 00164). He served 18 years in Westville Prison. He was released in

March 2017. The referenced website documentation is attached to this report.

Based on the information contained in this report, the Police Department makes no recommendation to the City Clerk
whether to approve or disapprove the application.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.

Sincere

ert anchsweerdt

Support Division Chief

South Bend Police Department

701 W. Sample Street

South Bend, IN 46601

574-235- 9264



SOUTH BEND FIRE DEPARTMENT - INSPECTION FORM

1ST

INSPECTIONDATE INSPECTION 1417 RE- INSPECTION

BUSINESS NAME Q BUSINESS PHONE#  _

ADDRESS I
CafQ

MANAGER/ OWNER PHONE#    ` 13-

You are hereby notified that during the above inspection our inspector found violations of the Indiana Administration Code 675
IAC 22-2. 3 and the rules promulgated thereunder. You are hereby ordered to correct all of the violations and thus come into
compliance with the statute and rules by the re- inspection dates indicated above.

THE INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE( IFC)

CODE VIOLATION#   COMMENTS COMPLIANCE DATE
CHAPTER 3

General Requirements

CHAPTER 5
l

Fire Service Features
Y

CHAPTER 6
C LA,

Building Services and SysteL)    4 it"      tf 4rk

CHAPTER 7
r 0

Fire- Resistance- Rated Cons ion!       i>,^W k G l'' L{,f, f_,-•

CHAPTERS

Fire Protection Systems

CHAPTER 10

Means of Egress

CHAPTER 24

Flammable Finishes f

CHAPTER 57

Flammable& Combustible Liquids

Compliance with these requirements does not relieve you from any other obligation which may exist under Building Cod Ordinance, etc.

r`

REMARKS 117

UNIT/ INSPECTOR: RECEIVED BY: 1 A i•

SOUTH BEND FIRE DEPARTMENT- PREVENTION BUREAU
1222 S. MICHIGAN ST./ SOUTH BEND, IN 46601

PH: ( 574) 235. 9487  / FAX: ( 574) 235- 9305



1/ 3/ 2018 Mail- jrmolnar@southbendin. gov

RE:  New Scrap Metal License Application

Tom Anderson

Wed 10/ 4/ 2017 4:35 PM

To: Joseph R. Molnar <jrmolnar@southbendin.gov>; Kenisha L. Wells < kwells@southbendin.gov>;

cc:Randy Wilkerson < rwilkers @southbendin.gov>; Tracy Skibins < tskibins @southbendin.gov>; Kareemah Fowler

kfowler @southbendin.gov>;

Joe

Re: NORI Metals, 1420 S Walnut

Thought I would get back to you quickly.
I have Cited the property for 2 Environmental issues. Grass & Weeds, Trash & Litter in the front of the property.
Code Enforcement would like to see this accomplished before we Approve our inspection.

I will check for back billing as well.

Regards

Tom

Kenisha

Would you please check our records to see if there is any outstanding billing for this address
Thanks

Tom

From: Joseph R. Molnar

Sent: Tuesday, October 03, 2017 2: 57 PM
To: Tom Anderson < tlanders @southbendin. gov>; Leon Stein < Istein @southbendin. gov>; Anthony Bontrager

abontrag @south bend in. gov>; Robert Lanchsweerdt< rlanchsj @south bendin. gov>; Federico Rodriguez

frod rigu @south bend in.gov>

Cc: Kareemah Fowler< kfowler @southbendin. gov>

Subject: New Scrap Metal License Application

Greetings All,

Please see attached a new scrap metal application license turned into the Ordinance Violations Bureau. This is for
a brand new company which is why it is happening not with the other licenses. Please review application and
provide the OVB with an approval or denial in a timely manner. If you have any questions please feel free to
contact me.

Sincerely,

Joseph Molnar

Ordinance Violations Bureau Clerk

Office of the City Clerk
227 W. Jefferson Blvd.

South Bend, IN 46601

Office: 235- 9221

Voice: 235- 5935

https:// outlook.office. com/ owa/? realm= southbendin.gov&exsvurl= 1& II- cc= 1033& modurl= 0& path=/ mail/search 1/ 2



3/ 6/2018 1756

l

lR lw4f1Gt+1U

ISM

https:// maiI. geogle.com/ mail/ u/ 0/# inbox/ 161 fbd6O9ccbcO5b? projector= l& messagePartld= 0. 1 1 i 1



3/ 6/ 2018 1752

https:// mail. google.com/ mail/ u/ 0/# inbox/ 161 fbd6O977cce82? projector= 1& messagePartld= 0. 1 1; 1



3/ 6/ 2018 1754

r

V

r

0.
c—  •-    i

https:// maiI. google.com/ mail/ u/ O/# inbox/161 fbd6O873cOdcl? projector= 1& messagePartld= 0. 1 1/ 1



36/2018 1758

r

4 e

S".

https:// mail.google.com/ mail/ u/ 0/# inbox/161 fbd608184de4O? projector-1& messagePartld=0. 1 1/ 1



3' 6/ 2018 1750

wo

aft

https:// mail. google.com/ mail/ u/ 0/# inbox/ 161 fbd259cd21 ab5? projector= 1& messagePartld=0. 1 1/ 1



10/ 23/2017 Indiana Offender Database Search

INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTION"

Offender Data

JOSEPH F ZURZOLO

DOC Number 986029

First Name JOSEPH

Middle Name F

Last Name ZURZOLO

Suffix

Date of Birth 12122/ 1963

Gender Male

Race White

Facility/Location South Bend Parole District

Earliest Possible Release Date*     03/ 15/ 2017

Offenders scheduled for release

on a Monday, Tuesday or
Wednesday are released on
Monday. Offenders scheduled for
release on a Thursday, Friday,
Saturday or Sunday are released
on Thursday. Offenders whose
release date falls on a Holiday are
released on the first working day
prior to the Holiday.

Indiana SA1IN:   lick Here to register for,notification on any
changes to this offenders custody status.

Sentence Information

Date of Sentence 11/ 24/ 1998

Description VOLUNTARY MANSLAUGHTER

Term in Years/ Months/ Days 45 00 00000

Type of Conviction FA

Indiana Citation Code 35-42- 1- 3

Cause Number 45G01- 9808- CF-00164

County of Conviction LAKE

Projected Release Date 03/ 15/ 2017

http://www. in. gov/apps/ indcorrection/ofs/ ofs? nname= zurzolo&fname=joseph& searchl. x= 0& searchl. y= 0 1/ 2



10/23/2017 Joseph Zurzolo I Westville Level One Facility I Indiana Inmates& Offenders

Inmate Search People Search Agencies Ns,^;>   Articles Stat

Last Name First Name Nation- Wide    •   Go

13910
Indiana Inmate& Offender Search> Indiana Correctional Facilities> Westville Level One Facility, Indiana Inmates&

Offenders> Joseph Zurzolo

Joseph Zurzolo

Voluntary Manslaughter
Adjudicated in Lake

Westville Level One Facility

Indiana

Inmate & Offender Search

The following correctional supervision record ( the " Record") was collected from the official state

department of corrections website ( see below for source link). This Record may not reflect actual,
complete, or up- to- date data. If you believe this Record is in error ( i. e. out- of-date, incorrect
offense/ sentence details, record expunged, etc), please send an email to: adminPinsideprison. com,

along with a direct link to this page and any other details available. Once verified, the record will be
modified or removed, free of charge. Insideprison. com does not provide consumer reports, and, as such,

strictly prohibits any use of this Record to make decisions about someone' s credit, employment, tenancy
or any other purposes that would require FCRA compliance.

Joseph Zurzolo is a 53 year-old who was listed as being under the
supervision of the department of corrections in Westville Level One

Facility, Indiana. He was sentenced / adjudicated in Lake County. He was
listed on the state department of corrections website below in relation to the
criminal offense, Voluntary Manslaughter on Tuesday, November 24, 1998.
To see more detailed information on this person, including any new custody
status, criminal offense history, or time served in prison or under state
supervision, follow the official department of corrections link below.

Name Joseph Zurzolo

Age 53 years old

Date of Birth 12/ 22/ 1963

Race White

Sentencing County Lake

Correctional Facility or Westville Level One Facility

Supervision Authority Indiana

Offense( s)  Voluntary Manslaughter
Sentence Date:  11/ 24/ 1998

Sentence Length: 18 years ( 6697 days)

Department of Corrections http:// www. in. gov/ apps/ indcorrection/ ofs/`ofs?

http:// www.insideprison.com/ state- inmate- search. asp? lnam=Zurzolo& fnam= Joseph& county= lake& st_ abb= IN& id= 687921 1/ 4





LAWRENCE P.  MAGLIOZZI

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Angela M.  Smith

Deputy Director

AREA PLAN COMMISSION OF ST. JOSEPH COUNTY, IN

227 W. JEFFERSON BLVD., ROOM 1140 COUNTY- CITY BUILDING, SOUTH BEND, INDIANA 46601   ( S74) 235- 9571

March 6, 2018

Honorable Common Council Filed in Clerks Office
4th Floor, County-City Building
South Bend, IN 46601

BAR 0' 7 208
b

KAREEMAi F6v' LER
RE: 1619 South Michigan Street CITY CLERK, SOUTF4 REND, IN

APC# 2865- 18

Dear Council Members:

Enclosed in an Ordinance for the proposed Zone Map Amendment at the above referenced location. Please
include the attached Ordinance on the Council agenda for first reading at your March 12, 2018 Council
meeting, and set it for public hearing at your April 23, 2018 Council meeting. The petition is tentatively
scheduled for public hearing at the April 17, 2018 Area Plan Commission meeting. The recommendation
of the Area Plan Commission will be forwarded to your office by noon on the day following the public
hearing.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office.

Sincerely,

Jordan Wyatt

Planner

CC: Bob Palmer

SERVING ST. JOSEPH COUNTY, SOUTH BEND, LAKEVILLE, NEW CARLISLE, NORTH LIBERTY, OSCEOLA & ROSELAND

W W W. S T J O S E P H C O U N T Y I N D I A N A. C O M/ A R E A P L A N

BILL NO. 14-18



Filed in Clerk' s Office

BILL NO. 14- 18 MAR 0 7 2018
ORDINANCE NO.   

KgREEtvjhri FOWLER
CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE AND SEEKING A SPECIAL

EXCEPTION FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1619 S MICHIGAN STREET,

COUNCILMANIC DISTRICT NO. 3 IN THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE AND INTENT

Petitioners desire to rezone the property from LB to CB for automobile sales and carry-out
restaurant.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the Common Council of the City of South
Bend, Indiana as follows:

SECTION 1.   Ordinance No. 9495- 04, is amended, which ordinance is commonly known as the
Zoning Ordinance of the City of South Bend, Indiana, be and the same hereby is amended in
order that the zoning classification of the following described real estate in the City of South
Bend, St. Joseph County, State of Indiana:

Part of the West half of the Southwest Quarter of Section 13, Township 37 North, Range 2 East,
St. Joseph County, Indiana being more particularly described as follows: Commencing at a point

on the West line ofMichigan Street, 163 feet South of the North line of said West half of the

Southwest Quarter of Section 13 for the Point of beginning; Thence running West along the
South line of a 20 foot alley to the East line of a 14 foot alley, a distance of 165 feet; Thence

South, along the East line of said 14 foot alley, a distance of 132 feet; Thence East, parallel with
the South line of said 20 foot alley to the West line of said Michigan Street, a distance of 165
feet; Thence North, along the West line of said Michigan Street, a distance of 132 feet to the

Point of beginning
Containing 0.50 acres more or less, subject to all legal easements.

be and the same is hereby established as CB: Community Business District.

SECTION II. That a Special Exception Use for Automobile Sales in a CB: Community Business
District is hereby granted subject to a site development plan hereby attached and made a part of
this Ordinance and which site plan contains and lists all conditions, if any, of approval.

SECTION III. This ordinance is and shall be subject to commitments as provided by Chapter 21-

BILL NO. 14-18



09. 02( d) Commitments, if applicable.

SECTION IV. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage by the
Common Council, approval by the Mayor, and legal publication, and full execution of any
conditions or Commitments placed upon the approval.

Tim Scott, Council President

South Bend Common Council

Attest:

Kareemah N. Fowler, City Clerk
Office of the City Clerk

Presented by me, the undersigned Clerk of the City of South Bend, to the Mayor of the City
of South Bend, Indiana on the day of 2018, at o' clock

m.

Kareemah N. Fowler, City Clerk
Office of the City Clerk

Approved and signed by me on the day of 2018, at o' clock

m.

Pete Buttigieg, Mayor
City of South Bend, Indiana



PETITION FOR ZONE MAP AMENDMENT

City ofSouth Bend, Indiana

I(we) the undersigned make application to the City of South Bend Common Council to amend the zoning
ordinance as herein requested.

1) The property sought to be rezoned is located at: 1619 South Michigan Street, South Bend, Indiana 46613

2) The property Tax Key Number(s) is/are: 018- 8008-039101

3) Legal Descriptions:

Part of the West half of the Southwest Quarter of Section 13, Township 37 North, Range 2 East, St. Joseph
County, Indiana being more particularly described as follows: Commencing at a point on the West line of
Michigan Street, 163 feet South of the North line of said West half of the Southwest Quarter of Section 13

for the Point of beginning; Thence running West along the South line of a 20 foot alley to the East line of a
14 foot alley, a distance of 165 feet; Thence South, along the East line of said 14 foot alley, a distance of
132 feet; Thence East, parallel with the South line of said 20 foot alley to the West line of said Michigan
Street, a distance of 165 feet; Thence North, along the West line of said Michigan Street, a distance of 132
feet to the Point of beginning
Containing 0.50 acres more or less, subject to all legal easements.

4)  Total Site Area: 0. 50 acres

5)  Name and address of property owner(s) of the petition site:
Filed in Clerk' s Office

Delta One Properties, LLC

1619 South Michigan Street

South Bend, Indiana 46613 MAR 0 7 2018

Name and address of additional property owners, if applicable:     KAREEMAH FOWLER

CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN

6) Name and address of contingent purchaser( s), if applicable:     

Jay Amer& Amjad Ahmed

Michiana Auto Sales

1619 South Michigan Street

South Bend, Indiana 46613

574-326-46613

Name and address of additional property owners, if applicable:       

FILED-

7) It is desired and requested that this property be rezoned:       MAR 05 2018

From:  LB Local Business District
AREA PLAN

Application#  942S—    I

To:      CB Community Business District

8) This rezoning is requested to allow the following use( s): Automobile Sales And Carry-out Restaurant



IF VARIANCE( S) ARE BEING REQUESTED( ifnot, please skip to next section):

1) A variance from the required foundation landscaping to no foundation landscaping
A variance from the required parking lot screening to no parking lot screening
A variance from the required interior parking lot landscaped islands to no interior parking lot landscaped

islands

2) A statement on how each of the following standards for the granting of variances is met:

a) The approval will not be injurious to the public health, safety, morals and general welfare of the
community: we will not be changing any property lines, building or the parking lot

b) The use and value of the area adjacent to the property included in the variance will not be affected in a
substantially adverse manner; and: The use of the said parcel will be an automobile sales and a carry out
restaurant that will use the existing building and parking lot.

c) The strict application of the terms of this Ordinance would result in practical difficulties in the use of the

property:  by not letting the property owners to benefit from the most applicable use of their property.

IF A SPECIAL EXCEPTION USE IS BEING REQUESTED,( if not, please skip to next section):
1) The Special Exception Use( s) being requested: to have an automobile sales on said parcel

2) A statement on how each of the following standards for the granting of a Special Exception Use is met:

a) The proposed use will not be injurious to the public health, safety, comfort, community moral standards,
convenience or general welfare: as there is no request being made of any purpose other than to use the
existing parking lot and building for a automobile sales and a carry out restaurant

b) The proposed use will not injure or adversely affect the use of the adjacent area or property values
therein: there will be no changes made to said parcel, the parking lot will exist as it is and the building
will be a carry out restaurant and small office spaces.

c) The proposed use will be consistent with the character of the district in which it is located and the land

uses authorized therein; and: by allowing the existing building and parking lot to remain.

d) The proposed use is compatible with the recommendations of the Comprehensive Plan. No property lines
will be changed and there are no property line encroachments exist or are proposed.

In the case of a Special Exception Use, the petitioner shall be held to the representations made on the Preliminary
Site Plan included with this petition.

CONTACT PERSON:

Lang, Feeney& Associates, INC Filed in Clerk' s Office
715 South Michigan Street

South Bend, Indiana 46613
MAR 7 2018

FILED -
574-233- 1841

KAREEMAH FOWLER MAR 0 5 2018
CITY CLERK SOl1TH BEND, IN

AREA PLAN C KQIISSION
A lication#



BY SIGNING THIS PETITION, THE PETITIONERS/PROPERTY OWNERS OF THE ABOVE-
DESCRIBED REAL ESTATE AUTHORIZE THAT THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE MAY
REPRESENT THIS PETITION BEFORE THE AREA PLAN COMMISSION AND COMMON COUNCIL
AND TO ANSWER ANY AND ALL QUESTIONS THEREON.

Signature( s) of all property owner(s), or signature of Attorney for all property owner(s):

r

Delta One Properties, LLC

Filed in Clerk's Office

MAR 07 2018

KAREEMAH FOWLER
CITY CLERK, SOUTH SENp_ IN

F 1IJE     -

MAR 05 2018

AREA PLAN COW 6-1
Application#



a,

8 U U o

1g@
p
Z Z

Q w m
cn Q Z Z      w IIw Q)      O c

o C7 D S o

G W, C)   
c)    

Li V p W cn O LO I t a t
U) z a o mww    

z W CD
w Z N           

Y o
Z

oz°( n OC)    Lj = 

Q w
C

O I F o

h0- 
U a in a a aZ0 Z Sw cn

1{       -
C

0 s
wZ Q 1

W w n
w oNw

Cw-    
C) ui—i V1  F-     

w
a 

Ln        z w    oN I
z QZ (nq cn A c 

W w
c9 L i L J       °    4 w

o cY II v 7
O (n S Z Q W J    =    Q N Q)

Z Q
cn F- L° 

J
r N

a w
W D O

2 L    {
J' 

w
IyJ J Q

v

W C V) m a1
O 3

O
Q

u Ocnaw
r      

W
Owwm = - 

QOM
Ltd O

n Z

wawa J Z z ¢ II
Oz =     

F--    q
S 0 a

U F—.    O Q I I z U 2 LLJ  ° w X ICJ Li O [ I-C
G Q O

LL- 1 ( n
C    ° 

w
a z a       .  gy m p O O Z cn Q O       •

C.      _ v)

0
Q =      r   , w w° N J  •     I z O Q Z > Q C% w CD C'

Q     & zoo   ¢ 
zzww w w    ¢ a z V1

O = O z l wa v,   °

cna i Q ?  LiOw LJ LLj L
p  ,  L`  Z

Ywc    oacnoa v
ZGrs

QF zz QLLJ\!    7 C z > aw Li n o C
F--- I

F— w =     
a-  V)    Q a 0- GV In

Cl)    

F-    !
Z

z =    G Z
O

J

W m
I__       O m

U W
U-)    

Q = 
F— O U) W w m

Q ~ CD Z Q'- 

LO
W

z w
LL

Cn
L

D 1, 1     ( J) =     Q o O 3: O I

CD 40 G Li O
V7

r7

II
wO     —    WwZ

L' IZ L,  N       [
I- Cl-   O

J o
cn  r

OOwr = OL-

IO
O t F- J = w

v LL  C) C) 
wZ

W

Li O
O Q z OHO Cn   OF-    O =

S F--

w

Cn w

r
I- SC>    

F-- 
W

Z _ 
Gww ci  

f- 

N
m

Q
O M G G

Q
z

w G
L' i

W      
Z w _J ~ F—    W ( n W

Q

z
O W N

G
W

Q W
7

t 
I

V

aV)       CL    ' 
wcn

L = D Q
C) -     C.

Nm
wC q MOOS F-    

O

w

W    ~  
w   

Om  
oF OZ

z W W W q W

o Q LLJ M,LLJ 2:

C7 n w
LLJ

LCD
LLJ

W aQov~iu L    oc)  orz       !
r"'

c

N sc"      

eo J CO 1S' J rD
O

Y LL Mew

N CZ O Q cu

Q cn Q. 9
1jj 15 N"v'u- HJIV    Y w

Q a

V6 1 1 M. 00,00.00sl IIV9

O-U
C,      

Q w i=

NAOV813S 9NIANVd , St I N

NDVB 9NIallAO MW ,N 1. 6 3 o}   a
w om a Olo m

w

Ln

101° wI V)
N ww 0,91

Q C/) Imo`  4  °;
i d

IJ       CD

W V)    
CD

x
as

co Cn

C l
I a

V>    Loo W
I Q cO

n

I O      z I LLI 1 o I U) z

o
a

1 a
W   ~

Z VV
J

I v Q mOd c'   m I

Q I
w d Q I I Q U U i w Q

C)    
tr  (

n a
vi

LI a.  i Q U U G

00 Q
l

o O
DoLLJ

L

J Z
C-)  /    I o Ia m LO

I X(  I a I n LO
I d

w
olo o cv o

N N

Z J U7 00 I(      w I
CO W

cn

FT 4

Y v I Of I

1 S J       

Ln
I o

El-
I

Q a I 1
z

w

I I
U

N ft w i

vai3s aav bv3a , o l
CliOC)'

n z r7 0

V 33NIJ ANI1 NINHJ , 9 aQ Z     3„ Dg, 06. 00N
11dHdSb 1] dHdSd

d
S O S  0

js       
O

0>

ok

J, J





120ON COUNTY- CITY BUILDING

04TH
B

d
PHONE 574/ 235- 9822

227 W. JEFFERSON BLVD.      FAX 574/ 235- 9928

SOUTH BEND, INDIANA 46601- 1830 U b
w ll ii Y

x x

7865

CITY OF SOUTH BEND PETE BUTTIGIEG, MAYOR

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION AND FINANCE

March 1, 2018

Mr. Tim Scott, President
Filed in Clerk' s Office

City of South Bend Common Council
227 W. Jefferson Boulevard, 4th Floor MAR 07 2018
South Bend, Indiana 46601

RE.- March 2018 Transfer Ordinance
KAREEMAH`r-OWLER

CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN

Dear President Scott,

During the past several years, it has been the practice of the City of South Bend to request department
heads, fiscal staff and city administration to conduct an extensive review of the status of compliance with
the adopted city budget and propose necessary adjustments periodically throughout the year. For 2018,
we plan to propose adjustments during four time periods— March, June, October and December.

I will present this bill to the Common Council at the appropriate committee and council meetings. It is

requested that this bill be filed for 1St reading on March 12, 2018 with 2nd reading, public hearing and
3rd reading scheduled for March 26, 2018.

Thank you for your attention to this request. If you should have any questions, please feel to contact me
at 574- 235- 9822.

Regards,

t. ,

Jennifer C. Hockenhull

City Controller

I,

1

EXCELLENCE + ACCOUNTABILITY INNOVATION + INCLUSION + EMPOWERMENT
OI(,

CV

BILL NO. 15-18



FilefinClerk's e

BILL NO. 15- 18

ORDINANCE NO.

XLKAREENIAH FOWLER

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE C MTh1 REND, IN
BEND, INDIANA, FOR BUDGET TRANSFERS FOR VA

DEPARTMENTS WITHIN THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA FOR THE
YEAR 2018

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE AND INTENT

Unforeseen conditions have developed since the adoption of the existing budgets
Ordinances# 10499- 17 and 10537- 17 passed on October 23, 2017) which necessitate the

increase and reduction of appropriations within the various departments of the General

Fund and other funds of the City of South Bend during 2018.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Common Council of the City of
South Bend, Indiana, as follows:

Section I.  All accounts as set forth in the detailed attachment hereto which are

incorporated herein shall be adjusted by increase or reduction of appropriation in the
designated sums.

Section II. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its

passage by the Common Council and approval by the Mayor.

Tim Scott, Council President

South Bend Common Council

Attest:

Kareemah N. Fowler, City Clerk
Office of the City Clerk

Presented by me, the undersigned Clerk of the City of South Bend, to the Mayor of
the City of South Bend, Indiana on the day of 2018, at

o' clock M.

Kareemah N. Fowler, City Clerk
Office of the City Clerk

BILL NO. 15-18



Approved and signed by me on the day of 2018, at

o' clock m.

Pete Buttigieg, Mayor
City of South Bend, Indiana

I



y 3EOE

me
d c c c
mE em
mU, E3

c
Ly

m H C m F2 to Q_
U a c

0
o c

v

cJ

E
C W O

E
C

N p O o
c c 0 v
o

a"i c 0
LL U y

W

u   °       E! E E
y

Tw 50 m °  
L

c

H c a;     U

o O ani m o.  c o
d

E r >     a       cps W uw
o o 32 qv

co

ctm L     =       U L
N N N N d d a' a)

N o c
E     #  #####  #       L mp       > >     m m m d d d d

Mo v v W m
p H al N N dt N N b7 b) M y N, gyp a1

m      d cc W W Wmmmm
U c o p O O d

j
d m d d d— ,— y— a c

O O m y JJJJJJJ J` WC' J+WC' a Nas aaaa ad ay ay O E
EE L

mm o• vQVVVVo   •E   • oa•y
E a     E o ' o d d d d d d d a a  a i a^ °

c U c a °p m m u u u o o a m
C o     _       E E     . C. CLLLLLLLLLL t "

w W 3 w
Vl Vr     »»»

7 mom=   LA LL N

c .     a c       ( mm nnnn n yu E w
E

o f o o
U)     OH UU N N N N N N N W N W N W Z

mm co O O M M O   ( O M O N O N N N n r
Q)  m OO OO MM     ( O ID aoO aOOTmmmm

L y y m O O O O O M iO( O W O N M M O O
WE      ' m( a m O O O O H M O- M ap N DD w w' t' t
C      . o `     00 X010 N( NO M

Pm
00 NN m o

W N N N

3 f9 f9 f9 V!

y

c a° a
m

o

m y m N CO hLn b( D NNN NNNN N( DOf1)()
C O T N O 0 0 o ot o o o 0 o o 0 O,m

y " O
CS

O C
u?       na N M st V; stu d; d; d; aa V v v

C l6̀ O
o0

r 1
qMq vMv

M_M     ( D iO iOc,4MAO a)   NM     (")N("
i

F
a F y o

obeb     `
r q Y q gveyrvgq qq O V. 

e
C d N UZ oo 00 r- r-     00°((

Obb
1700 d000 O

too M m O M.-( D M y N O O a0 O( D O

m - O
N

Q
O O

o4
O O

y
O O r 0 0 0 0 0 C,

I     ,•, j. j 6O

oooo
OOOOoo

oo
Od N

L 3 „ O L O( O O O u7 in u1 u u u u' 1 D u) u iD D N
7 m

W `    
N N 7 7 7 7 n n r r r n n n r n r r

oU) ° d       m

O
L

w V W cc
z o 0 U O 0 0 LLLLLLLL LL LL

O
O

U U
2 2 2

Co

0 W(

En
mEE(

EA(En
mEE

co O D) D) D) O)

U
C

O
W Y

00

a a a a a a a a a
C Q. U

d a V c c c c

d

d d
s Em
i m U_ U_       N C C C C C C C C

dm wo EEEEEE' EE      q

m d
c

m

o 1 1 d     ' S' S' 3

m
E co Q; o vQQvo-m W
W W n o w w w w w w w w E E
Z33 oa     ` o ` o `o ` o `o `o ` o `o°°.

a) c o o U d o 0 0 0 o o o o Q Q W W
O

O O y L 2222 M w w

7

Q m m

mm mm

O

O®     N N N N N N N N N N m m
c

Q O O O O
N N N N N W N N N W W W
u o o 2 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 

vE CD cm 5 55 > > > > > > > o
c_     u) u)     :. p a a a a a a a a n. D. a.a

3 5 @ m Ll a a a a a n a a g a

a: W
L oJ  

o- o- QaQOQO

So 00

L

00 W W W D-w w w w w w w w w

FD
Z Em o o y m

CE m          Eaci
EmW

y y
d o a M E o w E E

Z
2 [ a N Y

p O a o

mW O

U U L C C C d

0

10
a W   (

Wo     , o0 3W o9O10 oQoas     a SS mn L,) zaz3z

ZZ

o ma s                 c c c c c c c c c c c c' ' '

m m W m m m m m m m m m N
m W m m m W d d m m m d

V m 0 0 O O O O m o J J J J J J J J J J
C Z W W O U U U

m W N W N W m m W W W o

U Z Z'a 0000 6 0 0 o
3     , O   ' o'     C C C C

LLLLttL L L L L L
jC.1 7   ( 0()     O o O O m m m d m d N N a1 a1 a1 a)

LL A     :.     m
C O( O a s a s C C C C C C C G G C C C
O 00 00 a)

flj
CDoo0mdm

E N N y E E E E E E E E E o
E F F c c c c a

O pp o 0 o 0 0 o- o D- aaau o
U J J U U U U W W w w w w w w w W

2

BILL NO. 15-18



120ON COUNTY- CITY BUILDING T11 E PHONE 574/ 235- 9822

227 W. JEFFERSON BLVD.  4 d FAX 574/ 235- 9928

SOUTH BEND, INDIANA 46601- 1830
U d
w y

PkAC}:      y

x x

ss5

CITY OF SOUTH BEND PETE BUTTIGIEG, MAYOR

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION AND FINANCE

March 1, 2018

Mr. Tim Scott, President

City of South Bend Common Council
R

Filed in Clerk's Office227 W. Jefferson Boulevard, 41h Floor

South Bend, Indiana 46601

RE: March 2018 Appropriation Ordinance– Civil City Funds
MAR 7 2 8

KAREEMAH FOWLERDear President Scott,       
CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN

During the past several years, it has been the practice of the City of South Bend to request department
heads, fiscal staff and city administration to conduct an extensive review of the status of compliance with
the adopted city budget and propose necessary adjustments periodically throughout the year. For 2018,
we plan to propose adjustments during four time periods— March, June, October and December.

Based on our budget review, we are submitting the enclosed additional appropriation ordinance for your
consideration.

I will present this bill to the Common Council at the appropriate committee and council meetings. It is

requested that this bill be filed for 1st
reading on March 12, 2018 with

2nd reading, public hearing and
3rd reading scheduled for March 26, 2018.

Thank you for your attention to this request. If you should have any questions, please feel to contact me
at 574- 235- 9822.

Regards,

U0

Jennifer C. Hockenhull

City Controller

EXCELLENCE ACCOUNTABILITY INNOVATION  - INCLUSION EMPOWERMENT      ' '

BILL NO. 16-18



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND,

INDIANA, APPROPRIATING ADDITIONAL FUNDS FOR CERTAIN

DEPARTMENTAL AND CITY SERVICES OPERATIONS IN 2018 OF $ 37,500

FROM STUDEBAKER/OLIVER REVITALIZATION GRANT FUND (#209), $ 10, 000

FROM CENTRAL SERVICES FUND (#222), AND $2,000,000 FROM LOCAL ROAD

BRIDGE GRANT (#265).

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE AND INTENT

The Common Council passed the City' s 2018 operating and capital budgets in
2017 (Ordinance# 10499- 17 passed on October 23, 2017), which included expenditures

for various City operations.  It is now necessary to appropriate additional funds for
operational and capital expenditures necessary for the City to effect provision of services
to its citizens which were not anticipated at the time the City budget was adopted.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Common Council of the City of
South Bend, Indiana, as follows:

Section I. The following amounts are hereby appropriated in fiscal year 2018 and
set apart within the following designated funds for expenditures as follows:

FUND Amount

Studebaker/Oliver Revitalization Grant(# 209)   37,500

Central Services (# 222)    10,000

Local Road & Bridge Grant(# 265) 2,000,000

TOTAL 2,047,500

Section II. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its

passage by the Common Council and approval of the Mayor.

Member of the Common Council

Attest:

City Clerk
Presented by me to the Mayor of the City of South Bend, Indiana, on the

day of 2018 at o' clock_. m.

Deputy City Clerk

BILL NO. 16-18



Approved and signed by me on the day of 2018 at

o' clock— . m.

Mayor, City of South Bend, Indiana

Filed in Clerk' s Office

ER 07 2018

KAREEIVMAH FOWLER

CITY CLERK, SOUTH SEND, IN



InEL

3

f 3
2

e a

k
3   

g     \   

f   \
k   

1,

LL

Co       -

kk     _   J       

7E
2

j 
6 \ / a j   /   j 2

o \ a 0E 7
Cl)   

2CO C4 2 z a

2  \       IN 04

t «  ME 2   \

02     -j\       \
7C t

2 3

CN

2

e   ;

2     . 0 w

2

k      
k k k

Z

b 
J k p

CO

E   \  @          o w
s e L S

o b
o    ƒ ?

b k
2 q

2

7   )   
LL IM

co

f
3 u G

BILL NO. 16-18



120ON COUNTY- CITY BUILDING go T11 8 PHONE 574/ 235- 9822

227 W. JEFFERSON BLVD. d FAX 574/ 235-9928

SOUTH BEND, INDIANA 46601- 1830 f

W
H

PEA ' E y

1865

CITY OF SOUTH BEND PETE BUTTIGIEG, MAYOR

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION AND FINANCE

March 1, 2018

Mr. Tim Scott, President Filed in Clerk' s Office
City of South Bend Common Council i

227 W. Jefferson Boulevard, 41h Floor

South Bend, Indiana 46601 MAR 07 2018
l
I

RE: March 2018 Appropriation Ordinance– Enterprise Funds 64AR1= EMAH FOWLER

CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN
Dear President Scott,       

During the past several years, it has been the practice of the City of South Bend to request department
heads, fiscal staff and city administration to conduct an extensive review of the status of compliance with
the adopted city budget and propose necessary adjustments periodically throughout the year. For 2018,
we plan to propose adjustments during four time periods— March, June, October and December.

Based on our budget review, we are submitting the enclosed additional appropriation ordinance for your
consideration.

I will present this bill to the Common Council at the appropriate committee and council meetings. It is

requested that this bill be filed for 1st reading on March 12, 2018 with 2nd reading, public hearing and
3,d reading scheduled for March 26, 2018.

Thank you for your attention to this request. If you should have any questions, please feel to contact me
at 574- 235-9822.

Regards,

Jennifer C. Hockenhull

City Controller

EXCELLENCE ACCOUNTABILITY INNOVATION INCLUSION EMPOWERMENT

BILL NO. 17-18



Filed in Clerk' s Office

BILL NO. 17- 18 MAR 0 7 2019
ORDINANCE NO.

KAREEMAH FOWLER

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE C
TH BEND, IN

BEND, INDIANA, APPROPRIATING ADDITIONAL FUNDS FOR CERTAIN

DEPARTMENTAL AND ENTERPRISE OPERATIONS IN 2018 OF $77,000

FROM PARKING GARAGE FUND (#601) AND $52,250 FROM WATER WORKS

O& M FUND (#620).

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE AND INTENT

The Common Council passed the City' s 2018 operating and capital budgets in
2017 ( Ordinance# 10537- 17 passed on October 23, 2017), which included expenditures

for various City enterprise operations. It is now necessary to appropriate additional funds
for operational expenditures necessary for the City to effect provision of services to its
citizens which were not anticipated at the time the City budget was adopted.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Common Council of the City of
South Bend, Indiana, as follows:

Section I. The following amounts are hereby appropriated in fiscal year 2018 and
set apart within the following designated funds for operational expenses as follows:

FUND Amount

Parking Garage Fund (#601)  77,000

Water Works O& M (#620)      52,250

TOTAL 129,250

Section II. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its

passage by the Common Council and approval of the Mayor.

Tim Scott, Council President

South Bend Common Council

Attest:

Kareemah N.  Fowler, City Clerk
Office of the City Clerk

Presented by me, the undersigned Clerk of the City of South Bend, to the Mayor of
the City of South Bend, Indiana on the day of 2018, at

o' clock      . m.

BILL NO. 17-18



Kareemah N. Fowler, City Clerk
Office of the City Clerk

Approved and signed by me on the day of 2018, at

o' clock

m.

Pete Buttigieg, Mayor
City of South Bend, Indiana



j

LL

0}§
e

a=

G S G J3
777 2),

E E E 2

f/
22 &

kf-
k !)

CD a k (

k E
CU

CSLtmtcc q CL$ —      

m0
p )   

w 7 E

E
z

2 a

J / a      ) k 0

4      #     

m . 2 0 e

2 ` §      2

oo  %       
822 C r

rrr

2:1 f     ((\
00

a) fkf x

7 
J3

co f
R 

E

kk)
ID

@

AA

ggs f

2 4 z

k   (       \      S cc 2
C30    - J LCO

m

CLJ$ o
JCL

f k# [       /       o    $ ?
J 2 2

LL, & 
V§

a) 0)   

ddd 0

aa7 a
u 2ƒ I f

BILL NO. 17-18



SOUTH R

120ON COUNTY- CITY BUILDING 04 1p PHONE 574/ 235- 9822

227 W. JEFFERSON BLVD.     W%7,1  \,     
FAX 574/ 235- 9928

SOUTH BEND, INDIANA 46601- 1830 U d'
W PEACE:       a-

1865.

CITY OF SOUTH BEND PETE BUTTIGIEG, MAYOR

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION AND FINANCE

March 5, 2018

Filed in Clerk' s Office

Mr. Tim Scott MAR 0 7 2018
President, South Bend Common Council
41h Floor, County-City Building KAREEMAH FOWLER
227 W. Jefferson Blvd.   CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN
South Bend, IN 46601

Re:      Ordinance Establishing New TIF Park Bond Debt Service and Capital Funds and Fire
Station Debt Service and Capital Funds for the City of South Bend

Dear Council President Scott:

During the preparation and adoption of the 2018 City budget, the need has arisen to add four
additional funds to properly account for revenue and expenditures of the City of South
Bend' s TIF Parks Bond Debt Service and Capital Funds as well as the Fire Station Capital and

Debt Service Funds. These funds will collect the bond proceeds to fund capital expenditures

and collect revenues to fund debt service payments.

I will present this bill to the Common Council at the appropriate committee and council

meetings. It is requested that this bill be filed for 1St reading on March 121h, and 2nd and 3rd
readings on March 26th, 2018.

Thank you for your attention to this request. If you should have any questions, please feel
to contact me at 574- 235- 9822.

Respectfully submitted,

Jennifer C. Hockenhull

City Controller

Excellence I Accountability I Innovation I Inclusion I Empowerment

BILL NO. 18-18



Filed in Clerk' s Office

BILL NO. 18- 18 MAR 07 18
ORDINANCE NO.  

KARE ER

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CIT      4 DB END, IN

INDIANA, AMENDING CHAPTER 2, ARTICLE 14 OF THE SOUTH_BEND—

MUNICIPAL CODE TO ESTABLISH NEW FUNDS:  FIRE STATION NO. 9 DEBT

SERVICE FUND (#350), FIRE STATION NO. 9 CAPITAL FUND (#451), 2018 TIF

PARKS BOND DEBT SERVICE FUND (051), AND 2018 TIF PARKS BOND CAPITAL

FUND (#452)

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE AND INTENT

In connection with the issuance of certain debt obligations approved by the South Bend
Common Council related to the construction of certain public facilities and improvements, the

need has arisen to create four (4) funds to properly account for revenue and expenditures of the
City of South Bend.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE

CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, as follows:

SECTION I. Effective January 1, 2018, the following funds are established, and Chapter
2, Article 14, of the South Bend Municipal Code is hereby amended to add new sections, which
shall read in their entirety as follows:

Section 2- 170.31. Fire Station No. 9 Debt Service Fund

The Fire Station No. 9 Debt Service Fund( No. 350) is established to account for revenues
to fund debt service payments related to the General Obligation Bonds Series 2018 ( Fire Station
No. 9).

Section 2- 170.32. Fire Station No. 9 Capital Fund

The Fire Station No. 9 Capital Fund( No. 451) is established to account for the proceeds of
the sale of the General Obligation Bonds, Series 2018 ( Fire Station No. 9).

Section 2- 170.33. 2018 TIF Parks Bond Debt Service Fund

The 2018 TIF Parks Bond Debt Service Fund ( No. 351) is established to account for

revenues to fund debt service payments related to the Redevelopment District Bonds of 2018.

Section 2- 170.34. 2018 TIF Parks Bond Capital Fund

1

BILL NO. 18-18



The 2018 TIF Parks Bond Capital Fund( No. 452) is established to account for the proceeds
of the sale of the Redevelopment District Bonds of 2018.

SECTION II. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage

by the Common Council and approval by the Mayor.

Tim Scott, Council President

South Bend Common Council

Attest:

Kareemah N. Fowler, City Clerk
Office of the City Clerk

Presented by me, the undersigned Clerk of the City of South Bend, to the Mayor of the
City of South Bend, Indiana on the day of 2018, at

o' clock m.

Kareemah N. Fowler, City Clerk
Office of the City Clerk

Approved and signed by me on the day of 2018, at o' clock

m.

Pete Buttigieg, Mayor
City of South Bend, Indiana

2


	03-12-2018 Final Common Council Meeting Agenda
	03-12-2018 Final Council Committee Notice
	2018 COMMON COUNCIL STANDING COMMITTEES
	13-18 Alley Vacation - Emerson St and North_South Northside Blvd and Hildreth St
	18-10 Scrap Metal License Approvals
	14-18 Rezone- Michiana Auto Sales
	15-18 Budget- March 2018 Tranfser Ordinance
	16-18 Budget- March 2018 Civil City Funds
	17-18 Budget- March 2018 Enterprise Funds
	18-18 Establishing new TIF Park Bond Debt, Capital Funds_Fire Station Debt Service and Capital Funds



